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(Date)

TO:  FBI (ATTENTION: Spin Unit  Repm437) ) T

R0t Bemard Mosshuwm | Coomse] # e Presiobint

SUBJECT: - FBI INVESTIGATIONS

Canhdate's Nameﬁ\){nuyl{-. '}of"ef' ssay 429 -80-1132

"7 Date of Birth [S(45~ Place of Birth Hogg AR - - ___
Present Address_ S4lY S H o A EI‘H" < EOJK:A'Q E

We request: Copy of Previous Report
Name Check 1 -

Expanded Name Check -

- Full-Field Investigation
Level I__Level II_X Level T

Limited Update

Other ' . -

T
3. The candidate named above is béinq considered for: -
~
¥ Presidential Appointment =
n ” ___Requiring Senate Confirmation N
t _X__Not Requiring Senate Confirmation .
. .
a\b White House Staff Position =
~ : - White House Access Position -
< . '
v . Y
9 Attachments: | /4/5_///%.//0414797 [ 2
1Y . ' . b.4 - _SF-86 - :
NN / . ’ . _
Q X : FD-258 (Fingerprint Card) ' =
X . _SF-86 Supplement ' - =
. Other B

an Bﬁ—*ﬂz&"«"_ﬁawa. g Fer
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FPM Chapter

Questionnaire for Sen51t1ve Pos1tlons (Per Nations] Becmity
Rud this information carefully. Follow the instructions fnl‘ly or we cannot process your form.

Wbydowmdﬁehhnnﬂmymwmwmmdb' Hmhmmﬂuum&uaahhﬂwym
willnuolt? muwnmwmawhm
time and location for the interview. Ithhnpo:‘hntﬁutﬂ‘n
mv&mtuwwmmm interview be conducted as soon as possible after you are con:
for over 50 years. It does this to establish that applicants foror  tacted. Postponements will delay the processing of your inves- -
inambenb in mﬁwpodﬂonl,dthcomployad by the Gov- tigation. Dadming*&mmymﬂthmwﬁm
'ebgible ﬁ:r a nqumd security clearance or br puforming
sensitive duties. We use the information from this form  You will be asked to bring identification with your picture on it,
pnmrilyuﬂnhuilforlninvuﬁgnﬁon&-twmbmdb such as a valid State driver’s license, to the interview. There are
determmmehgiﬁhtyﬁramhoualuwﬁtypdﬁm other documents you may be asked to bring to verify your —
identity as well. These include: documentation of any legal name
Theinfonmhunngivemhformdnlthomy-wwm - change; Social Security card; and/or birth certificate. _
protect it from unsuthorized disclosure. Authorized disclosures . ;
inlude the Privacy Act Routine Uses shown on this form. The Doamu&ntvmfymynwﬁantclmmorxﬁviﬁsmy
informahonyoupmvideinmponnmq\mﬁonzsaonmd also be requestad, for example: alien registration; naturalization
illegal drugs will not be provided for use in any criminal pro-  certificate; originals ar certified copies of college transcripts or
ceeding . ugainst you. degrees; lngh school diploma; professional License(s) or
cerhﬁcata(s). military discharge certificate(s) (DD Form 214);
~--  Giving us the information we ask for is voluntary. However, we  marriage certificate(s); passport; and/or business license(s). You -
' maymtbenbletocompleteymrinvuhgabm orcompleteitin  also may be asked to bring documents that pertsin to
a timely manner, if you don't give us each item of information we  information provided in your answers to questions on the form
request. This may affect your placement or clearance prospects.  or other matters requiring specific attention. These matters

_ What authority do we have to ask you for the information  loans or taxes, bankmp(ty,judgmenh,lim,oroﬂwrﬁnmd
requested on this form? obligations; andm convictions, probation and/orpamh

The US. Government is authorized to ask for this information = Who makes a final determination?
under Executive Order 10450; section 2165 of title 42, U.S. Code; .
parts 5, 732, and 736 of Title 5, Code of Federal Regulations,and  Final determination on your eligibility for & national security
other statutes amhonnngbackgmnd investigations. We ask for - position and your being granted a clearance is the responsibility
* your Social Security number to keep our records accurate, of the OPM or the Federal agency that requested your
because other people may have the same name and birth date.  investigation. You may be provided the opportunity to personally
Executive Order 9397 also asks Federal agencies to use this exp!dn,mﬁm.ordmfymyinfomaﬁonbefmaﬁnalm
number to help identify individuals in agency records. is made.

What is the investigative process? How is this form organized?

d investigations for national security are conductedto  This form has two parts. Part 1 asks for background
develop information to show whether or not a person is reliable, information, including where you have lived, gone to schoal, and
trustworthy, of good conduct and character, and loyal to the  worked. Part 2 asks about your activities and such matters as -
United States. The information you provide on this form, firings from ajob, criminal history record, use of illegal drugs and
including any specific agency instructions of Question 14c., and alcohol consumption. In answering Part 2, you should keep in
any other special instructions, is confirmed by investigation. mind that your answers to questions are considered together
Your current employer must be contacted, even if you indicated withtheinfomaﬁonobtﬁnedintbeinvuhpﬁonbmd\m
onyowSFl?l,orothu'form,thatywdonotwantthepmt lppmpﬁ:unﬁudwaﬁonforaunnhvepodﬁon.
employer contacted. Inndd:ﬁontoﬂ:equuﬁomonﬂmfom
inquiry also is made about a person’s adherence to security Whtmﬂnpendﬂufwinmunuwﬁhodnmﬂ
requirements, mental or health disorders, dishonest conduct, ——
sexual misconduct, vulnerability to blackmail or coercion, 'IbeU.S.CnminnlCodeprwldst!ntkmwm
falsification, misrepresentation and any other behavior, activities,  concealing a material fact is a felony which may nlultinﬁn-
or associations tlntlandbabowdnyemhnotmliable. of up to $10,000, or 5 years imprisonment, or both. Inaddi&n,
W}gﬂ&? *i;;’.g‘ s, Vi . .- Federal agencies generally_fire, dopot grnnt TR A8

T a interview with 3 you is & normal put ol' the investigative - Be ¥ o
process. This Personal Subject Interview is generally the first mdforﬁthplmenﬁ. Bmunﬂxepnnbonforwbd:yw
step in the investigation, and is conductsd under cath, affir- are being considered is a sensitive one, your trustworthiness is —
mation, or unsworn declaration. It provides you the opportunity & very important consideration in deciding your eligibility for

to update, clarify, and explain more completely information on  security clearance. Your prospects ofplacementordemneem
ymfom,whxﬁoﬁenbelplbmplebyowinvuhgahmfut- betterifyoumdl questions truthfully and completely. In

er. interview withnFedenloﬁdnl will have
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adequate oppartunity to explain - don 8. Type .
thebrmndmnhmanmai }ﬁ&dwmm h'mﬂ'it-;mt )

How s the SF 171 used with this form? 4. You must use the State codes (abbreviations) listed in the bax

copy : '

for Federal Employm.at (SF 171), ar a form provided to you, will 5. The 5-digit postal ZIP codes are needed to speed the processing

be ~+xhed to the S8F 88. For certain other and contractor  of your investigation. The office that provided you with the form ———
: “poshions, the SF 171 is not required. You will be advised by the  will assist you in completing the ZIP codes. -
.. “office sasieting you. T T e S v T
T Bre o this form flled cut? | v i tat bk :rhd'bmhm s Al
. - . Dame address
T i o T T T is outside the United States. A

, , 7. When providing dates, you may use numbers 1-12 to indicats
you in completion of the farm. Find out how  manths if you don't believe you have enough space to write the
_Enany s of the form you &re to turn in. Yoo miust sign and —month; and for ths same Teason, S year you may show the last
dats, in ink, the original and each copy you submit. two numbers in the year. For example, June 8, 1967, could be

shown as 6/8467, or January 19684 could be shown as 1/84
You will nead a continuation sheet(s), SF 86A, {f in the last 15
‘years you have lived in more than 6 residences, attended mare ~ If you have any questions, call the office that gave you the form. ™
__than 3 achools, or had mare than 7 employmenta/self-employ- Be sure to sign and date the certification statement on pege 9
mentsAimemploymenta. . and complets the release on page 10. Any forms that are not
) _ completed according to these instructions will be returned. This
. If edditional space is neeCad, use a blank piece of paper. Each  will

delay the processing of your case. ‘
_ . blank piece of paper you use must contain your name and Sacial : '
- ;Sganitynmbcnthﬂbpdﬂnm

;
ie

»

o e i Nt f;'n-'_“ RO

T v Alsbema AL Heowd H Messachusets MA  New Mexico NM  South Dehom )
< Alaska AX e o] Michigan (7] Now York NY Tennsesse ™
o Adzora AZ  Bircis L Mresta MN  Norh Caroine NC Texme ™
- Arkansss AR ihdene . N Masiesippl MS  Norh Dalom ND Uah ur
o Callomia CA bwm A Masowt MO  Ono OH  Vermomt vr
T ., | Colrado CO  Kases KS  Monne MT  Owshoma OK  Vigina VA
. Conneciicut cr Kentucky Ky Nebraska NE  Oregon OR Washingon WA
e~ Delawere DE Loulsiera LA Noveds NV PA  Wiconein wi
;;_ Florida A Maine ME  New Hampehire N Rhode hiand Rl Weat Virginia w
7. a8 Georgla GA  Maylend MD  NewJersey N South Carciine SC Woming wy
i American Samos AS  Dist of Colunbia DC  Guam GU NoemMaienas CM  Pusrd Rico PR
3+ Trust Terriory TT  Vign ane A
rR
by .. S PRIVACY ACT ROUTINE USES .
- | Tris record nd intormation in tis recond may be used in deckosing inbrmasiort thers is an indicasion of & viclation or powrslal violaton of civil or criminel lew or
ST _| - Vo designated oficers and employses of agencies, ofices, and other eetabletvnents | reguision;
== . | iInthe cscsive, agisisive, and judicial branches of the Federsl Government, having a - To an agency, ofice, or other estabishynent in the exscutive, legisistve, or
e fneed © evela qualilcations, sulmblly, and ysly © the United States Government | judicial branchas of the Federsl Govermmaent, o the Disrict of Colrmbia Goverrment,
,;;‘" | andiar 8 security clesrance or acoses determination; in reapores © is requast, in conneciion with the hiring o retsnion of an employes,
Hs, . = To designated oficers and employess of agencies, ofices, and ofhwr establishynens o issusnce of a security deerance, the conducing of a securlty or sumbily
=5 | in the exscuive, legisistve, and judicial branches of e Federal Governmant, and e Investgaton of an indvidual, e claasitying of jobe, the lsting of a convacs, o e
2+ | Disvict of Columbia Governmarx, whan such agency, offics, o establishment conducss issuance of & fcense, R, er other baneft by e requesing agwncy; .
< | anivestgeian of e indvidul for purposes of graning & searty dearance, or kr fe - Jo Federsl agencies as a daia source Tor management inkormasion through he
;_ purpase of making & detsrminedion of qualifications, suitsbily, or loyslly © the Unind producton of summery descripive statisics and anelyical studes in spport of the -
. | Swmss Govemmert, or access 1©© dessiSed information or resricied sress; functions for which e records are meinmined or bor related siudies;
— r..,rowmwwdwmwmm o'l’ﬂlwdohmnnmmnhmdm
o . [inthe execusive, judicial, or isgisiative branches of e Federal Government, having the | individust: :
¥ -7 | resporsbily © grant desrances, ©© make & determination regarding access 1 dassilied + In Rigation belove & court or n an adminisyative procesding being conducied by
« - | information or restricied srees, or 10 evaluain qualiications, suitabily, or byaly © the a Federal agency; :
v United Stetes Governymert, in connection with perormance of a servics © the Féderd '-ronmmummumm
- Governynent under a conract or other agreement e . | inspections;
o - To inmiigerce agencies kr use in imeligence achies; - To the Ofics of Managemant and Budget in connection with privass slle?
v « Yo any source from which inkvmasion s requested in he course of an nvestigaion, | lesgidlatiory - - ) . . .
#2110 the extert necessary 1 idently the indviduel, inkrm the source of e nease and « To mepond © & requaet for discovery or for appesrance of & wires- e
= | pupces of the invesigaion, and b iderdly e iype of nformation recqussied; = To the Mark Sysiws Protaction Board, the Ofice of Specis Counsel, the Equel
%+ | ¥ = To the Fedwral, Sum, or locel agency resporebie for invesigaing, prossauting, Emgloyment Oppariunity Comynission, or the Federal Labor Relations Authorly, v
T ] erdoring, or imglementing & stat/, nds, reguistion, or order where | cornection with fnctions vested in fose agencies. .. -
:;:,;;‘: A - o *::.'—:'f_'_.j‘ ;T?.;::«.-t:‘.‘."’:."'_’.?.,‘;f.' Bl oS o "*4!’7*-" T A T S 0 il T e ST
mwmuuumamh“nmmamnmmnm.m‘mummm
e mummumuumumumuaﬁmum&umwuwmu _—
= . .| a0y oher aspect of this collection of information, Inchuding suggeetions for reducing this burden 10 Reporis and Forms Management Officer, U.S. Office of Personnal Management,
mpgs...mw,mm;moammuiumamumwmmmwmm .
7= | Do net send your complewd form © the addresses in s box. ¢ = . ‘ - . 4

rees cx - - - -
N "




A R A LT AAAS T e - S S e S ens s e o Gl dee o s catmen©

. o < . f'\) A : by e .
NUS— QUESTIONNAIRE FOR ’-_)'- | Form svproved: =

Revised Decsaber 1900 O.MB. No. 32060007 :

SENSITIVE POSITlONS © NSN 754000634403 ;
g;%s Chepier 732 ' (For Natior.al Security) T el A
I P [~ )

Give other names you used and the period of ime you used them (lor exampile: your maiden name, mﬂu]bamw mw:).dnla}.ww l
Nwwmhganmn nwnmuu

Vince“Poster : |
Vincen¥Foster 1 :T0. q ;
B OTHER _ Heght (et and inche, ht (pounds) : Color Sex (
6 DENTIFYING [ 7 e oY » . fmerk o2 W =
INFORMATIO §'4 195 Brown Hazel Fomale |y {Mals
7 TELEPHONE Work (ncude Ares and exlension) Home (inciude Ares Code) ) gy
NUMBERS  [() Dey ) Duy i
( yigne (S01y) 3770305 I:X 1 -
8 CITIZENSHIP | a Mf-‘blm&l::: ({ am & U.S. ditzen by birth in the U.S. _JAnswer heme b and d ]bYummm
spples © you Tam a U.S. dtzen, but | was NOT bom in the USS. :__Armbmb.e.wj "
w"'“"'” Tem not s US. ctizen. : Anmbmbudo—r‘hce Mae Waddle .
C UNITED STATES CITZENSHIP ¥ you are a U.S. Citizen, but were not bon in the USS., provide information about one or more of the foliowing proots of your dizenship. =
rmmmmmm
) Fm Jiﬁjm‘hm our humd < -
| L I I - o
Cizenshlp Ceriificate (Where was the owUicats lesued?) -
Ty _ . . St~ Carihcai Rumber o nd -
T 5 NI 2=

dm""'mm‘"_l'mm(uw.um-nduuues-mwnn
country, provide he neme of that coumy inthe space D heright J P e e e

L e - - - e e o - - — - T e T




WHERE YOU HAVE LIVED (58 . ;—-—_———
Fiil In your full adcress for every | | ave lved beginning with the present (#1 \4king backward 15 years. T
« ¥ you attended schoal away permanent residence, list the address you iomondng:diod. ’
-Fany-ﬂalhmopunm
- List a parson who knew you at that address, preferably someane who s8I Bv<s | that ares. - - - — - ~—-——
-  exicress Usted is "General Delivery,” a Rural Route, u&lmm&mmmﬁmwmbuummmm
continuation sheet, and show the block #.

5414 Stonewall Road Little ock

oot A

N it t

6 Normandy Road .‘:L! farnod [
— T P Ao/ ® Xy

-Litt
Srest Address T AL o |Gy (Canry,
4900 Stonewall Road Little Rock
T A Ciy (Coun
Little Rock
AL¥ | Ciy County]
Fayetteville

AL 8 “City (Country)
Fayetteville

Ty (Cowmy)
Saratoga

Srest Addrees vy)

Ty o)
Fort Dix

Lounsy)

10 WHERE YOU WENT TO SCHOOL
.o Flhhfumwodwdsywhanmwwmhmmlmmgmlhomostnum(n)mdvuﬂng
- backward 15 years. Also list College or University degrees received beyond 15 years.
-- « For schoois you attended in the past 3 years, ﬁuammmmnlﬁd(wumm«lw
< « For comespondence schools and extension classes, st records location address. .
= * In the “Code" block, use one of these codes: 1 - High School 2- COIIogdUnivordty 3 - Vocational/Trade School

+ 1125 West Maple, Fayettevule

‘Address and Country)
- Fayetteville

Name of Schooi mmmA
Vanderbilt University %um'ac&.a
1 of Law :

Py Kn-Ym o

e et T e




11 YQUR EMPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES

mhmwmwmum(ﬂ)JWWWyon INCLUDE:

o off full-fme work
-dlpln-dmwk

N THE NUMBERED Acnvrrv SECTION USE ONF ~F THESE CODES IN THE CODE BLOCK: -

---= 1 - Active milltary stations
2- Nmmcgﬂynm

4 - Other

8- &maovunm(Nm-

F
3 - U.S.P.H.S. Commissioned Corps € - Seli-empioyment (Enter
Federal empiloyment - Wmu&am :

of person who can verity)

macnmsecmu,mmmm Fonnmpb ﬂywhdmkoddXYMthghD«mr CO, for 3 -
separxts periods of ¥ime, you would enter dates and information conceming the most recent period
supervisors.for the two previcus periods of employmentin the appropriate blocks below. that informetion.  (For locations

- outside the US,, show dty and country)

. Rose Law Fxm/wuham Kennedy

tractor, not Federal agency)

our e

Partner

TrporriNeTers Sros kddss
120 East Fourth Street

PREVIOUS PERIODS OF THE SAME ACTIVITY AND LOCATION - IF CONTINUATION SHZET 13 USED, SHOW BLOCK §

ty (Counwy)
Little Rock

IR

| Gy Counwy)

City (Counvy)

J( s01 375-913:

__"'

W"'P‘um " "o golf-employment T -

omployment otpumme(samm 'V--c”‘»" -
= 8 - Federal Contractor (list -—

of smployment first, and provide datss, -

Tetephone Nurber

.

Your Posiion Tide & Supervisors Name

’

Your msor"mm

wﬂ NumMuw&

’ -, Blalr an

gremployment or

aters

i-Empioyment Venher

/

Law Clerk

(Out business)

City (Counvy)

i than Employers Address)

Sreetl Address of Job LOG

pon

City (County)

bl

" aal et :‘51 h"“ *

X
i oaf el b

%

sor's Name & Street Addreds (if differant than JJob [ ocat

-~

&c

;TIVIN( AND LOCATION - IF CONTINUATION SHEET IS USED, SHOW BLOCK 8

il

512 E, Third Street
Teet N

WWMMHM

Deceased (Father

;; PREVIOUS, nemos_os THE




ey
Arkansas State Mental "Hospital

Chyy (Counwy)
. ) Little Rock
Than Empioyers Address) Ty~ awny)

T.r.’,""f"\

First National Bank ®* LittleRucl Summer ztc;mplt:vye:e
Gy (Counvy) "
atile Reche

iy (Counvy)

City (Counvy)

TON SHEET S USED, SHOW BLOCK ¢
“HoniVYes WontvVear [ Your WTH

ity (County)

Gy Tounwy)




. o m ] . - 5\ L.
12 PEOPLE WHO KNOW YOU W . y e
- > -
3

WMWWMMMMMhNW&m s
» Don't list spouss, other relatives, or former spouses. otqnﬂblﬂmn&ﬂu&dhmo 1o,u11

i~ | Litrle Rock -

#2 Webster Hubbell - .- ( [_L/)
“"""m Sherwood : A
. 13 YOUR OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES ik 5

Uumdﬁnwﬁ&mmywhbhmm”mwmmmmuw mpandbity Mis
andlmngmyhﬂnhuism (Response Optional) "‘"E"

Little Rock-

R
Little Rock

Chai : rtos tre Jittle Rock

Lepal Services of Arkansas Board of Directors Little Rock

14 YOUR FORBGN ACTIVITIES
a. Do you have any forsign property, business connections, orﬁnmddmm?

b. Are you now or have you ever been employad by or acted as a consutant for a foreign government, firm, or agency?

€. In the last 15 years, have you had continuing contact with a national of any foreign country designated by the agency
instructing you 10 fill out this form? (NOTE: lmo-goncymuyoulomsmrthloquuﬂon.ltwﬂlproﬂdomwlm
& list of countries.)

¥f you answersd Yes' 10 &, b, O C, SXpiain In the space below: 3£

- 3

2

15 FOREIGN COUNTRIES YOU HAVE VISITED _—£
List foreign countries you have visited, beginning wlththomoot current (#1) and working badm-'d 15 yoars. =

» Do not indude countries covered in itams §, 10, and 11. ———

« In the "Code" block, use one of these codes: 1 - Business; 2-Pieasure - 3 - Education 4-Other ¥:

France

Italy

16  YOUR MIUTARY HISTORY : . Yeos
a. Hmyouwwdhhthnodsm”uﬂwy? ............. cesacssssessennas ceseesses eeesesaseacsan :
Have you served in the Unlted States Merchant Marine?......... cesreancas tesesseccenscnnanse cescee

« If your answer 1o both questions is *No,”" GO TO QUESTION 17.
-llyourmtodﬁrerquaﬂonh'Yu GO TOb.

b. Sttﬁngwuhlhomctwmmm)andmgbmw m«m«mt«uummmmmmm-m
* Mark “O” biock for Officer or “E™ block for Enlisted,
* in the “Code” blodt.momdthmeodn ’ .
t-AlrForce 2-Army 3-Navy 4- lhrinot:oqn § - Coast Guard C-Ilomhlltllm 7-W&~d




-

97X vou"n—amm—es'—<' )
... Give il names and enter the b
- ~t-Mcther (s 4 - Steplather
2 - Father (second) 5 - Foster parent
3-Stepmother 8 - Child (adbpted

boikors antering nasma) :
-AL'J Alice Mae Foster ‘~:
;EEJ Vincent W. Foster ° 2/05/11 _ ,
" Vincent W. Foster III | USA usa LK [°}14 Stonewall Rd.
L1 Laurs B. Foster bo usa | usal | v : .
- John B. Foster ;"' USA UsA Lﬂa .A" \
) Sheila F. Anthony USA USAWIMFQ |3900 Macomb N.W. ) |
l'J Sharon F. Bowman USA USA LJE, -
u Richard A. Braden USA USA X o i
Mary B. Thomas | L USA USA X TN
- (olkcd- .

18 YOUR MARITAL STATUS
Mnmdhmwmeummm

'!..
: . Nashv1 le
o N nhe

‘49 PERSONS LIVING WITH YOU
Does the ditzen of ancther country, or & Unked States ditizen by other than birth, ive at your residence? I “Yes,” provide the |
-z, information recuired below. ¥ a United States cliizen by other than birth lives with you, show both “United States” mdplh
country of citizenship below. Don't list your spouse or other relatives you provided in question 17.

Hame of Puresn : Relationehip
pb1c - -

P -(‘

. " 'wm Pr— . - . . c—
) éwbquhq.ﬁuh?.ﬂ”h“bm 30 hhwbhm N - _

_Enter your Social Security Number before going to the next page . * a1 20|.B 0l
age : . *




- e— A e it g M e e e s sy MD tirn i .

| V. * . '/""} ' ‘/D | . .
Standard Form 86A ~- CONTINUATION SHEET FOR (L. .STIONNAIRES
Revissd Dovener 1990 - SF 86, SF 85P, AND SF 85 Prily g
U.S.0ffics of Personnel Management - For use with the SF 86, Gusstionnaire for Sensitive Positions (for Nstions! Securlty);  Naw 7540.01-3084830
FPM Chapiel 736 ’ SF 45P, Questionnaire for Public Trust Positions; = (1)

snd SF 85, Questionnsire for idon-Sensitive Positions

. INSTRUCTIONS: Use this form 1 continue your answers © “Where You Have Lived” andir “Your Employment Acsivites.” Follow the insructions the form for the parsculer
~—  QuUetions you are anewering and give information in the same sequence. Use as many continuation sheets as you need © Rumish et v requested informasion.

] SvestAddees 102 North Mz
‘1 | Davidson College — " -~

t Aot City (Courmyf BT

Svest Address Apt. ¢ City (Counvy)

Steet Address ApLe Cly (Counry)

At e | Ciy (Couwmy)

‘Sreet Address Apts City (County)

 Aeee City (Couny)

Street Address . Aps City (Counvy)

Emplioyers NameMiitary Service/Unempioyment or Self-Empioyment Veriker
.‘ Employer'sVerifier's Sreet Address City (County)
Street Address of Job Location (if different than Empioyer’s Address) City (County)
w;mnsh«mmmwuw City (Counsy)
PREVIOUS PERIODS OF THE SAME ACTIVITY AND LOCATION - IF CONTINUATION SHEET IS USED, SHOW m.oi:x [J -
. MontvYear MonthvYear vwmruawm‘ MondvYear Month/Year. | Your Posiion Tide & Supervisor's Name

Employer's NameMiitary Servics/Unempioyment or Sell-Employment Verifier

City {County)

Street Address of Job Locasion (i diflerent then Employer's Address)

. e e s

Namé 4 Srest

Aqdreas [l ditierent han Job Locston) 5= o=

PREVIOUS PERIODS OF THE SAME ACTIVITY AND LOCATION - IF CONTINUATION SHEET I8 USED, SHOW BLOCK #
*Month/Ye Your Positon Tile & Supervisar's Name or MongyYear | Your Posison Tide & Supervisor's Name

T e ey




YOUR EMPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES
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swdwdfomss @7 QUESTIONNAIREFOR . | e
DS Ofkce of Panors Mansgeses~ SENSITIVE POSITIONS* =~ o mea "
FPM Chapter 73 . (For National Security) - “~ - - - o e S

20 YOUR SELECTIVE SERVICE RECORD .
& Are you & male bom after December 31, 19507 ¥ "No," o0 21. ¥ "Yes,"gotob.”

—————

b. Have you registered with the Seiective Service System?. Il ~Ves,” (rovide your registration nGmber. § “No," show e

reason for your legal exemption below., :
M;Eni?u _ w&mw __‘.?,i
21-YOUR MILITARY-RECORD - : Yoes | No |
a. Hmpumwmmmmmd:hdmtummﬂihm % “Yes," provide:
" Dats of Discharge (Month and Year): ‘ Type of Discharge:
b. Hmywmboonwbjodbeun-mmidorw\ordadplhuyptwdngsmthoUriformCodoofMiliwausﬁa?

i “Yes," list any disciplinary procsedings in the last 15 years and ail courts-martial. (include nonjudicial and Captain's
M“) : ¢ '

Mon¥Wear TCharge or Specificaion / Acion Teken | Piace (Gl & #1d county/county ¥ ouside he Unimed Saies) "_sa-—“é
' £

—de

| —~—

22 YOUR EMPLOYMENT RECORD ~

——  Has any of the following happened to you in the last 15 years? If “Yes,” begin with the most recent occurrence and go
backward, providing date fired, quit, or left, and other Information requested.

Yes | No :

Use the following codes and explain the reason your employment was ended: ‘ . =

1 - Fired from a job 3 - Left a job by mutual agreement following allegations of misconduct § - Left a job for other reasons .~ '

-2 Quit a job after being 10id 4 - Le a job by mutual agreement fallowing allegations of under unfavorable circumstances
- you'd be fired unsatisfactory performance ) s
MonttvY ear [Code | Specily Reason ., Employers Name and Address Saws | 2P Code ~_

I L
= | HEREL

23 YOUR POLICE RECORD (Do not include anything that happened before your 16th birthday.) Yes | Mo |5
a. Have you ever been charged with or convicted of any felony offense? ' R $

b. Have you ever been charged with o convicted of & firearms or expiosives offense?

C. Are there currently any charges pending against you for any criminal offense?

d. Have you ever been charged with or convicted of any offense(s) related to alcohol or drugs?

e. mmmwsmom not listed in response © a, b,

¢, or d above? (Leave out raffic fines of less than $100,) .

v"i.f'v'hh i e i,

If you answered “Yes® to a, b, ¢, d, or @ above, sxplain your answer(s) in the space \ %

- AcSon Taken Law Enlorcement Authority of Court (Cay e US)T San —z:pw—i‘:

Pprox Public Intox} Fine Charlotte NC|2,8,202
Excess el

prox. :4/64 Dismissed 2%

24 YOUR MEDICAL RECORD -

. Have you experienced problems on or off the job because of any emotional or mental condition?
b. HmpumumnwqumlomumdhupadmuommﬁmodM?

Yes | No

YRR

... you snswered "Yes® 10 questions & or b, explain bolm,..,.-

R I L e R eI oy Sy Peal TR 1
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.25 tusmmmmml ,

g, inthe last S yeans, have you Mum«mﬂm Regal drug, Mmuodvlﬂnna
prescription, Begal drugs include marijuana, cocsine, mmmua(mmmmmm).um
(cocaine, amphetamines, 1c.), depressants (barbiturates, methaqualone, tranquiizers, etc.), hallucinogenics (LSD, PCP,
o). (NOTE: mmmmhmommumumumhmde
proceedings against you.)

b. mmwmmmmmmmmuoﬁnpbm,m:md
Slegal drugs or alcohol?

mmumummmmdmam include any treatment or counsaling received.

¥ you mwwnqm.ubmmmmnuwumﬂ.nmdmmy,w

‘..“ 't ot '

T

26 YOUR INVESTIGATIONS RECORD
S Humowd&nnmmm:t-dmw X “Yes,” mummmbmm--
requested information below. ¥ “Yes,” but you can'l recall the investigating agency and/or the security clearance received,
o onter "Other™ agency code or clearance code, ss approgriates, and “Don’t know” or “Don’t recall” under the "Other
- Agency” heading, below. i your response is “No,” or you dont know or can't recall If you wers investigated and cleared,
- chack the "No” bax.

Yes

“Todes or Fvestgatng Agency
<+ % Deferse Departnent q-F X
— 2 - it Doparynent 8 - Teamxy Departneng 4 - Sensitve Compartmenied information 7-L
“2.. 3-0ffce of Persornel Managemert  § - Other (Specily)

§ - O-Nonsensitve

b. Toyazlmowhdgo havoywmhadldwmummuaﬂmduied.w«rwokd or have you
wubmwodmww i “Yes," give dats of action and agency.

WuWTmm DtmlorAm‘lmm

27 YOUR FINANCIAL RECORD '

. a. in the last 5 years, have you, or a company over which you exercised some control, fied for bankruptcy, been declared
- mwmb-mmammmmmmywh-m % you answered “Yes,”
provide date of inidal action and other information requested below.

. :

~ Type ol Acion | Nams Acsion Gccumed Under Rame/Address of Court or Agency Handing Case | Shis

- |

(Law School loan satisified)

b. Ae you now over 180 days delinquent on any loan or financial obligation? hdudolomorobngmfmdedor
guaranised by the Federal Government. (¥ an SF 171, AppﬁcdanlarFodwdEnploynnm, will be attached, you do

%Wgwf‘mmm s«ﬁohsawﬂmshndod How is the SF 171 used with
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a. hulnnsMhmywbmmdﬂwanmnbuuunanm.ﬂa\hmwmmwbh
mmdum&mmmmwhwmnmmmuu
crgenization engages In such activities wich the specific intent 10 further such activities?

b. hholuns m.mwmwwhmymumm»wmmmm
Govmmumbybtu? lywmvd'Yu'b.orb upl&thhwbobr — - LA

e e R ,:E
. " e - v el . *3_;-
pon L __ntotpy  -F

&k

T

*

S — . e . - .-—.Continuation Space . ... ... .. - . R ._l!
[ sheet(s) (SFGM)ioradanond answers to questions 8, 10, and 11 Uutho pace bdow 10 continue answers 10 all other —+ .:‘

questions and any information you would ke 10 add. I more space is needed than what is provided below, uul&mklhnt(s)dpapor Sant 2
mmmmmwsodummm &m.d\m.munwumwm -

i,
PJDM'\‘!&

i

ek ke e ] Al

' 1,
hm:

st

“After completing Pasts 1 and 2 of this form and any attachments, mmmmmsmbuimom'bmomﬁms

complete and sccurate, and then sign and date the following certification and sign and date the release on page 10. I you attach an SF 171,
Application for Federal Employment, make sure that It is updated and that any information added 10 the SF 171 Is initaled and dated.

Certitication That My Answers Are True .

{ read each question asked ot me and understood each question. My staiements on this form, and any attachments to thls
torm are true, complete, andconedtothebestofmykrwledgearubeliel_andm madelnooodfalth | understand that
andwwmse statement on this form-can be punished by fine.or imprisonment or

!,
)

mehir'ah il 4‘#&4 L H-ﬁ"i#é-»'m.‘

- Enter your Social Security Number before going to the next page . . -+
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-Zh.so&-dh-::.m SN 7500034408
A ‘ STATES OF AMERICA
= AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION

- " 7 Carefalty read this authorization o relesse infarmation abogt you, then sign and date it in ink.
*J Authorize any investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative of the U.S.
= Office of Perscnnel Management, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Department of Defense,
.~ and any autharized Federal agency, to obtain any information relating to my activities from

. schools, residential management agents, employers, criminal justice agencies, retail business
- establishments, or other sources of information. This information may include, but is not limited

= my academic, residential, achievement, performance, attendance, disciplinary, employment

~ 1 Understand that, for financial or lending institations, medical institutions, hospitals, health
f’“éarépiufeaﬁmhanddhemdhfarmaﬁm,asepambspedﬁcrdmwﬂormybe
s needed, and I may be contacted for such a release at a later date. .

*=1 Further Authorize the US. Office of Personnel Management, the Federal Bureau of.
: Investigation, the Departinent of Defense, and any other authorized agency, to request criminal
=~ record information about me from criminal justice agencies for the purpose of determining my
= eligibility for, assignment to, or retention in, a sensitive position, in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 9101.
»
=1 Aunthorize custodians of records and sources of information pertaining to me to release such
~ information upon request of the investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative
= of any Federal agency autharized above regardless of any previous agreement to the contrary.

:l Understand that the information released by records custodians and sources of information is -
1< for official use by the Federal Government only for the purposes provided in this Standard Form
- 86, and may be redisclosed by the Government only as authorized by law.

" Copies of this authorization that show my signature are as valid as the original release signed by
- me. ‘This authorization is valid for two (2) years from the date signed. - - - )

e

A T A R e e P R M o= el L T G T ncheile Ares Code) 5=
o 501, 663-0141 .
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’ . . SuUP "gENT TO STANDARD FOR Y P (SF-86) -
~ TAttach addtonal pages f necessary) — - -

Al Ml s e = TR, e e it o,

.- - . r ot S e

l&Pbmwm,.ddwmmm.pmmmummmumfaﬁu&mumm —
- ugmzaﬁanmdommwﬂmwimwhumuonow.ordurlngthopntﬂnnmmmmm-; —_—
umm.m.m.mu.m.m.mmyummhmfﬂon.ploa;oprovidomo-
names of any other organizations with which you were affiliated prior to the past five years that might present

- opotonﬁdcmfldorappomdconﬂictonmonstwimywprospocﬁvoappoinm(?hmmhuh
. measodm'momoy'scﬁamﬁsﬁng.itism!ynecossqrytoprovidommesdmio:cﬁmuwmm

( mi t&&omapotonﬁalconﬂi&frappe_umotmm_cto!hwoawimNWWM -
/ .

tb“‘ Pt~ Se& aWoe . . . . .
I'have been an officer of the following nonprofit organizations;

Arkansas Repertory Theatre '
Arkansas Bar Foundation
- _Arkansas INLTA Foundation . == _ ——— LI,
@ I have been an officer of the Rose Law Firm, P A, 1 am a parthner in Midlife

Investments, an investment club. T em a limited partner in Louisiana Investors, L,H,
and Rose Building Limit~d Partnership. Hajor clients of my former-law firm are
listed on the attached. As a irial lawyer I have sometimes renresented those -
identified with an astrick

2S. Please list all your interests in real voperty, other than a personal residence, setting forth the nature of your

interest, the type of property and the address. One-third interest in unimproved acreage in

- Hope. Arkansas. Louisiana Investors, L.P., of which I am a limited partner. owns
an apartment complex at, 1300 Ridgefield Avenue, Thibodaux, Louisiana. Rose Building
| Linited Partnership, 6f which I am a limited partner, owns a law firm building and
equipment leased by my former law firm.

3s. Havoyouainyﬁm.mpanyorowonﬁtywimwﬁchyouhavoboonassociatodmbooncomictodou
violation ot any Federal, state, county or municipal law, regulation or ordinance? Hf so. please provide full
details. No.T have paid traffic tickets (twn, I believe) and forfeited s fine

for public intoxication while in college, (see item 23)

4S. Have you or any firm, company or other entity with which you have been associated ever been the subject of
Federal, state or local investigation for possible violation of a criminal statute? 1t so, please give il details,
T have not. 1 do not believe my former law fim has been, If it has been. T am
unaware of it

§S. Hmywmboonimohodhdvitofmwﬁﬁgaﬁaxwhﬂmﬁqﬁsﬁaﬁnawwﬁvgmmdm
kind, either as a plaintiff, defendant, respondent, witness or party in interest? if o, please give full details
identifying dates, issues litigated and the location where the civil action is recorded. -

then I was chair of the board of directors of Legal Services of Arkansas, Inc., a
ro bono non-profit. legal services corporation headquartered in Little Rock, Arkansas
_[the_executive director terminated a staff attorney and.the. b apd  ratifiedsthesiza
SLfermiaation s The. fomer enplovee - £iledu ComlsintIn U:S 21 stri cficours Foraak
tern District of Arkansas, Pin No. '

PB-C-84-413.

(continued on attached)
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' | 6S. Have you ever been ¢ "'?)ﬂadtodhauowhdowaum')' conduct
. m’?.mwm‘. court, administrative agency, professional as. m dlsdpﬂnubyv m%

: * other professional group? b s0, please give hull details. A Rule 11,Motion was filed my former )aw
firm in a suit overwhich I was supervising attorney: In R TCBY Securities*Litigati bn .
The Motion was denied and the Court awarded sanctions against the attorney who filed| the
Motion. Other Rule 11 Motions may have .cen filed against the firm on cases in which
I was the sole or supervisine attorney;-if so, I do not recall any of them ‘being ] —

*  {ruled on. I have never been determined to have violated Rule 11

78.Hav.mmmlapoﬁﬁc:’!c::fm{‘urvd‘;ionapoliﬁwmmiﬂ“aboonidonﬁﬁodhlmbﬁcwaywim.
- paticular organization, candidats or issue Hmmyeompuimboonlodqodcqﬁnamor iteal e
committes with the Federa! Election Commission or state or local election suthorities? ¥ so, pbmy::sc;z.ro _ '

_ {Yes; I have represented the Arkansas Democratic Party in one lawsuit, English v.
Tucker, et al, Circuit Court of Pulaski County, Arkansas No, 92-5685, and served | . .
Yy Jas Chair of its Platform Committee at the State Convention in 1982. I have been

identified with vari Cli aigns.A No complaints have been lodged against
. or concerning me. [{ ot bEEN OF Fmanty 08 mem Y . 1) _
S bocal Cand.dates - : -

8s. Neyoumm!y.uhavcyouomb«n.amemboraofﬁaholduinmyctubuorganizaﬁonhans&ictsa
restricted membership on the basis of sex, race, color, religion, national ongin, 8Qe or handicap? i so, provide
the name, address and dates of membership .~ sach. )

Since approximately 1976 I am 2 member of the Country Club of Little Rock which,

until recently, I believe had no Afro-American members although its rules, as I

understand them, have not restricted membership on the basis of race or color.

.8S. . Please identity any adutts (18 years or oider) currenty living with you who are not members of your immediate
~~ family. Provide the names of those individuals, dates and places of birth, and whether or not they are United
States citizens. '

N/A

10S. Is there anything in your personi. life that could be used by someons to coerce or b
anyminghmﬁfowcouldcausemommmwyouorbmoPresidom-ii
pleass provide full detaits.

lackmail you? Is there
publicly known? it so,

No .

| understand that the information bec‘ngprovidodonmis_supp!emmwmoSF-GShto be
considersd part of the original SF-86 dated _January 15 , 1993 414 4 fuse statement on —

B TR AR
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- *Acxiom Corporation ...

_ Aluminum Company of America

Arkansas Association of Bank
Holding Companies

Arkansas Freightways Corp.

Arkansas-Oklahoma Gas Corp.

*Arkansas Realtors Association

Aromatique, Inc.

_-The Kemper Insurance éroup A
Massachusetts Mutual Life

&

*

Insurance Co.
MCI Telecommunications Corp.
Minnesota Mining and
.Manufacturing Co.
*National Food Processors Assn.

, v {-}:4
Cannon Express, Inc.
Chrysler Corp.

*Environmental Systems Company

The Equitable Life Assurance-
Society of The United States

*Fairfield Communities, Inc.

*The Firestone Tire and Rubber
Co.

General American Transportation
Co.

General Electric Co.

*General Motors Corp.

John Hancock Mutuail Life
Insurance Co.

Harp's Food Stores, Inc.

*Harvest Foods, Inc.

*International Paper Co.

—*New York Life Insurance Co.

Panhandle Eastern Corp.
The Prudential Insurance

Company of America -
*Resolution Trust Corporation
J.A. Riggs Tractor Co.

Th~ Winthrop Rockefeller

Foundacion
*Stephens Inc.

System/~ics, Inc.

*TCBY Enterprises, Inc.
Tramell Crow Companies

*Twin City Bank

*Tyson Foods, Inc.

USX Corp.

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

*WEHCO Media, Inc.

*Worthen Banking COrporation

TTROstee S PS5
L\ineent Foster. (S&)YLnsuance Taus-r
2. Alice Mag FosTeR TTRosT

S. G-&Anéc\“\.aams"\'&ow Cof Place
A Teromt A'\c.\\\ts\ Famty TrsT
5 Sﬂg\mm S «tmoNToN Pr‘\'c,h\p,.‘ Fpm\\.\.\ Tms-r

Mae ound YineunT c““‘")




- . L d |

Ltmee £ o - - - . - ez - e mmem . B L mmamk s ¢ — e s e

L s

1S. (Continuation)

The only client I can think of which mignt present an

appeatance problem was Paysound, Ltd. which‘was alleged to be ovned

or controlled by Eduardo Cojuangco. Faysound Limited v, Walter
- . : and Falcon Jet Corporation U.S.D.C.

'g;EE) Eastern District of Arkansas, Western Division, No. LR-C-89-834
- SS;' - . U.S.
. Court of.Appeais for the Eighth Circuit, No. 90-2896EA; Faysound - ——
Linited. Appellee v. Walter Fuller Alrcraft Sales. Inc., U.S. Court
of Appeals Eighth Circuit, No. 91¥3216. fContinuatioan)

5S. (Continuation)
against the organization, the executive director and individual
members of the board, including me, alleging racial and handicgp
discrimination. After a two-day trial the District Court Judge
found in favor of all defendants and diémissed the Complaint. On
appeal the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed as to the
finding concerning the defendant executive director and remanded.
for reconsideration. The executive dir_ctor subsequently settled
the claim, I believe, for approximately $5,000. The release
(attached) acknowledged the Plaintiff's claims against the
individual directors (which included me) had been adjudicated
against the plaintiff with prejudice. This is the only lawsuit in

- which I have been named as a party.

My former law firm, a professional corporation, has been sued

fbt securities violations and for malpractice but not for any

activity by me. I do not have the details of these lawsuits but I

Ly "" SE-1) J ,. M et Al T RN e

.;...'Z'u' ».«w—'—é»- “-"'—W'-w e @:;_— —

éstimate'there—vere four-cr—fiva«duringayéﬂ—yeaxi‘ﬂ:‘m" e‘_' j
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I believe each wvas settled. ~ My former fellow-member, Webster

Hubbell, wes in cherge of monitoring professional claims and

--lawsuits and could ptovide greater detail.

I have testified as a state wvitness in the trial against

- former Attorney General Steve Clark in Pulaski County Circ.uit.
.H_____CQuzt,‘__LA:kansAAst.App:Qximataly._lQi.o_and_nt_laast;txlcg; for

attorneys in Pulaski COunty Chancery Court, e.g. on reasonable

77 T T attorneys fees and on secretarial conflict of interest. ~
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.. 8 CASTLRI -aveae
¢ ® .
. .- SEp 287 .
- ~UNITED-STATES DISCTICT COURT © .o
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS = CARLR.BR. TS, CLERK
o ©~ PINE BLUFF DIVISION By: o
| U P ce - DEP.CLERS___
= BEN JOHNSON,I11- SPLAINTIL

- . . NO. PB-C-84-413
LEGAL. SERVICES OF ARKANSAS; INC., ET AL. DEFENDANTS

ORDER

____.The plaintiff has advised the Court that this matter has been

segtled and compromised. Upon his motion, the case is hereby

dismissed with prejudice,

IT 1S SO ORDERED

APPROVED:

ichard Quigg
Attorney for plaintiff—

© ea
’ B (S 4
IV '/-'-' . ,
¥ . 7 7 Tl

Darrell r. Brown
Attorney for defendants
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. UNITED STATES oISCTICT ‘courr ~ SR EEREL
A
SEN JOANSIN, LI o o T PLAINTLFF or" Aenx
 NO. PB-C-84-413 T
LEGAL SERVICES OF ARXANSAS, INC., ET AL, DEFENDANTS -

- ~-QROER—

Tae plaintiff has advised the Court that this matcer has bean

settled and compromised. Upon his motion, tne cas2 is hereby

dismissad #ith prejudice.
IT IS SJ ORIERED

(8) CARMETT TORAS EISELE

~Date:_4L22_]jj ______ )

)

APPROVED:

ichard Quiggle .
“Attorney for plaintif

)
».»/./f R (, \ /- .,-'. N "/ /.

Darrell F. Brown
Attorney for defendants

. —— — - - areon e s L e 2 bt Lo PR,
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTS™™ Dimey momsss
_EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS —

- PINE BLUFF DIVISION  pNoY_ 41985

CARL R. BRENTS, CLERK

_BEN JOHNSON o | . PM{&W.';;
V8. | NO. PB C 84 413 |

————LEGAL_SERVICES- OF ARKANSAS, INC., ET AL, = T DErENDANTS
S _ - ORDER -

Plaintiff has filed a complaint under varjous ecivi} rights
Statutes alleging that Legal Services of Arkansas, Ine. (LsA),
fts Executive Director, Gi} Glover, and-its Board of Directors
hg&e discriminated agéinst'him"oﬁ_ihe basis ‘of race ang physical
handfcap. | Plaiétif! also contends ihat defendants have re- .
talfated against him for his having filed discrimination charges
with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) and that
defendants' actions constitute the intentiona} ihf!ictlon of
mental distress. Plaintiff seeks injunctive, declaratory, and
monetary relief for the alleged wrongdoings of defendants., A
court trial was conducted in this matter on September 10 and 11,
1985, in Pine Bluf!,-@rk%nsas. Based on the evidence presented
at trial and on the.sdsmiésions of the parties, the court makes-
the following findings of fact and conclusions of law. ' S.

Plaintiff is a blind, black male and a licensed attorney who
éls been engaged in the practice of law in the State of Arkansay

since 1979, Defendant_ESA is a private,

SETT e S e e

:—-»—r”n_-?: P T T T S
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kclients residing within i{ts 2¢ county service area in Arkansas.

m;mgg{gnégiilgii“ﬁf;venwwa;,_at times pertinent to this complaint,
and Is_curkently the Executive Director of LSA and responsible
fﬁr overseeihg the day-to-day opera;ioﬁs of the corporation. The e

remaining detendanté are the individual me
~ Directors of LSA.

-

T OnAJﬁly,l, 1983, plaintiff was hired by LSA to begin working

on,July 18! 1983, as directing attorney of the LSA branch located
!n.MbntIcello, Arkansas. Prior to this time, plaintiff had been
engaged in private law practige in the Pine Bluff area handling
primaiily civil rights litigation. -_In accepting employment with
LSA, plaintiff was allowed three months in which to close out his
private caseload. in accoraance with the employment agreement,
Board policy, and LSA regulations. As of July 18, 1983, plain-
tiff had approximately 46 cases "in which he was fnvolved as
attorney of record. |
On Marech 19, 1984, plaintiff received three reérimands from
the Executive Director forAailegedly engaging in diseriminatory
treatment of some female members of the LSA staff, fnsubordina-
~tion, and inadequatg be;féghance of management duties and res-
ponsibilit{fes. Two days later, plaintiff filed a charge of
discrimination based on race and handicap (blindness) with the

EEOC against LSA. These events were the culmination of weeks of

discord, disharmony, &ng disagreement which existed between

- DAndLing oo foirsumune

=
Plaintiff

plaintiff and the Executive Direetor .-

R S i, T e
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took no action in accordance with the griev’ance poliecy cnd proce~

dures of LSA to challenge the reprxmands._

.. On Aprn 27, 1984, the Executive Director notified pleintif!
that a meeting had been scheduled for May 1, 1984, to investigate

-ﬁnmtfﬁﬂ—&&vemmﬂe_m.e_tull_nn_bﬂ&f of a non-LSA client

which took place on April 23 and 24, and the possibility that

such.conduct was in violation of LSA polic_ies and- regulations.—

The May 1 meeting did not take place because of a disagreement
between plaintiff and the Executive Director as to the manner in
which the meeting was to be conducted. On that date, p_laintiff
t“lled separate charges of retaliation with‘t}}e EEOC alleging that
he had been herassed in various ways as a result of having -
earlier filed charges of diserimination.

On May 8, 1884, the Executive Director informed plaintiff
that his employment with LSA was being immediately terminated for
failing to rid himself of his. private caseload and for failing to
cooperate in the investigation of his involvement in the non-
cliertt trial. Plaintiff made known his intention to appeal his
termination to the Pe;rs'qnn'el Committee. Pursuant to plaintiff’s
appeal, the Chairman pf'.th‘e Personnel Committee informed plain=
tiftf that a hearing would be conducted by the committee on May. .
12, 1984, at LSA's Little Rock office. Following the hearing,
the decision to terminate plaintif{ was reversed and he was

reinstated conditioned upon ‘his relieving himselt of all private

ixt ays, beginning Ma 23, 1984. On December 12
: %—y_,ﬁ;‘!‘g" 2“"%‘;4‘ mfy'%:f:‘,?""fk‘ﬁ',g__*: -, i P ""-
1984, the Personnel ‘Committee notifi d- p"laT‘ﬁtltf”"tﬁaﬁiﬂ,_

e -_m-.cases.,wlth ns

S
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cos.ouct a second hearing on January S, 1985, to determine whether

. _or not plaintl!t had_ cornplled with. the conditlonswt his - rein-—w-—m
ttatement. “ The hearing was actually held on January 12, 1985, |
and, as a result, plaintiff was terminated for failure to comply

with the tgrm;_é_L;hLLreinmLememJ__Subuquently__puI\ntif! —

filed & second charge of retaliation with the EEOC against defen-

dant. T4 T T s T T T -

The pattern of proof for complaints alleging discrimination
In employment is well established. Plaintiff has the initial
buruen of establishing a prima facie case by presenting a set of
fq.ct':s sufficient to give rise.to:.-an inference of discrimina-
tion. Once a érima facie case has been demonstrated, a re- -
buttable presumption is created and defendant has the burden of
articulating a legitimate nondiscriminatory basis for the r.mploy-
ment decision. If these initfal burdens have been met, the
presumption disappears and plﬁintif! assumes the ultimate burden
of showing that the articulated reason {s but a [;retext for the

defendants' discriminatory actions. McDonnell Douglas Corp. v.

Green, 411 U.S. 792 (13973); Patterson v. Masem, No. 84-2348, Slip

Op. (8th Cir. September 27, 1985). Where direct evidence of
unlawful discrimination fs lacking, the nature of the employers‘
true motive is a question of credibility and the district court
must decide which party's explanatlonv of the motivat‘lonllt'be-

-

lfeves. TUnited States_Postal Service Board of Governors v.

Aikens, _460 U.S._'Ill (1983), Burrows V. Chemed org:_,_

-4~

—_—
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B under 42 U.S.C. § 198]1. Kenyatta v. Bookey Packin _Co., 640 F.2d4

———-852-(8th Clr. '1881) .— : : - o

; In applylng these. standards to the tacts of this case, the

cpu:t.13~convlneedpthat plaintiff has failed to demonstrate that

...... .etu_de;endaatl;_—actiona——gtve~441ek—to—ﬂﬂf-%ﬂiefence~ﬂof—1H1e11n&ntv———¥j-

tion. Other than plalntiff's own assertions that actions taken

fied by the Board of Directors, were based on his race, on his

he:dicap, and in retaliation for having filed EEOC eharges, there

Is nothing ir the record to establish that these employment de-~
cisions were dlscriminatorily premised. That plaintitf was hired

to manage one ot defendant's branch o{tices, special nwnies were -

appropriated to provide plaintiff with a reader, and the majority
of defendant's clients, particularly in the Monticello service
area, were black, are but some facts that undermine any possible
inference of diaerlmination.. Plaintiff is black and is blind,
but the fact that certain negative employﬁent actions were taken
against him does not indicate, absent other evidence tending to

support the allegations,_that they were based on his race, his

handicap, or in retaliatiod for filing EEOC charges, as plaintiff

assumes.

In a turther effort to establish a prima tacie case of dis-

‘erimination, plaintltt relies on the theory of disparate treat-

ment. In order to preva;l on such a theory, plaintiff must prove

Intern ffonal Br. therhood of TeamQ?:t:Q”

e T e e
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'pnrtie: leaves the fact tlnder convinced that there has been

" 1

' Unlted States, 431 08. 324 (1977), McDonnell Doug as_Corp. v,

Green, supras MJGI’ v. Missouri State Highway . Cmission,——ss'l

F.2d 804 (8th Cir. 1977). If the net evidence adduced by both

disparate treatment, then _ a_.prjma,nclg_cue_un— been made. ———
Underwood v. Jefferson Memorial Hospital, 639 F.2d 455 (8th Cir. |

- 1981) 5 ‘Henry ~v. Ford Motor Co:;, 553 F.2d 46 (8th Cir. 1977).

Plaintiff presented evidence concerning the manner in whieh two
other attrrneys hired by LSA were permitted to retain and handle

cases held over from their pfivate practices. In neither in-

'stance does the court-find suffieient grounds upon which to base

a finding of disparate treatment.

Obviously, in any case involving a claim of disparate treat-
ment, it is implicit that a threshold showing of similuity of
situation and circumstance be made before it can be élroperly
det‘ermined that a plaintift was differentially treated. That
very element is missing in the comparisons presented by plain-
tiff. It does not appear that, with respect to the handling and
disposal of the carryover prlvate caseload, plaintiff's situation
was similar to that’ of Sa.m Pope (he requested permission to make

& court appearance for a non-LSA client 15 days after he was>_

‘hired), or Jan Scussel (retention of two cases in which her" only -

“involvement was the receipt of fees pursuant to a payment

schedule). Regarding pulntiff's other allegatlons of dittering




-

¢ ¢

Even if plaintiff had ueen successful .in establishingwtha

t_______

-”;;P__gifterent“jreatmentﬁhadﬂoccurred-~there*is no-credidble evidenc

‘ —

to show that any discriminatory:notive existed. The net evidenc

a&dduced by both parties in this regard leads to the conclusio

that Ro disparate treatment took place. - - - i T

B e

Even assuming that a prima facie case has been made b

y

Plaintiff,—the court is satisfied that detendants have articu
lated legitimate nondiscrhninatory reasons for the employmen
decisions involvfng 2laintiff, Moreover, plaintiff has failed t
show that the reasons set forth by defendants were pretextual an
meant to conceal fllegitimate purposes and motives. A review o

plaintiff's employment history with LSA reveals the existence o

a sérious personality conflict between plaintiff and the Execu

tive Director. This conflict came to a head with the issuance o
the March 19, 1984, repr!mands. Plaintift viewed the reprfmand
as totally unfounded, unfair, and the product of a pattern o
lnterterence in his affairs and of judging his actions based o
the word of others without having.approached plaintiff for a
explanation. The Executive Director, on the other hand, viewe

the reprimands as an ubpleasant last resort for dealing with

t
o
d
4
t
4
s
t
n
n
d

critical problem {nvolving insubordination, failure to follow LSA

procedures and policies, and a lack of eooperatlon between plain
tiff and the staff and clients of LSA. Regardless of the reasdn
for the exlstence of thls confllct, there is no evidence that an

of it was based on,plaintltt's race,;

TR S T S P ey s
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the ultimate termination decislon~oi January-l!;—lessg—the court
is eonvincaa that those determinations were properly baaed upon

legitimate nondisc:iminaiory consinerations. When plaintiff was

employhent contract, LSA regulations, and the policies of ine

initially hired, he was—informed—that,—in sccordance—with his—

~ Board of Directors, he would be required to dispose of his pri-

vate caseload within three months of the date he began working
for LSA. Plaintiff receiveu a three week extenslon near the end
of the three month perfod, but by May of 1984, some ten months
a{t;r he was employaa, he stilI-'had not rid‘ himself of his
private caseload. ~The May 8 termination was based, in large

part, on plaintiff's having participated in the trial of a non-

LSA client two weeks earlier. In reviewing the termination on

appeal, the Personnel Committee, acting in behalf of the Board of

Directors, determined that plaintiff should be reinstated condi-

tioned upon his disposing of all of his remaining private cases

within sixty days. _Seven months later, and nearly one and one

e AR

e

half years after he was:hired, plaintiff still had some private

.
-

cases pending. His final termination was based on his failure to

comply with the terms of his reinstatement.
Plaintiff attempted to explain why he maintained his privata
‘caseload and was unabie to rid himself of those caaea. Howavar

plausible those explanations might be, tha fact ranalns thai

'F_‘% g.:'w-&,

Additionally, the court

T e

'does

“not tind thosa explanations T




sufficient to undermine the propriety -ox the termination

—— ... decisions, or_to_establish_that the decisions were pretextual.

Plaintiff wis given ample time to divest himself of his private
j"'t-:ues and failed to do so. Defendant did not act improperly iIn
terminating glatntlf: on that basis. A

| Having determined that there is no basis to plaintiff's

- *"*‘—*—-clai_;ns*of“dlscrimination,—_there"lrnothlng*jn‘ the r’ecobd"’to‘“‘s'ixp':‘*"m

port his elaim thatA he suffered the. intentional infliction of

emotional distress.

The complant is dismissed and the relief sought is denjed in

all ‘respects. . -

-
- - -

Dated this November _ 4 , 1985.
7

:/: .1:@‘ /\)é’ z:-

United States District Judge
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District Court for the
Legal Services of Arkansas, Fastern District of Arkansas

J ol
- United States Court of Appeals
FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT
_ | .,A.NOO 85'2440-2& e e e e
" Ben Johnson, III, N ,
. .
Appellant, «
vs. : Appeal from the United States
*
*

—— 1Inc.,et al,,

» »

Appellees, .

Appellant's petition for rehearing has been considered

— by ‘the Court and is hereby_denig@2;

April 27, 1987
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.- IN 1‘) NITED STATES DISTRICT ’A)
L. - P LERN DISTRICT OF ARKANS

PINE BLUFF DIVISION -

BEN JOHNSON, III | PLAINTIFF
VS ‘ . NO. PB Q—X4-¥/3 . o i
LEGAL SERVICES DR, ARKANSAS , ING. -~ " —— — " DEFENDANTS —

Gil. GLOVER, Individually and in his capacity as Executive

Director of Legal Services of Arkansas, VINCE FOSTER,

Individually and in his capacity as a member of the Board

of Directors of Le&al Services of Arkansas, WILLIAM H. HODGE,
" Individually and in his capacity as a member of the Board of

Directors of Legal Services of Arkansas, EVANGHINE BROWN,

individually and in her capacity as a member of the Board of ,
Directors of Legal Services of Arkansas, EDDIE WALKER, JR., - -——— o
Individually and in his capacity as a member of the Board of Dir-
ectors of Legal Services of Arkansas, BILL D. ETTER, Individually,

and in his capacity as a member of the Board of Directors of Legal
Services of Arkansas, G. ALAN WOOTEN, Individually and in his
capacity as a member of the Board of Directors of Legal Services of
Arkansas, GREGORY T. KARBER, Individually and in his capacity

as a rr'"nber of the Board of Directors of Legal. Services of Arkansas,
FLOYD THOMAS, Individually ard in his capacity as a member of the
Board of Directors of Legal Services of Arkansas, RUTHIE WILLIAMS,
individually and in her capacity as a member of the Board of Directors
of Legal Services of Arkansas, SAM WHITFIELD, Individually and in his
capacity as a member of the Board of Directors of Legai Services of Ar-.-
kansas, VIRGINIA HOLT, Individually and in her capacity as a member
of the Board of Directors of Legal Services of Arkansas., PATTI GOFF,
Individually and in her capacity as a member of the Board of Directors
of Lzgal Servicas of Arkansas, CHARLES CLIFFORD GIBSON,!II, Indiv-
iduaily and in his capacity as a member of the Board of Dirzctors of
L-gal Services of Arkansas, DEMARIS HART EDWARDS, Individually and
in his capacity as a member of the Board of Directors of Legal Services
of Arkansas.

COMPLAINT
IO

. ..
- v

JURISDICTION

This is a suit in equity brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1981 and 42
U.S.C. sec. 1983. Plaintiff seeks a declaratory judgemeht pursuant to

28 U.S.C. sections 2201 and 2202. Plaintiff also sceks preliminary and perma-

nent injunc:ion to restrain and redress discrimination based upon race and color
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jux;iscfiction pursuant to ?ﬁ 2.C. section 1343 (3) (4). 9

’ ‘ .. = “\J} Il * b‘*)

-= e -NATURE- OF -CLAIM

"This is a proceeding for ﬁreliminary and permanent injuctive relief restr- -
.aining and enjoining ghe Defendants from 'niaintaining patterns and pra;tices.-——*—'—-%~*--'-*f
policics and customs a.nd usages that -deprive equal employment opportunities

to ind'ividuals, based on race of color. This action is also for award of monetary

_T.d_ég_\raxg_s___dug.._ﬂlaintiﬁ_as_a_mmz-oi_discriminatiom——?uft«hefr&his—is—aﬂ—acﬁuu to—

redress the deprivation of due process of law by Defendants under color of law.

““““““ This is a proceeding for declaratory judgement as to Plaintiff's riéhtg and
for a preliminary injunction restraining any policy, patterns, practices, custom
and usage of: |
1. discrimination against Plaintiff and other black persons because of race
or color with respect to disciplinary-actions and all terms and conditions
- of employment. '
‘2. limiting, segregating, and or classifying black persons in ways which
deprive and tend to deprive Plaintiff and others similiarly situated of
equal employment opportunity based on race and color.

3. depriving Plaintiff and others similiarly situated of the due process of
laws under color of law. :

III
PARTIES

Plaintiff, Ben Johnson, III, is a black citizen of the United States, and a
resident of Drew County, Ark#nsas.. ‘giaintiff is a male. Plajntiff has worked
for approximately one (1) year ;s n’wana'g'ing attorney for Legal Services of Ar-
kansas in its Monticell§ Branch off{ce.

During his tenure with Defendants, Plaintiff was discriminated against on
the basis of his race with respect to discipli'nary actions. . On March 19, 1984

Defendant, Gil Glover issued Plaintiff three (3) dis'cipiinary reprimands which

were wholly without basis in fact. "
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s These dxscxphnary repl‘ . were issued in response to- }.arch 1, 1984 memo-

. ~

randun in" which Plaxntxff advxsed Defendant. Glover that Plaintiff was of the

op:mon that - Defendant. Glovcr was ergaging in a practice of harrassmg Pla:ntxff

and otherwxse treating Plamtxff in a dxscrxrmnatory fashxon. N

DEFENDANTS
D'efendants. Legal Services of Arkansas, lnc.4'(herein after referred to as

LSA) is a private non profit corporation organized pursuant to the laws of the

State of Arkansas. Defendants. L3A is engaged in the primary activity of pro-
viding cxvx] legal representation to xndxgent persons residing within twenty four ——
(24) count:es within the state of Arkansas and is primarily .funded by the Federal
Legal Services Corporation. Defendant, Gil Glover is the chief admxnzstrauve
officier of LSA and is responsible for LSA's day to da‘y activities,
Defendants. Vince Foster, William H. Hodge, .Evangeline Brown, Eddie Walker,
Jr » Bill D. Etter, G. Alam Wooten. Gregory T. Karber, Floyd Thomas. Ruthie
Williams, Sam Whitfield, Virginia Holt, Patti Goff, Charles Clifford Gibson, III,
‘and Demaris Hart Edwards are members of the Board of Directors of LSA and are
ultimately responsible for LSA's actions.
v
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Defendant LSA issued to Plaintiff three (3) disciplinary reprxmands on March
19. 1984 because of his race and color. '

Defendant has mamta-xned and continues to maintain racially discriminatory
policies, ;orqctices. customs and useges in discharging, hiring and promotion which
deny Plaintiff the same right to contract as is accorded white persons by Defendant
and which are contrary to 42 U.S.C. Section 1981.

Plaintiff was hired by Defendant on July 18, 1984 as the directing attorney

of Defendant's. LSA Montxcello Branch oﬂ'xce
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: Pl:'ntxff is a licensed atto authonzed to practxc- law VW . state of Arkansas
and has been since April \_., 1979. That in his capacity a",vﬁirecting attorney of
the LSA Monticello Branch effice,. Plaintiff was primarily reeponsible..[or..the---super- _
_vision of support staff which included one (1) legal secretary and two (2) para-

legals, the representatxon of indxgent persons in_civil legal matters v.lt!'.nn the

~ service area of the Monticello Branch office, and the admmstratxon and management .

of the Monticello Branch office. Plaintiff isldirectly accountable to Defendant, Gil

_.,_.Ql_t.),‘!e_m_ﬁ_xecut'ive Directnr of LSA. Plaintiff is the first black petson hired in a
upper management posmon by Defendant LSA. Shortly after Plaintiff began wnrk
with LSA,” Defendant. ‘Gil Glover began a systematic practice of harra‘ssi‘ng“Plaintif_f
and interfering with Plaintiff's representation of cliénts with whose cases Defendant,
Gil Glover was totally unfamiliar or to whose causes of action he was antagomstxc.

Specxfically. Plaintiff undertook the rﬂpresentatxon ‘of certain indigent-persons

-.agaxnst the Board of Directors of the McGehee S-chool District number seventecn
when the rights of certain'Black patrons of the McGehee School District number
seventeen -were vinlated. Defendant, Gil Glover was openly hostile to the proces-
sing of that action and intensified his harrassment of Plaintiff throughout the
pendancy of that action. On March 1, 1984, Plaintif.f wrote 3 memorandum to
Defendant, Glover requesting an end to tne harrassment by Mr. Glover. .On
March 19, 1984, Defendant, Glover responded to this r'-quest by issuing Plaintiff
three (3) dxscxplmary teprxmands whxch were wholly without basis in fact. Speci-
fically , Defendant, Glover reprmanded Plaintiff for aileged sexual harrassment of
the staff supervised by Plaintiff in the Monticello Branch cffice. Defendant, Glover
alleged that staff from the Monticello office had complained to him of sexual harras-

sment of them by Plaintiff, Ben Johnson, III. Each of the female staff members

in the Monticello Branch office has testified under oath that no such complaints were

ever made to Defendant, Glover.
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.- Ip fact, Defendant Glov‘) stated in an admmstratw- ._? 1g that he never
\ i
recéived any suth complaints, but refuses to.remove this defamatory r-pnmand

from the personnel file of Plamtxff

Further , Defendant , Glover'issued Plaintiff reprimands for alleged "shoddy —

management® and msubordmatxon. However, each of Plaintiff's employme;{eval-
uation§ has r-sulted in a finding that he was competant in the administration of

the Monticello Branch office and there has been no documertation of any instance

"were Plaintiff refused t;“fbl‘lgwhénlinstruction by Defe'nida.ﬁt‘.' Gloverm atxmely—

and professxonal manner. Each of the above ~described reprxmands was an inten=

tional act of racxal cxscru-matxon.
The constant and continuing harrassment of Plaintiff by Defendant, Glover,
has cra-‘ed a very stressful working environment which has resulted in Plaintiff's

seeking ﬁedical treatment. Plamt ff is blind and underwent open heart surgery in

1980. 'I‘he intentional acts, of dxscrlmmatnon by Defendant Glover are causing an

-

aggravation of the serious health problems under which Plaintiff operates.
\

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Defsndant , LSA-. is primariiy funded bv the Legal Services Corporation and
is subject to statutes and regulations governing Legal Services programs funded
bv the Legal Services Corporation. At no point, has Defendant, LSA given Plaintiff.
a due process hearing for the purpose of clearing his personnel record of the defama-
tory allegations placed therein. by Defendant. Glover. The governmental funding
and regulation of Defendant, LSA is suf{xcxent governmental control to mandate

a due process hearing for the purpose of allowing Plaintiff an opportunity to refute

the defamatory allegations made by Defendant, Glover.
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-~ WHEREFORE, Pla‘inf .pectfully prays that this Cc.r) dvance this case

on the docket, order a speedy hearing at the earliest ptact\x‘éabl- date. cause this

action to te'in every way expedited and upon such hearmg to: (a) enter a

_declaz ..ory judgement pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sections 2201 and 2202, declaring " —————

i ———— e o e e . ———— e —— e e &

' that Defendantsmuhhwfully dxscrzmmated agamst Plaintiff on the grounds of race

in the terms and conditions of Plaintiff's employment: (b) issue preliminary and

permanent ihjunctions restraining Defendant , LSA, from discriminating on the grounds

dant's to prov;de Plaintiff a due process | hearmg for the purpose o of allowmg Plam-

‘of race in the terms and conditions of Plaintiff‘s employment: (c) Direct Defen-

B — R i —— —— e

_tiff an opportunity to clear the defamatory reprimands issued Plaintiff by Defen-

dant, Clover trom Plaintiff's personnel record: (d) Grant Plaintiff a judgement
against Defendants for compensatory and punitive damages due Plaintiff as a result
of Defendants intentional acts of discrimination against Plaintiff: (e) Grant Plaintiff

his cost incurred as a result of this action and reasonable attorneys fees pursuant

to 42 U.S.C. Section 1988.

Respectfully submitted,
ﬂ .

By i

BEN JOENGN, 111

Attorney at Law

Route 1, Box 616-A
Monticello, Arkansas 71655
" (501) 367-6957 :
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‘) SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTIO'

- Mnited States Bistrict Conrt

| l OISTRICT ' f

R

—H-c.gu.di3

TO: (rAMl AND ADORESS OF O!FENDAN‘I'}
f

/Ln

" YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon

PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (NAME AND ADDRESS) ~

ﬂmi'z,/ ,61 6/L-A
WMM [M, 11665
C&or) 367-69577

an answer to the complamt which is herewith served upon you, within &0
days after service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do sO,
judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. &-Ooa-ao

-CARLR.BRENTS

e ———————————

OATE

[{-341 DﬁPUTV CLERK
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MEMORANDUM FOR PROSPECTIVE APPOINTEES

“ FROM: — James Hamilton, Counsel, Office of the Presidént-elect

This memorandum confirms in writing your express.consent for the
Federal Bureau of lnvestigation to investigate your background or
conduct appropriate file rev’ :ws in connection 'with the
consideration of your application for employment.

—-—- The FBI investigation will include the collection and use of -
relevant information concerning your perscnal history, and it is
- necessary that you ‘authorize the disclosure of such information
to the FBI. Information may be disseminated outside the FBI when
necessary to fulfill obligations imposed by law.

By volunteering informatiaon .concerning activities protected by
the First Amendment, it will be assumed that you are expressly

authorizing the maintenance of this information in the records of
any Federal agency.

If you consent to such inquiries, please sign your name below and
return this original memorandum of consent to me.

Thank you.

Name (please print or type) Vincent W. Foster, Jr.

Signature \lw W (:3'\*'”»(\ .Date \!!‘Zjﬁb
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o . : N Ty H Soe TLheo TN
-~ o o a e



[ N ST S

i B SN e it e 2 ams

NEIC CHECK  kDO¥ 1323, %3. nr-\.—
e e N-MNTF

E$at

8L Ivouley uvxr. DIV 6. Sk €371, TLs 14
4747 LTTN: . Pssqm_ S

SUSJECT: VINCENT WeLKER FOSTER SUDED: 02/03/93
BXAlS):  FDSTER, VINCE S S e —
FOSTER, VINCENT

P, | NN A —_——— - . —— - ———— ——

THE PURE AU MAS BEEN FEQUESTED .70 CONDUCT AM EXPEDITE
RACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CF THE ABOVE-CAPTIONED SUBJECT, WHO 15
BEING COANSINEREN FOR PRIESIDENTIAL ACPPOINT™ENT. YCU ARE REQUESTED ‘
TR THECK 2PPROFRIATE INDICES BASED LPOA AVAILABLE INFORMATION -
CONCEONING SURJECT, “PLGYHCNY‘ AND ALL CLOSE RFLATIVES. IT IS
PFEQUESTEL THAT THZ PESULTS OF YAUR CHECKs WHETHER POSITIVE OR
NEGETIVE, 3F INPICATED IN THE SPACES PROVIDED SELJas AND RELAYED
TO THE SP®ECTAL IN2UIKY uxxtq RY 437), vxa vourxnc SLlP
MARKED YURGENT', - T e e e - e =

SURJECT IS DESCRISED A4S FOLLOWS:
DESULY MAME:  VINCENT WNALKE® FOSTER

nge: 01/15/45

°ng: HYPE, Al
— SSANS 422-80=1132 :
CURRFYNT ADDRESS: S414 STONEWALL RD -
JLITTLE ROCK, &2 72207 :
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B CLASSIFICATION =
PRECEDENCE O TopSecret - TimeTransmitted: — .~ -
Immediate O Secret Sender's Inttials: —
O Priority 8 gonﬁgﬁenﬁal Number of Pages: _Qé_";\i/-
H nsitive wm Q =
O Routine B Unctassiied LR + Wmfe = 45

S A M

7 (Name of Office) /

Facsimile number: _ N
1] wermsorj
{(Name Telephone No.)
From: ~SPIN Unit - Fﬁ/HO
(Name of Office)

Subject: - V’ann"' l)-é_“-{a’ /Faﬁel ) Jﬂ
6N (B) s e i
_Buded : 2b2/23

- Special Handling Instructions: jJaﬂld QG/ULU 10 (6! ‘%A&&w
“l'lc .
 Originator's Name: Telephone: X 4747 _ —

‘e

Onginator s Facsimile Number__(é_,hjﬂ §- 25 7‘1[
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Ducte: 2/1/93

FRM:  ~  Director, FBI (161B - HQ - 1044727) e

T0: | sacs, efiarlotte (No Enc.)

- Little Rock (Enc.)

' : ,8t. Louis (No Enc.)
WMFO (Enc.)

- VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
SPIN;

00: FBIHQ - - . | L -
T BUDED: 2/22/93™ ~T T T o oTews .

Enclosed for Little Rock and WMFO '« a copy of Foster's

- SF-86 (including release of informationr form) dated 1/27/93.

Bureau has been requested by the White douse to conduct —
a Level II background investigation (BI) of appointee in
connection with a Presidential appointment. Appointee was born
1/15/45, at Hope, Arkansas, resides at 5414 Stonewall Road, Little
Rock, Arkansas, and has SSAN 429-80-1132. _

- Fleld off
of a BI, all deadlipes s
o (o) W
v v
s [°)
s wee
s s
a e [e) - oi a i s _regard

Direct results/questions to PSS SPIN Unit,
FBIHQ, Room 4371, Ext. 4747. If BUDED will not be met, LIC, 66
telephonically advise PSS @ and set forth reason(s) in
Administrative section of investigative report. SPIN Unit
facsimile numbers are: (202) 324-2574 and (202) 324-1373.

3]
Advise FBIHQ (PSS and appropriate field offices of
any derogatory information in accordance with MIOG, Part II,
Section 17-5.1(1). _

LEADS:
EACH RECEIVING OFFICE: , ,
In addition to investigation to be conducted in those

areas marked for coverage in appointee's SF-86, receiving offices
Are. to. conduct;specific investigation setfiorth_below., S =

T T T s e SRR Y w
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Fax to SACs, Charlotte, et al dated 2/1/93
Re: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

= .

%

" Appointee indicates that he was arrested on two
occasions. In 4/64, he was arrested for "excess possession” in
#ecklenburg County (no further details); and in 12/66, he was

arrested for public intoxication in Charlotte, North Carolina. _
Attempt to review arrest records for these two arrests. .

1. Interview appointee in accordance with MIOG, Part II,
—__-Section-17-5.6. - During interview, obtain and date and place of - -
birth of the exchange student who resides with appointee, and
conduct appropriate indices checks. Immediately provide to FBIHQ
so that appropriate headquarters indices checks can .: conducted.

. uh.n ¢ g

Also during interview, discuss appointee's arrests as
indicated on SF-86; his involvement in court cases as inuicated on
SF-86; determine which organizations he holds a policy-making or
decision making position (Item 13 on SF-86 and Item 1S of
Supplement to SF-86) and verify. Also discuss his membership in
the Country Club.of Little Rock (See Item 8S of supplement).
Determine his current position at the club (only a member, or does
he hold some type of office in the club); what is his position
with regard to the restrictive practice of the club and if he is
against it, why did he maintain his membership in the club; and
did he ever take any action to try to change the practices of the
club.

Ao

. p‘q o

g

2. Verify date and place of birth through Bureau of
Vital statistics.

.3. check Arkansas State Bar for membership and
grievances.

. b.fl'v' .o

4. Attempt to verify appointee's service in the Arkansas
National Guard (clarify his service during interview).

M

5. Interview a representative sampling of his clients as
provided on Supplement to SF-86.

v

¥

6. Review appropriate court or other records concerning
matters in Items 5S and 6S of supplement.

7. Check State Election Board or appropriate for any
complaints or qrievances against appointee.
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Fax to SACs, Charlotte, et al dated 2/1/93
Re: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, Jg.

. 8. Review the covenants of the Country Club of Little —
Rock to determine the membership practices of that club. Attempt
the determine if the club has "defacto® discriminatory practices,
especially concerning blacks. If so, contact a representative of
the NAACP (or other appropriate civil rights group) to determine

that organization's perception of the Country Club of Little Rock.

court cases. S '

9. Intefview Webster Hubbell concerning appointee's

‘involvement in the court cases mentioned on SF-86 and any other

10. Check approptiate United States Attorﬂey‘s Offices.

. 11. Interview at least 25 persons familiar with
appointee.

Chedk FRC-M. Appointee indicates having served in the

U.S. Army; from 6/68 to 6/74.

1. Check Federal Election Commission for any complaints
or grievances concerning appointee.

2. Check Public Integrity Section, Department of
Justice. : ’

3. Check White House and U.S. Secret Service.

3
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FAX
February 3, 1993
FROM: _ . SAC, LITTLE ROCK (162B-HQ-1044727)(SQ 4) (P) _ o
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (161B-HO-1044727)
_ ATTN: PSS ‘ﬁsmn Unit, Room 4371
| . Itu!lllii |

SAC, WMFO (161B-HQ-1044727)
ATTN: SPIN Squad Supervisor

SUBJECT: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
' SPIN : N
[ oo: - PBmQ ——- U U S U
BUDED: 2/22/93 ‘ '

Re Bureau FAX to Charlott and other offices (including
WMFO) dated 2/1/93.

Investigation at Little Rock, Arkansas, has determined

— that the appointee is now in Washington, D.C., and can be
contacted at the White House Counsel's Office, telephone number
(202) 456-6611.

: WMFO, at Washington, D.C., will interview appointee in
accordance with MIOG, Part II, Section 17-5.6, paying particular
attention to Bureau instruction 1 for Little Rock set forth on
page 2 of referenced FAX.

" oo et vt . S . —— - e e e e = rp e T e
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February 10, 1993
FROM: SAC, LITTLE ROCK (1618-3Q51044727) (sQ 4)(P) - ==

0T DIRECTOR, T {161B=-HQ-1044727) - TITITT mmn emeeemmeeees
ATTN: PSS ES‘EIN Unit, Room 4372 .

... SAC, WMFO (161B-HQ-1044727(. _ . . | _

ATTN: SPIN Squad Supervisor L e T

SUBJECT: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
SPIN
00: FBIHQ
BUDED: 2/22/93

— Re Bureau FAX to Charlotte and other offices (including
WMFO), 2/1/93. .

Page 5 of appointee's SF-86 lists WEBSTER HUBBELL as a
reference in Little Rock, Arkansas. HUBBELL is now with the
Justice Department, Washington, D.C.

WMFO, at Washington, D.C., is requested to contact
HUBBELL at his office, Room 511, Department of Justice, telephone
nunber (202) 514-3892, and interview him re the appointee.
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{‘“” : .EJ“L”liﬁuju.JJMDATE__,°2,°1193
TO: CONTRACTO® : ‘ -
FROM:  SPECIAL INCUIRY USIT (SO[N), CIN : L
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ESUEJEC"S GA¥ET FOSTERGVINCENT WALKE® JR M8 IDEN:

TTTYED MAVES USEL: FOSTER, VINCE
€2STER, VINCEST

DATE QT IOTM (DN:): D1/13/4%  OLITE QOF :IRTe (P20): HGPE.AR
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&md-d'. Form 86 p ' ﬁ) Form approvec:

O.M.B. No. 22060007 -~ —

X
U.S.0ffice of Personnel Managemens - -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -~

. AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION
_ww&awmmm about you, then sign and date it in ink.

1 Authorize any investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative ¢f the U.S.
.- Off ce-0f Fersonnel Management the Federal Bureaiso Vesﬁgaﬁ " " a .
and any authorized Federal agency, to obtain any information relating to my acti-ities from -
schools, residential management agents, employers, criminal justice agencies, reizi} business - —
establishments, or other sources of informmation. This information may include, but is n:ot limited ——
to, my academic, residential, achievement, performance, attendance, disciplinary, employment
history, and criminal history record information. .

I Understand that, for financial or lending institutions, medical institutions, hospitals, health
care professionals, and ..her sources of information, a separate specific release will or may be —
needed, and I may be contacted for such a release at a later date, - _

I Further Authorize the US. Office of Personnel Management, the Federal Bureau of -
. Investigation, the Department of Defense, and any other authorized agency, to request criminal -
record information about me from criminal justice agencies for the purpose of determining my -
eligibility for, assignment to, or retention in, a sensitive position, in accordance with 5 U.S.C.910L. ..

I Authorize custod:ans of records and sources of information pertaining to me to release such
information upon request of the investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative -
of any Federal agency authorized above regardless of any previous agreement to the contrary.

1 Unders‘and that the information released by records custodians and sources of information is
for official use by the Federal Government only for the purposes provided in this Standard Form .-
86, and may be redisclosed by the Government only as authorized by law. _ T

Copies of this authorization that show my signature are as valid as the original release signed by
me. This authorization is valid for two (2) years from the date signed.

8 Namo (Type o Frint Logitiy)
= "_“IVincent Walker Foster, Jr.

_Vince Foster; Vincent Foster -
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FOSTER, VINCENT WALKER ~ _ cC BB BB RR RR

5414 STONEWALL RD : cC BBBBBEB RRRRRRR

LITTLE ROCK, AR 7.:07 - — a cc - - BB BB RR RR

SSN: 429801132

... €€ CC _.BB_ .BB___RR__RR -

cccecee BBBBBBB - RR RR

EASY READ .
CREDIT BUREAU REPORTS, INC.
BOX 36403 HOUSTON, TX 77236

IDENTIFPICATION ‘ -

B MULTIPLE 1 .
NAME: FOSTER, VIN W J ' SSN: 429801132 DOB: Y-1945
EMPLOYER:.—. . VINCENT W FOSTER JR 5414 STONEWALL AR 72207 -~ — = - ===

, . REPORTED: 02-92

FbRMBR EMPLOY: ROSE LAW IRM & ASSOC LITTLLE ROCK AR

CREDITOR NAME ECOA TYPE ACCOUNT NUMBER MOP HIST PAYMENT  REMARKS :
DLA HIGH TERM BAL  PAST PATTERN 30 60 90

CREDITOR # DLR- DO

REPORTED: 05-92

-
-
-

TRADE

v
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OPCA-20 (12-3-96) “3 . ‘) XOXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON

' FOIPA
DELETED PAGc INFORMATION SHEET

,} Page(s) withheld entucly at this location in the file. One or more of the followmgsmemems whm mdxcated

cxplam this deletion. — —M'%ﬁ—_* T T T T
;{ .;il::‘:n:o ;:r: made pursuant to the exemptions mdncated bclow with no segregable material available for
Section 5§52 | o Section §52a
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0O Information pertamed only to a third party with no referenee to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(m)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
dlsposmon at a later date.

Pages were not considered for uleése as they are duplicative of

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

u The followlﬁ um!7r ?t Jused for uferenzmg ing these pages: | -
Q___L.LCHJ

o «J—w&
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X  for this page X e
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TOs _ INVESTIGATION BACKGROUND BRANCH (IBB)

SPECIAL INQUIRY UNIT . .
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__ FBI HEADQUARTERS . -
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JUREAU DEADLINE: 02/03/9: 8Y COUR®

. A RETURN ¥-7 ROOM 4371 TL 114 _
YATET 02/01/93 ‘ S g:"“,ﬁ§511“$?97w.,,_

TO: DIRECTORs CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
ATTENTION: DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR CFSRATIONS
1 ATTENTION: QDIRECTOR OF SECURITY '

:ROM: DIRECTOR, FEQERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SUBJECT: VINCENT WALKER EOSTER J°  NEE: .

AKA: VINCE FOSTER | | | | 4 S i 3
VINCENT FOSTER ‘PZ@/DENT‘(P(—L« : -t T
' NAME CHECK REQUEST
IT IS _REQUESTED THIS BUREAU BE FURNISHED ALL INFORMATICN AVAILARLE

IN THE FILES OF YOUR DIVISION, CONCERNING CAPTIONED SUBJECT. POSITIVE

INFORMATION SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO & CTOPY OF THIS FORM CLASSIFIED WHERE

APPROPRIATE AND RETURNED TC THIS BUREAU. IF THE REGUESTED CHECK IS

NEGATIVE. A STAMPED NOTATION TO THIS EFFECT AND RETURN OF A COPY OF
THIS FORM IS REQUESTED. :

DATE/PLACE OF BIRTH  SSN  SEX MARITAL STATUS  SPOUSE NAME
HOPE, AR 429-80-1132 M  MARRIED ELIZABETH
01/15/45 . FOSTER

“RESIDENCE ADODRESS ~ QCCuPATION TToTTTTTTT TTTTTTT

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
S414 STONEWALL RD ' ~ PARTNER HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . . &
LITTLE ROCKy AR 72207 DATEL2[29 /6 7 BY 5SAL

......................................................... .‘bz%jh!mw?;
CURRENT EMPLOYER FORMER EMPLOYMENTS
©0SE LAW FIRM/WILLIAM KENNZDY
120 EAST FOURTH SY . ' NOT LVAILABLE
LITTLE R2CX,y AR 72201

TADDITIONAL REMARKS: 7T TTTTTTTTTTTTT TTTTTTTTTT T

CAUMTRIES VISITED: FRANCE
I1TALY
CANZDA
‘GERMANY, FEDEREL REPUBLIC OF
5)- 7EPUTY DIRECTOR FOR NPERATIANS
T - NIPECTNR OF SECUR]ITY
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FEB @2 ’93 16:01 “ (M0) 02.CG1. *©3 ;f"-'

JUREAU, DEADLINES 02/03/93' ) V&  ° sv.cour’
- S RETURN TG ROGM 4371 TL 114
T b6 . EXT, 4747

N, ‘.UHU"‘ﬁ‘d./é'- i

YATEX 02701793 e e

‘0t OIRECTORs CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
CATTENTIONS - DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS — —
.1 _ATTENTION:_ DIRECTOR OF SECURITY

‘ROMt  DIRECTOR, FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UBJECT  ueAACTREA R ees
KAS VINCE FQSTER ﬂ )

... PkesiDeNTIA

_VINCENT FOSTER pf
NAME CHECK REQUEST

IT IS REQUESTED THIS BUREAY BE FURNISHED ALL INFORMATION AVAILARLE ——  ——
N YHE FILES OF YOUR DIVISION, CONCERNING CAPTIONED SUBJECT. POSIT]VE
NFORMATION SHOULD BE ATTACHED TG A COPY OF THIS FORM CLASSIFIED WHERE
PPROPRIATE AND RETURNED TO THIS BUREAU. [IF THE REOUESTED CHECLK IS
'EGATIVE., & STAMPED NOTATION TO THIS EFFECT AND RETURN LF A COPY OF
‘HIS FORM IS REQUESTED.
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DATE/PLACE OF BIRTH SSN SEX MARITAL STATUS SPOUSE NAME
HO®%, AR | 429-80-1132 M MARRIED ELIZABETH
NL71.5/76% ' : FOSTER
TRESTDEACE ADARESS T T TTTNTTTTTUTTS SBECURRITIGNT T TTUCS mommmooossseses

' 5414 STONEWALL RD ~ PARTNER

LITTLE ROCKy AR 72207

---------- bt hatatabade A X A L X L L X E LT L L L B LI L1 XL Y EX LYY 1 X ¥R R X 'F ¥ ¥ 3 ¥ - F7 9]

TCURRENT ENPLOYER 'FORMER EMPLOYMENTS

°0SE LAW FIRM/WILLIAM KENNEQY :

120 EAST FOURTH ST~ NOT AVAILABLE
LITTLE ROCKs AR 72201

COUNTRIES VISITEDS FRANCE

aLY ' A
s ALL INFORMATION c%mm
. - GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF :iwf“s,_g 7 e esm/ﬁk,
- @ W - - - XY L L L L L T LY L LT T Py R "'"-"-----—-‘--.----------Z;iil:l-s-c --@Awﬁ—r’°’7

)= 7E°uTY DIRECTOR FOR MPERATIONS
= DIRECTOR DF SECUR]TY

PECIL IR
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BUREAU DEATLINE: 12/024 A V< BY Cf Dy -
N < _ROOM 4371 TL 114

NATE: 02/01/93 &v) XT. 4747
TO: DIRECTINR, CENTRAL INTELLYGENCE LGENCY

ATTENTION: DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOK DPERATIGNS

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR OF SECURITY
FROM: DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF _INVESTIGATION e e
SUBJECT: VINCENT: u;Lxgn FOSTER J° NEE : "fiu:?E, :
AKA: VINCE FOSTER ™ "~ - E :

VINCENT FOSTER - -l 5

NAME CHECK REQUEST ' : -

IT IS REQUESTED THIS SUREAU BE FURNISHED ALL INFORMATICN AVAILABLE
IN THE FILES OF YOUR DIVISION, CONCERNING CAPTIONED SUBJECT. POSITIVE
INFORMATION SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO A COPY QOF THIS FORM CLASSIFIED WHERE——— ——
APPROPRIATE AND RETURNED TO THIS BUREAU. 1F THE REGUESTED CHECK IS
NEGATIVE. A STAMPED NOTATION TO THIS EFFECT AND RETURN OF A COPY OF
THIS FORM IS REGUESTED.

.--—n------&----‘--h------------------—---------—-------n’------------ -

DATE/PLACE OF BIRTH SSN SEX MARITAL STATUS  SPOUSE NANE
MOPE, AR 429-80-1132 M MARRIED ELIZABETH
01/15/45 FOSTER

TRESIDENCE ADDRESS T TTTTTTTT ThCcusATION T T T oTTTTTTTTERTTTTT

5414 STONEWALL RD ‘ ~ PARTNER
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207 :

CURRENT EMPLOYER FOR“ER EMPLOYMENTS

C0SE LawW FIRM/WILLIAM KENNEDY .
120 EAST FOURTH ST NOT AVAILABLE
LITTLE ROCKX, AR 72201

ADDITIONAL REMARKS‘

QUNTRIES VISITED: FRAN
. e oy Ml‘“’mm“c?ﬂﬂgm scbfrb
CANADA : WEREA B U | 7)-
GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF ) 424.712e)(A 7240

- DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR NPERATIONS
(fj} DIRECTOR OF SECURITY
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448 (Rev. $-23.96)

)
'
FBI FACSIMILE
COVERSHEET _
CLASSIFICATION
"PRECEDENCE 7 O TopSecret ~~ Time Transmitted: — "
Iﬁ»— Immediate O Secret ’ Sender’s Initials:
O  Priority | 8 Conﬁgﬁential Number of Pages: -
: ensitive -
D Aoutine Unclassified N
- To: _ 51/ [GL C’/ L (LTl Date: o'l/' / 93¢
(Namae of Office) N .
. Facsimile number: N

SPIM Unit - F6/HO

From:

(Name of Office)

Subject:

U 710(;1i’ U, Al ft /?zr(c(‘/ '

l.

. SPIN (B)

J

Buded 2152113

Special Handling Instructions:

L ke oas L,(C/'b/)l\ of*fnf‘mn/

173
i

bt
nc.

Originator’s Name:

,/

Telephone: X 4741

Originator's Facsimile Number’__(&.ﬁ) 32¥-25 7’7[




T U S G

7D-448 (Rev. $-33-90)

¢

_ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -

) AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION
wmwawmmmwm:mmummaumu ink,

I Authorize any investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative cfthe U.S.— -
Office of Personnel Management, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Department of Defense,
and any authorized Federal agency, to obtain any information relating to my activities from
schools, residential management agents, employers, criminal justice agencies, retail business
establishments, or other sources of information. This information may include, but is not limited
to, my academic, residential, achievement, performance, attendance, disciplinary, employment
history, and criminal history record information_ .

- 1 Understand that, for finandal or lending institutions, medical institutions, hospitals, health
care professionals, and other sources of information, a separate specific release will or may be
- needed, and I may be contacted for such a release at a later date.

I Further Authorize the US. Office of Personnel Management, the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, the Department of Defen§e, and any other authorized agency, to request criminal

I Authorize custodians of records and sources of information perta:.mng to me to release such
information upon request of the investigator, special agent, or other duly accredited representative
of any Federal agency authorized above regardless of any previous agreement to the contrary. -

I Understand that the information released by records custodians and sources of information is
for official use by the Federal Government only for the purposes provided in this Standard Form
86, and may be redisclosed by the Government only as authorized by law.

Copies of this authorization that show my signature are as valid as the original release signed by
me. This authorization is valid for two (2) years from the date signed.

) ., [Fu Namms (Type or Print Logitty)

- Vincent Walker Foster, Jr.

— C e
501, 663-0141 .

= oSN

tle Rock
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£D-448 (Rev. $-23-9C) ‘) |
[ ] | ‘\J) L‘)

L J ' |

'FBI FACSIMILE o |
OVERSHEET B

CLASSIFICATION e
PRECEDENCE O3 Top Secret Time Transmitted: —
Immediate O Secret ; Sender’s Initials:
O Priority 0} Confidential Number of Pages: __ =&
O Routine O Sensitive LT
' Y Unclassified
- ) P |
ro: 940 Litte “Kecke Date: 2. [4[7%
(Name of Oftice) | R | )
Facsimile number: ' L
C
Attn: &
(Name Room Telephone No.)
From: ~SPIN Unit - Fﬁ/HQ.
(Name of Office) .
Subject: Unnnent Lla [Key {fcsfm Tk
| ‘ - be
" 61¢
- Special Handling Instructions:. .
L
(3]
Originator's Name: Telephone: X 4141 _
Originator's Facsimile Number-— (&) 324-2574




._;’
d

3 .. unpro._.sional

- sbject of & complaint 10 any court, sdMinistratve spency, oo, Teciplnany oo, Daen the

other per ‘essional 9"?‘{97"‘9-9“,"‘9"““““"“3-A~Ru1e 11 Motion was filed my former law
im in a suit overwhich I was Supervising attorney: In Re TCBY Securities Litigatipn.
The Motion was denied and the Court awarded sanctions against the attorney who filed| the
Motion. Other Rule 11 Motions may have been filed against the firm on cases in which
I was the sole or supervising attorney; if so, I do not recall any of them being
ruled on. I have never been determined to have violated Rule ii.

. L)
<.
¥4
AN

€

) @

7S. Have you ever run hpoﬁﬁcdorfm.umoaapoﬁueomm”«mm

; 0d-in 3 public way with g
- particular organization, candidate or issue? Have an complaints been lodged against or political
committee w?m the Federal Election Commission o st!u or focal election authorities? i ”Y:umy:rw ”
Yes; I have represented the Arkansas Democratic Party in one lawsuit, English v. '} —
,ﬁ/nﬁ Tucker,-et—-al;-—Ci i f-Pulaski County, Arkansas No. 92-5685, and served
(0 Chair of its Platform Committee at the State Convention in 1982. I have been

o

identified with var 1i aigns.A No complaints have been lodged against
or concerning me. [T \naxe been OF Fmanct OomemBES Eoa YREIGUS) - : -
T Local. Caud.daTes

8S. Are you currently, or have you ever been, 3 member or office hoider in any ciud O¢ organization that restricts oc
restricted membership on the basis of sex. race, color, religion, nationa! origin, age or handicap? ¥ 50, provide
the name, address and dates of membership for each,

Since approximately 1976 I am a member of the Country Club of Little Rock which ,

until recently, I believe had no Afro-American members although its rules, as I

understand them, have not restricted membership on the basis of race or color.

T‘(:’ .

8S. . Pleass identty any adutts (18 years or oicer) currently kiving with you wha are not members of your immediate
= family. Provide the names of those individuals, dates and places of birth, and whether or not they are United
States citizens. ’

N/A

(10S. Is there anything in your personal life that could be used by someone 10 coerce or blackmail you? Is there

anything in your life that could cause an embarrassment to YOu or to the President # publicty known? If so,
please provide full details.

No

| understand that the information being provided on this supplement to the SF-86 is to be

considered part of the original SF-86 dateq _January VS |, 1993

. this form is punishabie by law. | | ‘

ey ey ‘e«\l it ARy *.i)..q L ey
. Y N ey s‘vn“" ) ]

OB v e 1 S i

and a false statement on ..
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3-263 (Rev. 4-30-35)
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ” -
REPORTING OFFICE osmcz OFORIGIN  |DATB _ __ _ |[INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD .. .
CHARLOTTE - {BUREAU ' 2/10/93 2/9/93 '
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY XA Ty TYPED BY:
VINCENT WALKER Fos'rER. JR. e mw
| CHARACTER OF CASE
"SPECIAL INQUIRY
REFERENC:,
Director facsimile to Charlotte on 2/1/93.
- RUC =~
- ADMINISTRATIVE

.

Individuals contacted were apprised of the provisions
of the Privacy Act and none requested confidentiality.

Charlotte general indices and FOIMS checks were all
negative for the appointee.

PECIAL AGENT '
APPROVED <]?§ W IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

- Bureay (J61B-HQ-1044727) W‘"
- ATTN: ROOM 4371
- Charlotte ( HQ-1044727)

_..;'»:‘s AN oI el a3

DISSENINATION RECORD OP AﬂAcsz lEPOl'l'
Agency
Request Reed.
Date Fwd.
How Fwd.

By

COVER PAGE
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FD-204 (Rev.3-3-59) . \)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - - = —- - : e
_ Federal Buresu of Investigation

- Copyte: — ' -

bL Ll
poict_ 1A cve cHARLOTTE
Date:  Feb Iy . 1993 - ' .
Field OfficeFile #: 1 61B-HQ-) 044727 BureauFile #: 1 61B-HQ-1044727
Title: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Syvopsis: Arrest checks.conducted at Charlotte, North Carolina,

were negative in regards to any arrests for appointee in
April 1964, or December 1966. Records did disclose three
traffic related violations given to one VINCENT WALKER
FOSTER, JR. and one WALKER FOSTER, JR. on January 28,
1965; March 18, 1965 and September 29, 1966. -

- RUC -

This document containe nefther recosmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the F8I and is loaned to
your sgency; {t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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161B-HQ-1044727 = o
JHO

d

--~—~-- - The following investigation was conducted by -
IA 6L ‘
. 8-
IDENTIFICATION '
b $1C
On February 9, 1993, RECORDS BUREAU,
'——~——€ﬂkRLeTTE—MECKﬁENBHRG-GGHNTY—PGLIGE—DEPARTHEN@T-GhaslottaT—No:th_——-— —

Carolina, after a search of police records, advised she could
locate no record of arrest in the name V waNT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

33

On February 9, 1993, CLERKS OFFICE,
MECKLENBURG COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT, Charlotte, North Carolina,
after a search of cou.* records, advised he could locate no
record of arrest {rr VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

C
further conducted a search of card indices for
. the years 1963~1969, and provided the following entries from
these indices cards: -

One VINCENT WALKER FOSTER entered a guilty plea on
January 28, 1965, for Speeding. No disposition noted.

One WALKER FOSTER, JR., paid a $50.00 fine plus costs
on March 18, 1965, for Reckless Driving and Operating Auto
Intox;cated.

" One VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., was found not guilty on
September 29, 1966, to Allowing Unlicensed Person to Drive.

No entries were noted regarding any arrests in
April 1964, or December 1966.

D B e L e e
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D-263 (Rev. ¢-:0-35) ~ - , A ‘\)

S E e el e et s s e A v e ke e =

REPORTING OFFICE .. . OFFICE OF ORIGIN o DATB . . . INVESTIGATIVBPERIOD . .. .
. ST. LOUIS.___ . |BUREAU . _|2/11/93.__ |2/3/93 - 2710793 .
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADB BY 117 TYPED BY:
VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR. IA ' e and
CHARACTER OF CASB
) SPIN
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All persons interviewed were furnished the appropriate
provisions of the Privacy Act. Express promises of
confidentiality have not been granted.
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St. Louis Division General indices were negative
regarding FOSTER.
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Federal Bureau of Investigation

_Copyto: o -
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Dse: ——- - February 11, 1 T e
Field Office File #: ] 61 B-HQ-R1044727 ' BureauFile #: ] 61B-HQ-1044727
Title: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
. Synopsis: FOSTER served honorably in ARMY NATIONAL GUARD. Awards

and military occupation reported.

- RUC -

DETAILS: AT ST. LOUIS. MISSOURI

ta v

On February 10, 1993, a review of the records on file
at the FEDERAL RECORDS CENTER, Military Branch, 9700 Page
Boulevard, disclosed VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., service number
25 414 690, enlisted in the Army National Guard of the State of
Arkansas and as a Reserve of the ARMY with membership in the Army
National Guard of the United States on May 20, 1968, at Hope,
Arkansas. He entered on active duty for training in the ARMY on
July 8, 1968, at Hope, Arkansas. He was honorably released from
active duty on November 5, 1968, as a private (E-2), at Fort Dix,
New Jersey by reason of completion of required training and
reverted to the State control of the Army National Guard of
Arkansas. He then served in a reserve status under the control _
of the Army National Guard of the State of Arkansas and honorably
discharged from Army National Guard and as a Reserve of the ARMY °
on May 19, 1974, as a staff sergeant, by reason of expiration of »
f Service. . v iaatames L. wp . S e 3
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F8I. It s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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He had no foreign service. He was awarded the
Sharpshooter Badge with Rifle Bar and the Expert Badge with Rifle
Bar. There was no record of courts-martial or unauthorized
absence and records failed to contain performance ratings.

His military occupation was listed as light weapons S
infantryman and platoon sergeant. A security clearance was not
T Indicated. - T T e s e

His date and place of birth were shown as January 15,
1945, at Hope, Arkansas. - — . ... .. — U




. e e K e el iz e ida sz K-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

e~ — - — BV S

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN "~ | DATE | INVESTIGATIV™ ERIOD -
LITTLE ROCK" BUREAU 2/?2/93,m 2/2/9;-2/17/93 o
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY 7c TYPED BY
"Y“hm Wm NSTER. J'Ro SA b‘ hjd

CHARACTER OF CASB

SPIN
BUDED: 2122/93 ' ’
REFERENCES: Bureau FAX to Charlotte and other offices, 2/1/93.

- ROC -
__. ADMINISTRATIVE: @
Search of Li tle Rock general and automated indlces re

aomtee appointee’s ] aomtee'

E”app01n ee'’s
Appointee’s

The Bureau should not_e_l

and l?‘l‘c

a --" ee’s pbrother-in-law, BERY RANKLIN 2 THONY, JR., 1is the
former U.S. Representative of the 4th Congressional District of Arkansas.

Where appropriate, Pr:.vacy Act (e) (3) data was furnished to
persons interviewed. Express promises of conf;\.dentlallty, both limited

and unlimited, have been noted.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
L - ... - ._. . Federal Bureau of Investigation
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Copy w0: ~
6 S
Report of: ~ sAl 6L ofic: LITTLE ROCK
Due: February 22, 1993 )
Field Office File #: 161B-HQ-1044727 ' BureauFile#: ° 161B~HQ-1044727
Tithe: VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
T Chancner: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Sysopsis: Birth verified. Education verified. Law school

professor comments favorably and recommends. Arkansas
National Guard service verified. Past employment
verified and favorable. Six former coworkers comment
favorably and recommend. Former residence verified. Two
former neighbors comment favorably and recommend.
Reference comments favorably and recommends. Bar
membership verified. Two Bar associates comment ,
favorably and recommend. Chairman, Democratic Party of
Arkansas, comments favorably and recommends. Eight legal
clients of appointee contacted and favorable. Opposing
attorney of appointee comments favorably and recommends.
Appointee’s country club not restrictive. Records, U.S.
Attorney’s Offices, Eastern and Western Districts of
Arkansas, negative re appointee. Records, Arkansas
Attorney General and Pulaski County Elections Commission,
negative re appointee. Real estate records reviewed.
Court records reviewed. Local law enforcement agency
checks Fayetteville and Little Rock areas negative re
appointee.
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This document contains nelther recocmendstions nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t s the property of the F81 and {s losned to
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- The following investigation was conducted by
“Investigative Assistant (IA) at Little Rock, -
Arkansas, on February 4, 1993: b Vi , -

“Review of Bureau of Vital Statistics records, Arkansas —
Department of Health, Little Rock, reveals the appointee,

VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., was born January 15, 1945, at Hope,
Arkansas.. Parents are listed as VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, father,
and ALICE MAE WADDLE, mother. )
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_  The followin stigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Fayetteville, Arkansas, on
February 5, 1993: = p ¢ . '

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS
SCHOOL OF LAW
FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS

- o - JANU T s e e
[EEBRUARY 1369 = JANUARY 1971 - kb 3¢
e, s University of Arkansas School
of Law at Fraye : aS, advised that, after a review of

her institution's files, the following xnformatlon could be
reveale. concerning the appointee:

Date of Birth January 15, 1945

Place of Birth Hope, Arkansas

Academic Record Number 53665

Graduated January 30, 1970, with high
: “honors

Grade Point Average 3.79 out of 4.0

Class Rank 1 out of 46

Dean's List Spring semester 1969

Fall semester 1969
Spring semester 1970
Fall semester 1970

The appointee attended the University of Arkansas
School of Law at Fayetteville, Arkansas, for the following
semesters:

Spring semester of 1969
Fall semester of 1969
Spring semester of 1970
Fall semester of 1970.

m'—* =
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- ) Wm\iversky of Arkansas School
of Law at Fayetteville, Arkansas, advised he was familiar with -

the appointee and advised he was “tops." stated that he
had met the appointee during the appointe dance at the

- _University of Arkansas School o characterized the .
appointee as reliable, dependable, and trustworthy. The
appointee was both emotionally and financially stable. H
advised that the appoi e had an excellent reputation throughout

" the law school. new of no work=- or family-related

problems that t appointee may have experienced. He was
physically rnd mentally healthy. ,

deised the appointee was a loyal American
citizen. e arpointee had no contact with any foreign
nationals. The appointee was not a member of any adverse or

Lb radical group or association. The appointee had the ability to
e handle sensitive inforination.ﬂfurther advised that he
knew of no aspect of the appointee's past which would make him

- susceptible to blackmail or coercion. '

dvised he knew some of the associates of the
appointee € The appointee was attending the law schocl, and
they were good individuals with good moral character. The.
appointee did not abuse alcohol or prescription drugs or use
illegal drugs in any manner.

The appearance of the appointee was always neat and
professional. The appointee never displayed any evidence of any
bias or prejudice towards any group or individual. The appointee
appeared to be financially responsible.

advised that the appointee was one of his very
best studen or as long as he had been teaching law, and he
gives the appointee his highest recommendation and very highly
recommends the appointee for a position of trust and confidence
with the United States Government.
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-—— . The followin tigation was conducted by Special . N
Agent (SA at Little Rock, Arkansas, on o
February 16, : b : -

ARKANSAS NATIONAL GUARD
CAMP ROBINSON
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

mfurnished the appointee's records which
indicate that he enlisted in the Arkansas National Guard May 20,. -
1968, at Hope, Arkansas, and was honorably discharged on May-19, — ————

1974, fulfilling his six-year enlistment term. he appointee's
file disclosed no derogatory information. advised that any

information concerning the appointee‘s participation in the
active reserve after his service in the National Guard would have
to be verified with the Army Record- Center in St. Louis,
Missouri.
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| The following jnvestigation was conducted by Special- ST
~———Agent_(SA) on February 2, 1993, at Little Rock,. ___
Arkansas: 1C _ —
'ROSE LAW FIRM '

"7 120 EAST FOURTH STREET —~~— ~~ ~~— = ~- e e
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS .

JANUARY 1971 = FEBRUARY 1993

R :o:: L+ rIz, 120 Esst
Fourth Street, Little Rock, Arkansas, telephone (5..) 375-9131,

advised that the ROSE LAW FIRM does not have aintain
A personnel records on members or partners. ﬂadvised that
--b the ROSE LAW FIRM recruits and reviews resumes of potential
EJC- attorneys being considered for employment. dvised that

attorneys who join the firm. made available the
appointee's Union Mutual Group enroliment card, a computerized
- payroll listing, and W-2 forms.

l the ROSE LAW FIRM has now started keeping recor n new

A review of the Union Mutual Group enrollment card
indicated that the appointee, date of birth January 15, 1945,
Social Security Account Number (SSAN) 429-80-1132, was employed
-on February 8, 1971, full-time as an attorney. The enrollment
card also listed the appointee's initia. annual salary. A review
of the computerized payroll listing and W-2 forms indicated that
the appointee was on the ROSE LAW FIRM's payroll during all four
quarters of 1992.

advised that the appointee resigned in January
93 d was a senior member at the time of his resignation.
b dvised that the ROSE LAW FIRM is a professional
assoclation and, therefore, uses the term "member" instead of
&'C  wpartner," but advised the terms are interchangeable. %
advised that the appointee would be eligible for rehire a
- ROSE LAW FIRM.

WILLIAM HOLDER KENNEDY III, chief operating officer and
managing member, ROSE LAW FIRM, 120 East Fourth Street,
Little Rock, Arkansas, telephone (501) 377-0313, who resides at—
33 Edgehill, Little Rock, Arkansas, home telephone (501)
663-9341, advised he first met the appointee in 1976. XENNEDY -
:i=iﬁagfaaadvisedwthatﬁheﬁand%thea; pointee: have:been: ‘professionaland: St
= ‘person riends since 1979%  KENNEDY advised “that<the" appdihf??ﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ='
joinead the ROSE LAW FIRM in January or February 1971 as an

11
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associate. KENNEDY advised that the appointee was a senior
member of the ROSE LAW FIRM prior to his resignation on

u - KENNEDY advised that the appointee left the
ROSE LAW FIRM in good standing and would be eligible to rejoin
the firm at any time. ' -

KENNEDY described the appointee as a solid citizen
wvhose character and reputation are beyond reproach. XENNEDY
advised that the appointee possesses an excellent legal mind, and
his abilities as a litigator are outstanding. XENNEDY has never
questioned the appointee's loyalty to the United States
Government or his integrity, associates, or abilities. XENNTDY
advised that the appointee is a fine family man a:d is one of the
finest trial lawyers in the state of Arkansas. KENNEDY adv’sed
the appointee appears to be financially responsible and has no
biases or prejudices towards any group or individual. KENNEDY
_— advised that the appointee appears to be in good physical and
‘mental health. KENNEDY has seen no evidence to suggest the
appointee abuses.alcohol or prescription drugs or engages in
illegal drug use. , :

KENNEDY advised he would recommend the appointee for a
position of trust and confidence with the United States
Government.

i ROSE
LAW FIRM, !!! East iourth Street, Little Roc! '!r!al nsas-

telephone (501) who resides at
Little Rock, Arkansas, home telephone (50 advyi
has known the appointee professionally since May 1982.

advised that she assists the litigation department at the ROS
LAW FIRM. advised that the appointee handled
litigation cases and was also on the executive committee.
advised that she dealt with the appointee on

e work on some of his large cases.
dvised that the appointee has been with the ROSE LAW
FIRM for almost 20 years and became a senior member in 1982. The
appointee resigned from the firm in January 1993,

[ 14
bC

‘ described the appointee as a wonderful
individual who is ethically sound. The appointee is meticulous,
articulate, and hard-working. %advised that the
appointee puts the client first and himself second. The -
appointee is well-liked and respected as both an attorney and )
private citizen. advised that the appointee has
| outstanding abilities and 1s the best writer she has ever . . __
ssessic - assisted, . The appointee has an_excellent.memory.and.the.abiTity=
o ~ to explain and simplify any procedure or task. = = oo ieus SE%

12
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—las'. never questioned the appointee's loyalty

40 the United States Government or his integrity, character,
associates, or reputation. The appointee appears to be . o
financially responsible and has never demonst biases or-
prejudices towards any group or individual. ﬁhas seen

-~ no evidence to suggest the appointee abuses cohol
Prescription drugs or engages in illegal drug use. “
advised that the appointee takes good care of himself ang Y8 \n

-~ good physical health.--The appointee is never depressed or upset —————
and is in excellent mental health.

-

: Fadvised that the appointee would be an asset
to _the United States Government and the American people.
ecommended the appointee for a position of trust and

ROSE LAW FIRM, 120

contfidence with the United States Government.
telephone (501)
Little Rock,

Ea t eet,
ﬂwho regides at
. rkansas, home telephone vised he has known the

appointee professionally and personally since 1978.
S advised that the appointee hired him in
*advised that the appointee was a litigator and a trial
b - The appointee had been with the ROSE LAW FIRM since 1971
e and was a senior . dvised the appointee resigned
in January 1993. advised that the appointee is the past
president of the PULASKI COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION and is still
actively involved with the Bar Association. The appointee was
chairman of the executive council ani is involved with the

American Board of Trial Advocates. advised that the
appointee specializes in commercial, securities, and professional
liability litigations.

Qdescribed the appointee as the most respected
lawyer in the state of Arkansas. The appointee's integrity is

unquestionable. The appointee is meticulous, thorough, and
always professional. hdvised that the appointee's
hat the appointee has been the -

character is unshakable an
guidepost for the whole firm. The appointee is well-liked around
+ and young associates aspire to be like the appointee.

the

ﬂdvised he has never questioned the appointee's loyalty to

‘ nited Sta overnment or his associates, abilities, or
reputation. ﬁadvised that the appointee is financially -
prudent and has never demonstrate ases or prejudices o
towards any group or individual. has seen no evidence to

uggest. the appointee abuses a -Or. prescriptionzdrugsor
ngages “in-i1legatdrug-use

o i o
S e

=

advised that=the-appointee

13
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is in good physical health and works out on a regular basis. The

~ appointee xtremely well-balanced and is in good mental
health. advised that the appointee strives on pressure,

activity, and responsibility.

— Qrecommended the appointee for a position of
trust and confidence with the United States Government.

120 ‘East Four L1TE, - , telephone (501)
e S Wwho resides at JEESESe PISTIR T JI ‘ttle Rock,
Arkansas, home telephone (50 - she has known

the appointee personally and profess onall since September 1986
vhen she became tthvised that
the appointee joined the ROSE FIRM in 1 er completing

law school. The intee resigned from the ROSE LAW FIRM in
Janu 993. advised that the appointee was a senior
member of the firm and handled litigation matters.

escribed the appointee as a brilliant and
i ethical at ey. The appointee is a fine man who is quiet and
bé caring. advised that appointee puts his family first
and his profession second. ﬁadvmed that the appointee is
blC  well-liked and respected in the community and business sector.
The appointee.is a community leader who is active in the Bar
Association and the Repertory Theater. advised she has
never questioned the appointee's loyalty to the United States
Government or his integrity, character, reputa.ion, or abilities.

The appointee is a hard worker who is extremely reliable.
advised that the appointee is a &tionlst who revises

paperwork until it is perfect. advised that the app01ntee
is very wise in handling and investing his money and preparing
for his children's education. The appointee has never had any
financial difficulty apd has no biases or prejudices towards any
group or individual. #dvised that she has seen no evidence
to suggest the appointee abuses alcohol or prescription drugs or
engages in illegal drug use. The appointee exercises every
morning and is in good physical and mental health.

Padvised that she would definitely recommend the
appointee for a position of trust and confidence with the United
States Government. o -

ROSE LAW FIRM, 120 East
nsas, telephone (501)
LittlewReck kansas,-noME

he has known the appointee =
adv;seddthe A

, Fourth Street,
tio={Z yhoiresides. at
telephone (501)
professionally since 1983.

14
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2ppointee handled litigation matters at the ROSE LAW FIRM.
and the litigatio tment did the trial work and prepared
cases for trial. advised that the appointee was a senior

member until he resigned on January 19, 1993.

’advised that the appointee is one of the smartest

lawyers he has ever known. *described the appointee as an

. outstanding lawyer and loyal friend. The appointee is —
trustworthy and extremely reliable. advised that everyone
in the firm went to the appointee fof astistance or advice. The
appointee an outstanding mind and handled the most difficu. t
cases. ﬁadvised the appointee demanded excellent vnrk from
all the @ssociates. #advised he has never questioned the
appointee's loyalty to the United States or his integrity,
associates, character, or reputation. The appointee !is

— financially responsible and lived within his means.
advised that the appointee treated everyone fairly and never

displayed ani biises or prejudices towards any group or

individual. has seen no evidence to suggest the appointee
abuses alcoh or prescription drugs or engages in illegal drug
. bl use. The appointee is in excellent health and exercises on a
J1C daily basis. dvised that the appointee thrives on
pressure and responsibility and is in excellent mental health.

dvised that he would recommend the appointee for
rust and confidence'with the United States

ROSE LAW FIRM, ‘120 East Fourth
elephone (501)_who
Little Rock, Arkansas, home telephone

(501) R e _has known the appointee
professionally since 1988. *advised that the appointee
intervie when she was seeking employment with the ROSE LAW
FIRM. advised that she has worked closely with the
appoin e handling litigation matters for the ROSE LAW
FIRM. advised that the appointee has been at the ROSE
LAW FIRM sinCe 1971. —.advised that the appointee was a
senior member prior to resigning in January 1993. ,

. described the appointee as a phenomenal trial
lawyer with enormous integrity. hadvised that the -
appointee is a paragon who has the trust and confidence of the
whole firm. #as never questioned the appointee's loyalty

_ . to the United States Government his character, assocjates,.. ...
ool reputatis i1ities. NI novised” that the apbintes s

"L Tthe abilit “figure out complex problems and their

ramifications. The appointee is brilliant and works very hard. ...

~a position o
Government.

Street, Li
resides op

15
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dvised that the appointee appears to be financially
esponsible and has never demonstrated any biases or prejudices

towards any group or_ipdividual. The appointee is very liberal
‘l:-—~and~open-mind : as-seen -no-evidence—to-suggest--the -
appointee abuses alcohol or prescription drugs or engages in

¢ illegal drug use. dvised that the appointee is in
... excellent physical health and exercises every morning.~ The._
appozntee is calm and works well under pressure and appears to be
in excellent mental health.

The aiibintee is great in the courtroom and is always prepared.

_Advised she would not hesitate to recommend the
- appointee for a position of trust and confidence with the United
States Government.

16
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- Arkansas, mﬂwpmﬁhé'num-er (501)

The g investigation was conducted by Special
on February 12, 1993, at Little Rock,

Agent
Arkansas: L YL

5414 Stonewall Road ' . —

Egh:n§:y¢_1212_:_zx§§§n;

Little Rock,

at her current residence for the
stated that she does not know the ap
she is aware that the appointee has eputation and is
well-thought-of in the community. %tated she could
not comment concerning the appointee's char ., associates, or
"reputation.

- e madvised she could not comment regarding
the appointee’s financial responsibility. She advised she has

never seen anything to indicate the appointee abuses alcohol or
prescription drugs or uses illegal drugs. tated
the appointee appears to be mentally and physically . She
stated she has not seen anything which would indicate the '
appointee is anything but loyal to the United States. She has
neither seen nor heard anything which would indicate the
appointee is biased or prejudiced against anyone based on his/her
race, religion, or ethnic group.

Hadvised she could not make a
- recommenda n regarding the appointee because she does not know

him that well.

18
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The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent (SA) n February 12, 1993, at
Little Rock, Arkansas: b . , )

- : Investigation determined that 5409 Stonewall Road,
which is located directly across the street from the appointee's
residence, is vacant. 1In addition, 5420 Stonewall Road, which is
the residence directly next door to the appointee is a new home

~under construction.” ™ T T, T T T T T T

ck,

P

Ll E i e e i e Little Ro
Arkansas, telephone number 01) ed
lived at his current residence for the <
tionship with the appointee as casual

relationship with the appointee. described the appointee
He stated the appointee has an impeccable re n-and is well-
stated he has
e appointee toward
the United States and
drugs. In addition, tated he has never known the
appointee is an avid jogger. advised he would highly

as outgoing, friendly, and family-oriented. commented
thought-of as an attorney in the community.

s the appointee appears to live within
his means financially. advised he has never seen the '
appointee to display any bias or prejudice towards any racial,
recommend the appointee for a position of trust and confidence

described his

neighbors. stated he says hello and goodbye to the

appointee wiien he sees him, but does not maintain a social

positively concerning the appointee's character and associates.

never had any reason to doubt the loyalty o

appointee abuse alcoho i!Iuse or sell illegal or prescription
Lb social, or ethnic group and advised the appoiptee appears to be
$1C in excellent mental and physical health. tated the

within the United States Government.

Little Rock,
Arkansas, te one number (501) sed she has lived
at her current residence for the She stated

sii only knows the appointee well enoug o say hello or goodbye.

stated she cannot comment conce e appointee's -
aracter, associates, or reputation. tated, by all
outward appearances, the appointee lives a normal life and seems
to be a friendly person. : :

*advised that she could not comment régarding
. == the appointee's loyalty to the United States, his financial -
status, or his mental and'physicalAhealth. She advised she
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¢ has never seen any indication the appointee-abus ohol or
prescription drugs or uses illegal drugs. tated she
is not aware of any bias or prejudice on the part o e .
appointee against anyone based on his/her race, sex, national - -

origin, or ethnic group. : -

= Padvised she could not give-a recommendation —-——-~
regarding the appointee because she is not that well acquainted
with him. ‘ .

b6 Arkansas, telep G C ( ) R Jeadvised she has 1lived

t* her current residence for the [ iuns R
61C  she does not know the appointee;
never seen any unusual activity at the appointee's residence.

‘advised she could not comment regarding the
appointee's mental or physical health, his financial situation,
- or his loyalty to the United States. She stated she has not seen
anything to indicate the appointee abuses alcohol or prescription
drugs or uses illegal drugs. She is unaware of any biases or
prejudices the appointee may have against 1ndivii!iii based on
their race, sex, religion, or ethnic group. dvised
she could not comment regarding the appointee s character,
associates, or reputation.

L —stated she could not give a recommendation
because she does not know the appointee. _
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. : investigation was conducted by Special
Agent on February 16, 1993, at Little Rock,
Arkansas: b eIt : :

$414 Stonewall Road
Little Rock, Arkansas

February 1979 to Present

o

: Little Rock,
Arkans7 s, telephone. (501) s 2dVls
acquainted with the appoin

ep : i e _has been
‘ advised
~that, since 1985, he has become close friends, as we as

?e since 1972,
neighbors, .ith the appointee, and he stated he and his wife see
the appointee and the appointee's spouse socially on a regular
basis.

o *d'escribed the appointee as a person of fine
character wi integrity and honesty. He stated the appointee
ess reputation and was well-respected as a lawyer.

- had
#associates with people of good character.

stated the appointee has a wide circle of friends and

advised he has never had any reason to doubt
bb the appointece oyalty to the United States and stated the

b1C appointee Wshed himself as a capable and reliable
attorney. dvised the appointee is a managing partner
in the ROS RM of Little Rock, Arkansas. #stated
the appointee is a person who lives within his mean inancially,
and he knows the appointee as a social drinker and not someone
who would ever abuse alcohol or prescription drugs or use illegal
drugs. In addition dvised the appointee is very
knowledgeable of wine. advised the appointee holds no
biase r prejudices toward any racial, social, or ethnic groups.
ﬂadvised the appointee appears to be in good mental and
physica ealth, and he further described the appoi a good
family man who cares deeply for his children. dvised

he would highly recommend the appointee for a position of trust
and confidence within the U.S. Government.

. Little Rock,
Arkansas, telephone (50 S vised she has lived at her
current. residence since ' : the
appointee by sight, and he resi:
' rom her residence.
L...acquainted with:the appointee, 3

B

§advised, however, she 1s _not
but_she has_never witnessed any:

= v

behavior or activity at the =

‘unusual or out of the ordinary
appointee's residence.

21
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al situation, nor he comment regarding his loyalty
__to the United states. stated she has not seen
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gstated she could not comment regarding the
appointee's reputation, character, or associates. She stated she
has not seen anything which would indicate the appointee abuses
alcohol or prescription drugs or uses illegal drugs.  The

appears—to-be—in-good-mental-and physical health -
advised she has no knowledge regarding the appointee's

anything to indicate the appointee is biased or prejudiced
against anyone based on his/her sex, race, religion, or ethnic
group. )

_advised she did not feel she could give a
recommendation regar.ing the appointee because of her limited
knowledge of him.

Little Rock,
Arkansas, he has lived at his

- P
current residence for : : He _he is
not acquainted with the appointee, but he lives
from the appointee's residence and has never withesse any

unusual activity. He advised he could not comment concerning the
appointee's character, associates, reputation, or loyalty as he
does not personally know the appointee.

*dvised he has not observed anything which ’
would indicate e appointee abuses alcohol or prescription drugs
or uses iilegal drugs. He stat as no knowledge of the
appointee's financial status. advised the appointee

a ars_to be mentally and physically fit. To the best of
hknowledge, the appointee is not biased or prejudiced
against any individual based on his/her race, sex, religion, or
national origin.

' advised he could not give a recommendation
regarding the appointee because he does not know him.

Little Rock,
Arkansas, telephone (501) s lived at her
current residence for approximately advised

-she is not acquainted with the appo: wS him only by
ﬁ:dvised she could not comment concerning the

sight.

appointee’s aracter, associates, reputation, or loyalty. -

However, she advised she has never witnessed any unusual activity
other .
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t_tsulted she has not seern anything which would :
indicate the appointee abuses alcohol or prescription drugs or

uses illegal drugs. She advised she ha ormation regarding

the appointee's financial situation. %tated the

appointee appears to be physically and menta y healthy. She
bIC_ agvised she i ed-she—isnot-aware-of-any bias-or prejudice-on-the-part-of——

religion, social, or ethnic group.

T Fadvxsed she could not make a recommendation
regarding appolntee because of her lack of knowledge
concerning him.

Ua
[ the appointee against any individuals based on their race,
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ng. investigation was conducted by Special
Agent on February 3, 1993, at Little Rock,
Arkansas: b HIC T :

employed as

the ROSE LAW FIRM, 120 Egst Fourth Street,
business telephone (SOl)h who resides at
Street, Little Rock, Arkansas, home telephone (501

advised he has been with the ROSE LAW FIRM for Yl

known the appointee since 1977 when che appointee joined
the firm. dvised that professionally he has worked
closely wit e appointee. ' podvised that personally he

#advised that one of

-— greatly saddened by n Ifrom the ROSE LAW
FIRM on January 15, 1993. ' :

advised the appointee was the best litigator at
- the ROSE and also the top money earner for the firm.
The appointee was extremely competent, honest, reliable, and
hard-working advised the appointee graduated at the top
of his law school class and made one of the highest grades on the
bb  par exam. ﬂadvised that the appointee was the president
ac of the PULASK TY BAR ASSOCIATION and had announced un
for the presidency of the ARKANSAS RAR ASSOCIATION.#
: advised the appointee's contemporaries and associates have the
highest regard and respec ppointee. The appointee's
reputation is impeccable.%dvised the appointee was also
chairman of the JURISPRUDE EFORM COMMITTEE and did an
outstanding job introducing laws for legislation.

dvised the appointee was raised in Hope,
Arkansas. advised the appoj me from an influential
family and developed sound values. ﬁadvised the appointee
e children and has provided a goo

ife is family.
dvised that he and the appointee live
and will always enjoy a great friendship.

Ehas never questioned the appointee's loyalty to
the Unite ates Government or his integrity, character, or

associates. The appointee is financially responsible. q
advised the appointee lists people of all races among hls friends
. ’“"gr x

b never d d_any biases or prejudices toward any..
oups or-individuals. *-has%eén%m»evtdence%fb*-vsqu*és'
L the appointee abuses alcohol or prescription drugs or engages in

and has never displaye

25
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4llegal drug use. The appointee is in excellent physical health
and jogs and exercises each morning. advised the
bl appointee is also in excellent mental health. ‘

76 - —— e . F O T - e s tmmarcm e as mu e i

b Fadvised he would recommend the appointee for a
position o rust and confidence with the United States
Government. . . . o,

26 .
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The fol tigatibn was conducted by Special -
Agent (SA) on February 8, 1993, at Little Rock, B

Arkansas: TR

of the ARKANSAS BAR COMMITTEE ON

- PROFESSIONAL COND , aav that no grievances have been filed — ————
against the appointee, VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., with his
committee. 66

- ’c
‘ On February 9, 1993, Deputy Clerk #
Arkansas Supreme Court Clerk's Office, advised that the appointee

has been a member of the Arkansas Bar since March 31, 1971, and
is a member in good standing and always has been.

" on remrusey 30, 1501, SN
gof the ARKANSAS BAR ASSOC ON, Little Rock, Arkansas,
advise

hat his records revealed that the appointee has Supreme
Court Identification Number 71031, Member Identification Number
3455, and was admitted to the ARKANSAS BAR ASSOCIATION in 1971.
He has been a member of the following committees on dates
indicated:

Civil Procedures Committee - 1972 - 1974, reappointed
in 1979 - 1980; Constitutional Reform Reporter in 1973 - 1974,
and Member of House of Delegates; 1974-1981, Legal Aid Commit*ee;
1979 ~ 1988, Judicial Counsel Liaison; 1982 - 1989, Juris
Prudence and Law Reform Committee, which he chaired from 1985 -
1987; 1985 - 1988, Legislative Oversight Committee; 1987 - 1988,
House of Delegates Executive Council Chairman, Annual Meeting
Committee; Bicentennial Committee 1987 - 1988. He was a member
of the House of Delegates from 1990 - 1992 and was appointed to
the Executive Counsel in 1992. He has received the following
awards: Carpenter Award; Outstanding Member of the House of
Delegates Award; received an award in 1986, 1987, 1988, and 1990
as the outstanding chairman of a committee. He has been a member
of the Arkansas Bar Foundation Board since 1991.

Ww dvxséd he has known the
L’C a nte approximate since he has been
and woul escribe the appointee as his most.

active member. e advised the appointee is so involved it is ™
‘hard to believe that he has time for a law practice. Last year,
e he was 1 .the-chairman.-of the annual meeting and is. chairgan¢o£§§he“” :
J‘*Executive CouUncil  of “the ARKANSAS “BAR “ASSOCTATION: < TS Was i i
" anticipated that he would be elected this next meeting as
president-elect of the ARKANSAS BAR ASSOCIATION, T e —
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meaning he would become the president in 1994. —described

the appointee as being extremely capable, very likeable, and ' _
incredibly organized. He has a tremendous knowvledge of the law, '
-|—-—gets along with everyone, and has the most outstanding reputation
as a person and as a lawyer. escribed the appointee as

being very easy to work with, exible, congenial, and

jderate, and he stated, "The appointee has made my job easy."
o

escribed the appointee as being of outstanding character —— -
and unguestionabl to his friends and associates as well as
e to this country. advised he has seen the appointee at
humerous social events and has never seen him drunk or in any way
intoxicated. He is unaware of any drug or drinking problem that
the appointee may have, and he has never heard the appointee in
any way indicate disregard or insensitivity to any minority.
*dvised the appointee would never be involved with illegal
ru any way. The appointee is mentally and physically fit,
and he is financially responsible. He advised that he would, _ _
without hesitation, recommend the appointee for a position of
trust with the United States Government.

1 | e
b‘!é On February 11, 1993,
L Hof the ARKANSAS BAR ASSOCIATION, advised that she hag
nown e

appointee since he became a member of the ARKANSAS BAR
ASSOCIATION in 1971. She described him as being "incredible."
By that, she meant he is the most capable, intelligent, likeable,
sensitive, and intuitive person she has ever worked with. She
advised she has worked hand-in-hand with him on the Juris
Prudence and Law Reform Committees and other committees and
assumes him to be not only an able member of these committees but
a more-than-able chairman of the committees he has chaired. This
is reflected by the many awards he has received for his
chairmanship. She stated that the appointee has been chair of
the Executive Council and a member of the House of Delegates for
many years and has received the Golden Gavel Award numerous times
for his outstanding work as a committee chairman. She stated, as
- a person, he is very introverted, compassionate, sensitive,
caring, warm, feeling, and very straight-arrowed. She described
him as being very loyal to people and associates and very
confidential in his relationship with people. She stated that
you just naturally trusted him because you know anything you say
- will not go beyond him. She stated, as an exanple of his leaning
in civil rights, he is one of the few white members of the HAROLD
FLOWERS LAW SOCIETY, which is a black lawyers society. She -
advised she knows nothing derogatory concerning his character, -
sik..zi. nl0yalty, or associates.-: She could not imagine:how he could-have ==

a drug or drinking problem because he is so involved and sg= o Hds

29
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capable, and she is totally unaware of any possibility of that.
The appointee would never be involved with illegal drugs in any

B1e-

way. - The appointee { ally responsible and pays his bills
in a timely manner. advised the appointee is mentally _
and physically fit. 2 has never seen or heard anything to

indicate the appointee would be biased against any person based

on his/her race, sex, national origin, or ethnic group. She

advised that she would, without hesitation, recommend the - - -——
appointee for a position of trust with the United States

Governnment. .

-

30
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8. DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF ARKANSAS
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tigation was conducted by Special- —
Agent (SA gE’Februa:y_lq,.}gg3{ at

be

GQLDC.'

Little Rock, Arkansas: bl ®

= ~ of the Democratic Party for

the State of Arkansas, at ' at he, on numerous occasions,- ——— —
had-worked with the appointee in connection with litigation for

the Democratic Party. He advised that the appointee and WEBB

HUBBLE had been their mainstays in dealing with legal problems

that confronted the Democratic Party. He advised that the

avpointee did an outstanding job in that capacity in his legal
representation. He described the appointee as being an :

outstanding gentleman, above reproach, extremely and highly

regarded by all people of Arkansas who have had contact with him

or are aware of his activities. He knew nothing derogatory
concerning the appointee's character, loyalty, or associates, and
he has never heard anything in any way derogatory concerning him,
much less in regard to drugs, character, or the misuse of
alcohol.*edvised the appointee would never be inveolved
in the use or sale of illegal drugs. . He advised the appointee is
financially responsible, and he is mentally and physically

ealth Me advised the appointee gets along with everyone, and
#could not imagine any situation where the appointee
woul e anything but compassionate toward all minorities. He
advised that he would, without hesitation, recommend the
appointee for a position of trust with the United States
Government. -
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. tigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA)

Wat Bentonville, Arkansas, on
February 8, : »1C '

WAL-MART CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
BENTONVILLE, ARKANSAS

o~

chief legal counsel, WAL-MART CORPORATE
HEADQUART s Bentonville, Arkansas, advised that he,
representing W.."-MART, could not give a recommendation for the
appointee and his association with the ROSE LAW FIRM in Little
Rock, Arkansas, because the majority of legal work done by the
ROS W FIRM on benalf of WAL-MART was done by UINENENE-nd G
ﬂand, therefore, WAL-MART does not have a basis to give a
recommendation or opinion of the appointee.

TYSON FOODS '
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS

m TYSON FOODS, -
- Springdale, ansas, advised he was familiar with the appointee,

and, while he cannot give an in-depth interview concerning the

appointee's personal life,ﬂcould supply information
concerning the appointee's legal attributes:

‘-dvised the appointee acted very professionally
p1C in his lega ices and enjoyed a fine reputation in the legal

community. advised the appointee had excellent legal
ability and handled various types of cases for TYSON FOODS,
including multi-million dollar insurance litigation and
environmental litigation. 'Additionally, the appointee engaged in
complex corporate issues involving TYSON FOODS and other
corporations .\l stated that the appointee had a solid and
dignified demeanor in the courtroom and an excellent temperament.
The appointee had excellent trial experience through his contact
with him SON FOODS, and he had an excellent reputation for
fairness. knew of no bias or prejudice hé the
appointee against any group or individual, and believed
that the appointee had the ability to waive conilicting testimony
and make factual determinations. BLAIR highly recommends the
appointee for a position of trust and confidence with the United
States Government. .

bo

1 -ac}vi,sedkhe could not comment s
~{2< the“appointeefs 10yalty to. the United-Statess

mental health, or his financial stability. urther advised

he could not comment concerning alcohol or prescription drug S —
abuse or illegal drug use on the part of the appointee.

34
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The following investigation was conducted on
8 19%1, at Little_Rock, Arkansas, by Special Agent (SA)

.

b

HARVEST FOODS : .
8109 INTERSTATE 30.. .. .. T
ITTL (0] NSAS 72209 :

e ¥ advised that he is S appointee
as known the appointee for approximately one and one-half
years. The appointee handled a lawsuit wherein HARVEST FOODS was
the defendant. This particular lawsuit was settled the day prior
to the trial beginning; however, extensive work was e in order
to prepare the case for trial. 1In addition to this, —
sought out the appointee's advice on other legal matters on
several occasions. It is his observation that the appointee's
professional reputation is very strong. The appointee was
selected to represent HARVEST FOODS on this lawsuit by an
individual whom the appointee holds in very high regard. He
advised he was also very impressed with the appointee's legal
abilities. It was his observation that HARVEST FOODS also deals
bb extensively with a large New York law firm and that the appointee

bIC holds hii iwn~very well with lawyers from major New York City law

firms. made the observation that, when the lawsuit they
had been involved in was settled, the settlement was for less
money than HARVEST FOODS offered the plaintiff the year
previously. He felt this was substantially the results of the
efforts and the legal ability of the appointee. : '

Since the lawsuit mentioned did not go to trial,-
advised that he has not had the opportunity to observe the
appointee in trial or to observe his courtroom demeanor.

However, he did observe the appointee during the course of taking
‘depositions. It was his observation during the course of these
depositions that the appointee is a quick thinker, is very
astute, and presents himself very well. Within the context of
that, he observed that the lawsuit in question involved several
complex issues, and he thought the appointee did a good job of
waiving the conflicting testimony which came out during the
depositions, and he further made excellent effort of explaining_
the gray areas within this lawsuit to the board of directors of

HARVEST FOODS.

e L & - & .
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‘ : gadvised that the appointee's character is
excellent, an hat, in his dealings with the appointee, he - C o ——e

- always did what he said he would do. One of the things which
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impressed ﬁabout the appointee was that, in addition to his
dedication 1s job, he appeared to be a very caring individual
towards his family.

66 -

e

—thatthe general reputation—of the
appointee e community is very good, and he has no reason to
guestion the appointee's choice of associates. He further had no
reason to believe the appointee would be anything other than .
loyal to the United States Government. He further has never

heard the appointee express any particular bias towards any race

or group of people. Throughout “he vear and one-half that he has

known the appointee, he h~s never observed or heard of the

appointee's abusing alcohol or prescription drugs or using

illegal drugs.

: *advised that, through his observations, the
appointee ‘appeared to be both mentally and physically healthy+ -
and he certainly -appears to be an individyal who is responsible
in regard to his financial matters. ﬁadvised that he would

definitely recomménd the appointee fOr a position of trust and
responsibility with the United States Government. :
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The following investigation was on
February 9, 1993, by Special Agent (SA) at
Little Rock, Arkansas: e

WORTHEN NATIONAL BANK

ppointee within a business context; however, he has never
dealt with him on business matters. He advised that he is aware
that the appointee's professional rerutation is very good. His
opinion of the appointee's legal abilities is that he is a very
good attorney, and he is aware that the appointee's advice has
been valuable to various members W EN NATIONAL BANK
management on several occasions. advised that he has not
had the opportunity to observe the ee in a trial setting - -
or in the taking of .depositions, and, thus, he feels he could not
adequately address any areas which would encompass these things.

- ”stated that the appointee's reputation within

‘ b}, the Little Rock community is very good, and it is also his
assessment that the appointee is a person of good strong

bic character. He had no reason to question the appointee's choice

of associates, and he had no reason to question the appointee’'s
loyalty to the United States Government.

Hadvised that he has never observed nor has he
ever heard o e appointee's abusing alcohol or prescription
drugs or using illegal drugs. Neither has he ever heard anything

which would indicate the appointee has ever expressed a bias
towards any race or particular group of people.

physical and mental health. However dvised that, since

qadvised that, as far as he is aware, the
appointee is a financially responsibwal who is of good

he has a very limited knowledge of the appointee, he did not feel
~ qualified to comment in regard to a recommendation of the
appointee for a position within the United States Government.
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: ) fhe following investigation was ucted on
February 9, 1993, by Special Agent (SA) at - , o
Little Rock, Arkansas: : ) ‘ .

7111 CENTER STREET .

—ARKANSAS 72201

i worked primarily in the ares e corporate and
The appointee was a professional litigator, and
he worked on matters with the appointee on four or five— - =
occasions. He further recalled that, in addition to working on
these cases with the appointee, they also worked closely together

13 handling of additional internal items.

8¢ -advised that he has also social with the
appointee o ‘
We ) is, he believes that he
now .

e appointee very well.

q advised that the professional reputation of the
appointee is that he is an excellent litigator. Also, his legal
abilities are valued because he has a good business sense and is
a very practical individual. He has the ability to sum things up
very well, and he is excellent at the questioning o ses.
The appointee handles a lot of trial work, althoug had
not actually seen the appointee in action during a trial.
However, becau s _intimate knowledge of the appointee as a
professional,mhired him to handle a transaction for
STEPHENS, INC., ich involved an affiliated company of STEPHENS
and an investment which they had made. STEPHENS, INC., thought
they had been defrauded within this investment, and several
lawsuits and counter lawsuits took place. The appointee handled
the situation, both for STEPHENS as the plaintiff and for -
STEPHENS, INC., as the defendant. This matter was settled during _
the deposition stage of things, and recalled being present
,duringkgpedggmg&which_thgﬁ; ointee ,

T it e
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He recalled the appointee as being excellent during his
questioning of witnesses during the depositions and that he
provided valuable insight and guidance in regard to the handling
of these lawsuits.

1 ' Wﬁr@atim for
fairness is excellent and that this is one of his really strong

suits. He further described the appointee as being a very

—- ethical and kind person. He is very even tempered and has good —
negotiation skills, and —emphasized that the appointee has
a lot of integrity.

-

Efurther advised that the appointee associates
with some e finest and most upstanding people in the
3 Little Rock community and that he enjoys an excellent reputaticu

in this community. He further had no reason to question the
bic appointee’'s loyalty to the United States Government.

advised that he has been with the appointee on
numerous times, which would be characterized as social
engagements, and he has never witnessed the appointee display any
bias towards any particular race or group of people, nor has he
o ever witnessed the appointee abuse either alcohol or prescription
drugs, or use illegal drugs.
stated that,
n many occasions over a period of years, he would
Ss e appointee's health as being excellent and firmly
believes him to be a mentally healthy individual altv.  He has no
reason to believe that the appointee is a b other than an
financially responsible person. Finally, stated that he
would absolutely recommend the appointee position of trust
and responsibility with the United States Government and advised
that it is his impression that the Government is lucky to get
this kind of person.

39
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' ~ The following investigation was copducted on =~ T T
February 9, 1993, by Special Agent (SA) at
Little Rock, Arkansas: ) . bl :

TWIN CITY BANK
_ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA

—~ o a A

m'rwm CITY BANK, advised that
.. he is familiar wi e appointee. He advised that his knowledge .

of the appointee is not extensive; however, he has known him
slightly for approximately ten years. He stated that the ROSE
LAW FIRM has done work for TWIN CITY BANK on occasion. However,

‘ he would not characterize it as being their principal law firm.
74

was aware that the appointee had provided some advice on a

of occasions to people at TWIN CITY BANK; however, he was
b1C not personally involved in those situations and, thus, feels he
is not in a position to provide information in regard to the
appointee's professional abilities. . C — e

advised that he does not recall having any
social contact with the appointee, and he was, thus, reluctant to
provide opinions in regard to things, such as the appointee's

characte s choice of associates or his use of alcohol or
drugs. did state that he thought the appointee’'s
on in

reputa he community was excellent. These were the only
comments which ﬂfelt he could make in regard to the
appointee. -
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The following investigation was conducted on

Feb 10, 1993 _at Little Rock, Arkansas, by Special Agent
-“___. —

- }= “and“always“conducts himself ..1,,;;;,-1;5;@*@91afyizﬁaﬁher;ﬁnﬁ;@kmﬁﬁﬁ;;

TCBY ENTERPRISES, INC
1100 TCBY TOWER
425 WEST CAPITOL

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72201 ,

q BY NIERPRISES, adv that he has known e
appointee for approximately* The appointee represented
TCBY in a very complicated itigation matter. He was
the lead counsel with five attorneys in what amounted to numerous
class action lawsuits with TCBY as the defendant. 1In seeking
counsel to handle their representation for this matter, _they.
solicited numerous opinions of people across the country. The

ROSE LAW FIRM, and, particularly, the appoiﬁere the names

which repeatedly were recommended to them. advised that
TCBY was very well pleased with the representation which they
received from the intee. This matter was settled prior to
trial, and, thus, did not have an opportunity to witness
the appointee's abilities in a courtroom; however, he thought the
appointee did an exceptional job in handling this case. #
further advised that this was the biggest single thing that TCBY
had ever been confronted with. The appointee did an excellent
job of simplifying what were very complex -issues within this
case. He always seemed to be well-informed of the various
aspects of the case, and, in fact, he seemed to have a good feel
for the various nuances of the diverse situations which came up.

advised that he was present during the taking of
depositions within this case and thought the appointee did a very
thorough job and handled both the attorneys and the witnesses
very well. It was his observation that the appointee appears to
be a very low-key, even-tempered individual, and that things do
not seem to shake him up. It is further his impression that the
appointee is a very polished litigator. ~

the community, dvised that he has heard nothing but good
information abou e appointee. He stated that the appointee's
character is excellent, and he is an extremely pleasant person to

.. be around. The appointee appears to associate with fine . eople.— s

In reiard to the appointee's general reputation within

reason to question the appointee's loyalty to the Uni ates
- Government. = . .. . S .
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r gadvised that, although he has a good feel for the
-appointee’s legal abilities, he has never been around the
appointee on social occasions. However, he has never heard '
anything derogatory which would indicate bias on the part of the .. L
-—f——-appointee—towvards-particular-groups-of-people,—nor-has-he-ever————
bo heard anything derogatory which would indicate the appointee
abuses alcohol or prescription drugs or uses illegal drugs.

advised that it is his observation the appointee

He - -l
is a very healthy individual, both physically and menud

he described the appointee as being extremely bright.
advised the apiointee is financially responsible, to the best of

his knowledge. urther advised that he would gladly

recommend the apPointee for almost any position of trust and
responsibility within the United States Government.
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Feb
£1.9]

The following investigation was conducted on
3, at Little Rock, Arkansas, by Special Agent

1C. o

b
SYSTEMATICS INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
— - --4001 NORTH RODNEY PARHAM ROAD S

oc SAS
: o oam e s e e e SYSTEMATICS

INFORMATION SERVICES, advised he 1s familiar with the appointee
through his practice of law. He has been familiar with the
appointee for almost 19 years; however, he has never actually
worked with the appointee in any manner. Although the
appointee's law firm does a considerable amount of work with
SYSTEMATICS, most of that work had been performed by HILLARY ___ _
0 CLINTON. ' : .

advised he is aware that the appointee has a
s‘ good professional reputation, and his legal abilities are well
o regarded. He is also familiar with the fact that the appointee
] a
» c ﬁadvised that he really did not have sufficient

infor n to_comment on any other legal questions in regard to
the appointee. advised that the appointee's general
reputation in t ty is good, and he has no derogatory
information to offer in regard to the appointee's character or

choice of associates. He further has no reason to question the
appointee's loyalty to the United States Government.

Althoughq\as no recollection of being around
the appointee on a persona asis, he advised he has never heard
anything derogatory about the appointee's displaying bias towards
any particular race or group of people, nor has he ever heard of
the appointee's abusing alcohol or prescription drugs or using

illegal drugs.

tation for fairness in all his dealings. However,

He further advised that he is not in a position to
comment on the appointee's health or financial responsibilities,
and he did not feel he knew him well enough to recommend him for
a position of trust and responsibility within the United States -
Government. ‘ ' -
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On February 17, 1993, FRIDAY LAW FIRM,
First Commercial Bank Building, . Arkansas, advised
that he has known VINCE FOSTER since they both have been working
as attorneys in Little Rock, Arkansas. He advised that he has

T had several cases wherein he and VINCE FOSTER have either been

opposing parties or on the same side, mainly involving bank
transactions, and related type situations. He advised that

-FOSTER is. considered one of the most outstanding attorneys in- .. . ——

Little Rock, Arkansas, and highly respected, not only in the
legal profession but by the community. He advised that FOSTER is
also .ary well known for his involvement with the ARKANSAS BAR
ASSOCIATION and that he has chaired many committees, ran one
annual conference, and received numerous awards for his
involvement. He advised that he not only knows FOSTER
professionally but also socially and has never seen any
indication that FOSTER has a drinking problem or a drug problem
or any moral problem whatsoever. He advised that he is not aware—
of FOSTER's civil rights leans but would assume from his contacts
and the way he relates to people that he treats all people
equally. He advised he knows absolutely nothing derogatory
concerning his character, loyalty, or associates and would,
without hesitation, recommend him for a position of trust with
the United state Government.




11. COUNTRY CLUB




e b i e e o e < A PR 4 e im e e i e s ke = e o S b e iy« e A e e e o

161B-HQ-1044727 1
Jsb/eds . . R .

The following investigation was conducted by Special
- agent (SA) on February 5, 1993, at Little Rock,
Arkansas: ¢ ' ' - .

COUNTRY CLUB OF LITTLE ROCK

[ m COUNTRY CLUB OF
~ LITTLE ROCK (CCLR), 4200 Country Clu oulevard, Little Rock, =~
Arkansas, telephone number (501) 664-1531, advised that he has
oeen W N -~

q:nade available the Abylawys of the CCLR which stated
that, for admission to the club, a person must be of good moral
character, 21 years of age, and reside within a 50-mile radius of

Little Rock. In addition, the bylaws state the membership
of the club shall not exceed 500 members. these
1 rules for membership have been in place since the c began-inm——
L‘ 1902, - ;

e —advised that the application process for the CCLR
: begins when a person applies for membership after being sponsored
jJ. by two current active members who recommend that person for
membership. He stated a membership committee conducts an
informal background investigation to determine ormation
provided by the applicant is true and correct. stated
the applicant's n laced on a 1list entitle plicant for
Consideration.” this list, in effect, is a waiting
list due to the fu ip of the club.. He stated the

ait eriod can be for a period of up to five years or more.
stated that the initiation fee of the club is $25,000.

advised that it has never been the policy of CCLR,

L either wr!!!en or unwritten, to discriminate against any person

- on the bases of race, sex, color, religion, national origin, age,
or handicap. He stated the membership of CCLR includes female,
African, American, and Jewish members. :
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- he follow investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Little Rock, Arkansas, on
February 3, T X N [ —_—

- L <)
U.S. ATTORNEY

Eastern District of Arkansas
' t oc sas ™

e .
g U m docket clerk, U.S. Attorney's Office,
Eastern District of Arkansas, Little Rock, arkansas, advised her

office's files are negative regarding any past or current, civil

or criminal, action concerning the appoint e, VINCENT WALKER
FOSTER, JR. '
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o— 1oy vestigation was conducted by Special =
Agent at Fort smith, Arkansas, on
February 17, s o bW | -

U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

_WESTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS (WDA)
T FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS

bb '
bic E administrative officer, U.S. Attorney's
—-—— Office, WDA, stated there is not record in the pending or closed,—— ~ —
civil or criminal, files for the appointee. :

-
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- - investigation was conducted by Special '
Agent at Little Rock, Arkansas, on
Februa 7@
- bl
ARKANSAS STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
200 _Tower Building : —_—
323 Center Street
tt ck rkansas
(Y™

TTTTee *tél’ephohe' number (501) 682-2007, advised
that a review o e records of the State Attorney General failed
to disclose any past or present, civil or criminal, action
identifiable with the appointee. -
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agentm at Little Rock, Arkansas, on
- February 17, : Ezﬁ -

PULASKI COUNTY ELECTIONS COMMISSION

e Buite 360
201 South Broadway
s

~~~~~ »ic MOE elections, telephone
number (501) 2-8383, advise at a review of the files of her

office failed to disclose any records identifiable with the
appointee.
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: ol1ow investigation was conducted by Special ’
S _ kansas, on February 12, I —
1993: b N )

A review of the Mortgages and Deeds for Hempstead
777 County, Arkansas, (Book Volume Number 420, Page 165) at the —
Hempstead County, Arkansas, Circuit Clerk's Office revealed the
following:

On December 17, 1976, VINCENT W. FOSTER, JR., received
one-third undivided ownership as did his sisters, SHEILA F.
ANTHONY and SHARON F. BOWMAN, from their parents, VINCENT W.
FOSTER and ALICE MAE FOSTER, in the following lands lying in
Hempstead County, Arkansas: :

From in the Booster Addition to the city of Hope,
Arkansas: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 11, and 12 in Block C; Lots 2
and 7 in Block D; lots 1, 2, 5, 6, and 7 in Block E; All of
Block F. :

In the Senter-Arnold Addition to the city of Hope,
Arkansas: The south 67 feet of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 and all of
lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 in Block 1; All of Block 2; All
of Block 3; Lots 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 12 in Block 4; Lots 1,
2, 3, 10, 11, and 12 in Block 5; lLots 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11,
and 12 in Block 6; All of Block 8; lots 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, _
12, and 13 in Block 9; Lots 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 12 in Block'
10; Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 in Block 11; All that part of the
Senter-Arnold Addition not platted situated south of the San
Francisco-st. Louis Railway right-of-way.

In Township 12 South, range 24 west: All that part of
the northeast quarter of Section 29 lying and being situated
south and west of Arkansas State Highway Number 4 right-of-way
and north and west of the St. Louis-San Francisco right-of-way'
except parcels previously sold and now of record in the Books of
Record, Recorder's Office, of Hempstead County, Arkansas,
consisting of 15.12 acres.

A review of these records failed to develop any
restrictive covenants regarding race, color, religion, or -
national origin, nor were any tax liens or delinguent taxes noted

;in-this reyiew of:these records.... .- .- sevse sead guesl
R e A e S SRR e AT T e A e T e
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14. COURT RECORDS -




. Eastern District of Arkansas, Little Rock, Arkansas, provided_
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
at Little Rock, Arkansas, on

-
LA =

The United States District Clerk Court's Office,

their records concerning matters styled "FAYSOUND LIMITED v.
WALTER FULLER AIRCRAFT SALES, INC., and FALCON JET CORPORATION,
U. S. District court, Eastern District of Arkansas, Western
Division, Docket Number LR-C-89-834," including all records of
appeal to the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals and its decision. A
review of these records revealed that the appointee represented
FALCON JET wherein a Falcon Jet was purchased by FAYSOUND LIMITED
who leased it to UNITED COCONUT CHEMICAL COMPANY (UNICHEM),

"which, through its owner, was directly connected with FERNINAND_

MARCOS, former president of the Philippines. Upon the election
of CORAZONO AQUINO as president of the Philippines, the
Philippines Presidential Commission on Good Government seized the
Falcon Jet along with other property belonging to UNITED COCONUT
CHEMICAL COMPANY. The Falcon Jet was later sold to the
defendant, FULLER AIRCRAFT SALES, INC., who flew it to

Little Rock to FALCON JET CORPORATION to have repairs made. The
plaintiff, FAYSOUND LIMITED, was attempting to obtain an
injunction and/or possession of this aircraft, alleging that the
transfer by the Philippines Presidential Commission on Good
Government to the defendant was not a valid transfer, and
FAYSOUND LIMITED, as the original owner and lessor, should obtaln
possession of this aircraft.
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e ':i' ' he i stigation was conducted by Special
»1C° Agent (SA)mt Little Rock, Arkansas, on
‘February s, . . :

U. S. District Court Clerk's Office, Eastern District

of Arkansas, Little Rock, Arkansas, provided their records

__concerning matter styled, "BEN JOHNSON III v. LEGAL SERVICES OF
ARKANSAS, INC., ET AL, Pine Bluff Division, Docket Number
PB-C-84-413." This matter concerned a complaint of BEN
JOHNSON III, a blind, black lawyer who was employed by the LEGAL
SERVICES OF ARKANSAS, INC. (LSA), against the board of directors
of LEGAL SERVICES OF ARKANSAS, INC., and its executive director,
GIL GLOZR. The appointee was listed as a defendant and one of
the members of this board. The suit alleged that the plaintiff,
BEN JOHNSON, was retaliated against for having filed
discrimination charges with the EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION, and he was asking for injunctive, declaratory, and

. monetary relief for the wrongdoings of the defendants. The LEGAL
SERVICES OF ARKANSAS is a private, non-profit corporation engaged
in providing civil/legal free representation to indigent clients
residing in a 24-county service area in Arkansas. The
plaintiff's, BEN JOHNSON's, complaint centered around the fact
that he was reprimanded three times in 1984 by executive director
GIL GLOVER for discrimatory treatment of some female members of
the LEGAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION staff, insubordination, and
inadequate performance of management duties and responsibilities,

In April of 1984, the exetutive director notified the
plaintiff that he was setting up a meeting in May to investigate
the plaintiff's involvement in a trial on behalf of a non-LEGAL
SERVICES OF ARKANSAS client. The allegation was that he was
acting against policy in continuing to represent clients outside
his work responsibility. As a result of the plaintiff's failure
to appear, the executive director informed the plaintiff that his
employment was terminated. Following appeal pProcedures, the
plaintiff filed an appeal with the chairman of the personnel
comnittee of the LSA who had a hearing which the appointee
attended and which resulted in the plaintiff's being reinstated,..
conditioned upon his relieving himself of all private cases °
within 60 days. After a review in December of 1984, the
personnel committee notified the plaintiff of another hearing in
January of 1985 to determine if he complied with the conditions
of reinstatement. The hearing was held and, as a result of that.._

.hearing, .the. plaintiff was terminated for.failireits Fomply vitht. 2
“the terms of his reinstatement. Records did not reveal any TS
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specific conduct on the part of the appointee other than his
- appearance at the personnel committee hearing and voting for
termination of plaintiff. All allegations of discrimination and
retaliation are against all board members for the board's conduct

———in—regard—to—the plaintiff: - Records revealed that this matter-
was settled and compromised, no specifics given, on September 22,
1987. ~
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b The following investigation was conducted by . '

516 i i 3 at—Little Rock and
North Little Rock, Arkansas, onf re ruary 4, 1993:

___  The below-listed individuals advised, after a review of . .- —

" their respective agency files, that their records are negative
regarding the appointee, VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.:

identification division, Arkansas
State Police, Little Rock, Arkansas

b6

Pulaski County Sheriff's Office,
b7c' Little Rock, Arkansas

Little Rock Police Department,
Little Rock, Arkansas :

North Little Rock Police Department,

—_— North Little Rock, Arkansas




161B-HQ~-1044727 . i
MJPp/sst :
- -ble : The fo 3 estigation-was conducted by Special -
LIC Agent (SA) at Fayetteville, Arkansas, on
. ’

February 8, ebruary 9, 1993:

, - e ‘ Washington County
b Sheriff's Department, Fayetteville, Arkansas, advised, after a

b review of his ac~ncy files, all information was negative

bIC  regarding *he appointee, VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

MFayetteville Police Department,
Fayetteville, Arkansas, a , after a review of her agency

- files, all information was negative regarding the appointee,
VINCENT WALKER. FOSTER, JR. o

1W~.h.,q:-,m..__ ¥ E
IR s AT r%c; we?&l
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investigation was conducted by Special
Agent

at Little Rock, Arkansas, on
Februar ¢ : -

The Honorable Judge CHRISTOPHER CHARLES PIAZZA, Circuit
Jndgn*_sixth_Judicial—District7~Pulaski“COunty~cOurthouse,
Markham and Spring Streets, Room 100, Little Rock, Arkansas,
telephone number (501) 372-8424, advised that previous to his
present position, he was the county prosecutor in Little Rock, - ..

‘He advised that he has known the appointee professionally for

many years.

Judge PIAZZA advised that he called the candidate as a
witness when he prosecuted a case against the attorney general of
Arkansas. He advised that the attorr _y general was charged with
misuse of state funds and that he called 159 witnesses. Judge
PIAZZA advised that the attorney general tried to cover up this
misuse of funds by using the names of prominent Arkansans to
justify expenditures for meals claimed.. The attorney general——
used the candidate's name to justify a meal expenditure claimed.
Judge PIAZZA advised that he called the candidate to testify that

he (appointee) was not present at the meal that was claimed by
the attorney general.
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REFORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD S
WMFO | BUREAU - ' 2/23/93 2/2/93 - 2/22/93
TITLE OF CASR REPORT MADE BY 99 TYPED BY:
VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR. ’ PSS Y[ sef
— — - 1 CHARACTER OF CASB—
SPIN (B) @

REFERENCE: Bureau airtel, dated 2/1'93; Little Rock facsimilies,
dated 2/3/93 and 2/10/93.

-RUC-

ADMINISTRATIVE: ' B e

— ey .

All individuals were furnished appropriate provisions
of the Privacy Act. Express promises of confidentiality, both
limited and unlimited, have not been granted.

WMFO electronic and general indices failed to reveal
any derogatory or pertinent information regarding the appointee
and listed relatives.
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UNTTED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy w0:

 Reponot:

Date:

Field Office File #:

Tile:

- Synopeis:

¢
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February 22, 1993 _ -

161B-HQ~1044727 BuseuFis#: 161B-HQ-1044727

VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

SPECIAL INQUIRY (B)

Appointee interviewed and commented regarding his drug
use, arrests, organization memberships, and current
residence. White House Office checked. Current
employment verified and favorable. Reference interviewed
and commented favorably. DOJ, PIS checked, no record.
FEC checked, no record. U.S.S.S. checked.

-RUC-

This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F8I. It {s the property of the
your sgency; it and its content are not to be distributed cutside your agency.

FB1 and §s loaned to
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION =~ e

‘.
A : . Date of tnmeriptiouz 112 /91 .

VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., Deputy Counsel to the
___President, the White House, was advised of the official identity

of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview, that
being to ensure that complete, current and accurate information

is available ‘and obtained concerning the appointee to assist the

FBI in conducting a thorough background investigation c¢

appointee for the position with the Federal government for which

he is being considered. Appointee provided the following

information: )
' Appointee was shown a copy of a Standard Form (SF)-86 :
— and -any supplements thereto, which he previously completed, : =

signed and dated. Each of appointee’s answers to the questions

therein were reviewed with appointee to ensure their accuracy and

completeness. Appointee advised that his written responses to

each of the questions in the SF-86 (and supplement) were accurate
e and correct to the best of his knowledge and recollection.

Appointee advised that he has never sold or purchased
any illegal drugs, including marijuana. Appointee also advised
that he has never abused prescription drugs or alcohol. He has .
experimented with marijuana on no more than one occasion, in
1982. This incident took place at a social function, and the 1lit
marijuana was handed to him by a friend namedm who BIC
has since married. He does not know her marri ame. was apl
resident of Little Rock at the time. He could not think of

anyone else who could verify this use. He has not used any
illegal drug since that time.

Appointee advised that he has never had any financial
problems which resulted in, but not limited to, property being
repossessed, debts placed for collection, made him the subject of
a tax lien or legal judgement rendered concerning a debt, or
filed for bankruptcy, or had any delingquent student loans.
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=7 rexclusion: He advised that hé is not'bias ‘or predjudiced towardi—e.
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Continuation of FD-302 of VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

Appointee advised he has never been involved éﬁu??Xlus

AP
ITY=s

Appointee advised he has never been denied employment,
dismissed from any employment or left any employment under

unfavorable circumstance, or denied a security clearance by any
agency within the Federal government. ‘

: Appointee advised he has never had any personal or
continuing contact with representatives of any foreign
government.

Appointee advised his oral responses to the above:
questions are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and
recollection. Appointee advised that he is unaware of anything——
that could, would, ‘or should prevent him from receiving a
position with the United States Government or be used to coerce
or compromise him if he were to receive such a position.

Appointee advised he has never received any type of
psychological or psychiatric treatment or counseling, or any
counseling related to substance use, or abuse.

Appointee advised that he was arrested, and did spend
the night in jail in April of 1964, when he was stopped for a
traffic violation, and was found to have more than an allowed
amount of alcohol in the trunk of his car. 1In North Carolina it
was against the law to possess a certain amount of alcohol in
1964. 1In 1966 he advised he received a "ticket" for being
intoxicated at a college party. '

Appointee adviéed that the exchange student that he had
staying with he and his family has departed, and no longer lives

Appointee advised that while he does belong to several
organizations, he was a member and not an officer or director.
He was a member of a country club that did not have any minority
members at the time, but did have an application pending for one
man who was a minority. He believes the club now has a minority -
member. He advised that the reason why the club did not have a
minority member was "economic" in that the dues were beyond most ,
persons ability.  He does not believe the club had any policy of ... -

any individual or group, or any reason, and has always tried to
be objective and fair in his decision making. S

Appointee advised he is currently staying with his
sister, at 3%00 Macomb St. NW, WDC, and has phone number 202-686~
6768° He has been there since 1/15/93.

N
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THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of Administration
Personnel Records

-

' . The followin nvestigation was conducted by Special
.;_,_?Agﬁnt,#ﬁféom—zfi ~to—2/22/93+——

" Numerous attempts were made between the above dates to

locate an official personnel folder for VINCENT WALKER FOSTER
— 3R, |

t‘ll‘c' Hpersonnel Assistant, has advised that
when an 0 cannot be located in the file system, there are a
number of possibilities. She advised that if the appointee has
recently been hired by The White House, an OPF may not have been
assembled as yet, and in other cases, the file may be out of
jacket for review, or for consolidation. 1In the case of a long
term employee, the file may be out for review, promotion, test of
compliance, or for, other administrative reasons, It is also
possible that ‘the file is misplaced, or misfiled.

She advised that the OPF generally consists of payroll
and insurance documents, and would reveal the official title, and
date employment began.

With respect to dérogatory information, an interview of
the supervisor should turn up any information of that type.

Through a review of. computer payroll records available
to the FBI, it was determined that the appointee is a White House
employee, and began his/her employment on 1/20/93, as Deputy

Counsel to the President.

e e e
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' ' e following investigation was conducted by SA-
------ — o225 to 2719793 e

BERNARD NUSSBAUM, Counsel to the President, advised he

—..has recently met VINCENT FOSTER in Little Rock, in 1993, and has . .
been working with him since 1/20/93. He came highly recommended,
and seems highly qualified in every way. He is working out well,
and is easy to get along with. He knows of nothing of a negative

or derogatory nature. He worked in HILLARY RODMAN CLINTON’s law
offices.

, WILLIAM DAVID WATKINS, Director of Administration and
Management, advised he has known the appointee for more than 40
years, and considers him a good friend. He has known his family,
and knows him on a- professional level as well. He is a good
friendly, professional and well respected individual, who is
honest and loyal. He is a quiet and sensible person, who is
sensitive and very stable.

CHERYL MILLS, Associate Counsel, advised she knows the
appointee well, and thinks highly of him. He is honest, loyal,
highly qualified and sensitive. -

THOMAS F. MCLARTY, White House Chief of Staff, advised
he has known the appointee for 40 years, and knows nothing at all
about him that would suggest he is not the best selection for his
position. He is well respected, and a fine man. He is close to
the CLINTON family, and highly trusted.

The above individuals additionally commented favorably
concerning their brief impressions of the appointee’s character,
associates, reputation and loyalty to the United States
Government. They have not seen, or heard of behavior consistent
with illegal drug use, or abuse of alcohol, or prescription drug
abuse on the part of the appointee. They stated the appointee
appears to be a responsible person, both personally and
financially. The appointee appears to be the type who can be
trusted with classified and sensitive materials.

:  All recommended the appointee as a suitable candidate
for association or employment with the federal government, and as

a person who can be trusted as a White House pass holders .. -z =
e e SR SRt dhe SRR mn e e S L SRR Al TR e T

Persons iﬁ%érviéﬁé&ﬁhSQémkhoﬁhAfhéﬁgbﬁéihééé for a very =
brief time, and in a professional setting only, except as )

otherwise indicated.
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— - -The-followinginv gation-was-conducted on—2/12/93 by — ———
Special Agent (SA) egarding the appointee,

b

slC

. WEBSTER HUBBELL, Assistant to the Attorney General,
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, 10th & Constitution Avenue,
ﬁest, Washington, D.C., telephone (202) 514-3892, advised SA
o)

that he has known the appointee for approximately 20 years
n both a professional and social basis. HUBBELL stated that he
originally met the appointee when both were employed at ROSE LAW
FIRM, Little Rock, Arkansas. HUBBELL characterized the appointee .
as "beyond reproach" both professionally and socially, adding
that he considers the appointee to be "ethical, fine, and
intelligent". . .

HUBBELL knows nothing derogatory concerning the

' appointee's character, associates, reputation, or loyalty to the
United States. HUBBELL has never seen or heard any evidence of
alcohol or prescription drug abuse or the possession, use,
purchase, sale, or distribution of illegal drugs on the part of
the appointee. HUBBELL has no knowledge of any physical,
emotional, or financial problems which would affect the
appointee's ability to perform any job, and HUBBELL has never
observed any indication of bias or prejudice by the appointee
either for or against any individual or group based on such
characteristics as race, sex, religion, or national origin.

HUBBELL considers the appointee suitable for access to
classified materials. HUBBELL advised that he would recommend
the appointee for a position of trust and confidence with the
United States government.
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- U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

PUBLIC- INTEGRITY SECTION
Criminal Division

1400 New York Avenue, N.W.
_ . Washington, D.C.

bb : ary 2, 1993, Investigative Assistant (IA) .
s ﬂcaused a search to be made of the files of the
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ), Criminal Division, Public
Ir tegrity Section, Washington, D.C., concerning VINCENT WALKER

FOSTER, Jr., and was advised of the following:

bé

o “ Case Manag hnician, Public
p1¢& Integrity Sectlon,, DOJ, -advised IA

that a search of the
negative results.

files concerning the appointee was met wi
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ECTION COMMISSIO c
999 E Street, N.W.,
— ] Washingto c
tb i ati§e~Assistant_4IA)
g conducted the follow1ng investigation at the

bove captioned age concerning the candidate, VINCENT WALKER

FOSTER, JR. m Liaison, Office of the General Counsel
7T advised that e has not appeared as a respondent in~ =

any enforcement action conducted by FEC, nor has he/she been
nam~d as a defendant in any court case pursued by FEC. There are
numerous reports pertalnlng to mandatory financial reporting
requirements for the campaign committee(s) with which the
candida*~ was associated. No civil or criminal actions were

taken against the candidate pursuant to these financial reporting
requirements by FEC.

o el At -,;e» ﬂ*~:~‘_‘-.m ~ g
T 2 TR o w."s-:r' x‘maﬂ
R T S D e o e o A e T B o P B ,..,,....
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AGENCY CHECK

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE (Usss)

1800 G Street, Northwest

Washington, D.C.

bt

*ary 5, 1993, Investigative Assistant (IA)
LiC caused a search to be made of the files of the
e ates

ecret Service (UsSsS), Department of the Treasury,
Washington, D.C., and was advised that no derogatory information
was found regarding the appointee VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

WHITE HOUSE PASS HOLDER




AR T A 5 e A el et .

WMFO 161B-HQ-1044727 ) ' ,
SEF:sef L . . . . }
& S S
w N cC '
On February 22, 1993, a guery was made of the Washington
“Area Law Enforcement 8ystem (WALES) computer and it was determined
that no record was located at the Metropolitan Police Department
concerning—the-appointee:——
It is noted that at all times an indefinite number of
—____unidentified records may not be in the computer and not available

for review.
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Honorable Bernard Nussbaum
Counsel to the President

The White House' . i ALLLE[G.’:&'.:‘.‘YON coeo
= ~ Washington, D.C. et HERET 1S UNCLESSITiED ,
' \ u LatE lzzzjj?: ’_I_av_s_sgsxa.sw/ﬂ
Dear Mr. Nussbaum: (H24780) CA™F9-2107

- In accordance with a request received from your office
dated January 26, 1993, a Level II backgroune;)nvestigation has
been conducted concerning Mr. Vincent walker oster, Jr.
Transmitted herewith i~ a summary memorandum containing the
results of this investigation, along with a copy of an interview
providing details of information contained in this summary
memorandum.

This completes our investigation.

Sincerely yours,
LA
Larry A. Potts

Assistant Director
Criminal Investigative Division

Enclosures (2)

@t

CLOSED — o

A

=-iz: This case was opened on 2/1/93. Mr. Foster is currentl
enployed by the White House, Washington, D.cC., as Deputy cOunZel
to the President. He is being investigated for his current
position. During a routine interview, Mr. Foster commented

concerning past drug use, arrests, and organization me : :
Investigation is complete. o g , mberships.

A copy of an interview of Mr. Foster from WMFO report
- ——dated 2/23/93 is being sent to the White House. . _ i '
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VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR. :‘Ram ‘“J, 2‘24 181554 %48 ;‘ﬁ*’
107

- (424,738) (A*97-2
THE INVESTIGATION OF MR. FOSTER COVERED INQUIRIES IN
-~ ——=—THE-UNITED -STATESAS—TO HIS -CHARACTER,-LOYALTY; -AND-GENERAL

STANDING, BUT NO INQUIRIES WERE MADE AS TO THE SOURCES OF HIS
INCOME.

~ FEB 251993 MWM"”f““'f

: " This summary memorandum contains the results of a Level
I1I background investigation concerning Mr. Foster.

Birth

Mr. Foster was born on January 15, ~245, in Hope,
Arkansas. :

Education

Mr. Foster attended the University of Arkansas School
. of Law, Fayetteville, Arkansas, from February, 1969, to January,
1970, receiving a J.D. degree.

Militery Service

Mr. Foster enlisted in the United States Army National
Guard of the State of Arkansas, with membership in the Army
National Guard of the United States, on May 20, 1968. On July 8,
1968, he entered on active duty for tralnlng in the U.S. Army and
served until November 5, 1968, at which time he was honorably
released as a private and was transferred back to the Army
National Guard of Arkansas. He served in a reserve status until
he was honorably discharged on May 19, 1974, as a staff sergeant.
His service record is clear.

Emplovpent

From February,'1978, to January, 1993, Mr. Foster
continued to be employed by the Rose Law Firm, Little Rock,
Arkansas, as an attorney and partner..

. since January, 1993, Mr. Foster has been employed by
the White House, Washington, D Cc., as Deputy Counsel to the
President.
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vincent4Walker Foster, Jr. R e

Family Status

Mr. Foster is married to the former Elizabeth Braden, o
whom he has indicated is a United States citizen. They and their T
children, John B., Laura B., and Vincent W. Foster III, reside at
5414 Stonewall Road, Little Rock, Arkansas. Mr. Foster is

temporarily residing with his sister, Sheila F. Anthony, at 3%00°
Macomh Btreet, Northvest, Washington, D.C.

R Y

) Mr. Foster's father, Vincent W. Foster, is deceased.
In addition to his wife and children, Mr. Foster has listed the
following living close relatives:

Mother Alice Mae Foster
, ' Hope, Arkansas
Sister : Sheila F. Anthony
Washington, D.C.
Sister ‘ Sharon F. Bowman
: Little Rock, Arkansas _
Interviews ' .

Twenty~-two persons, consisting of current and former
superiors and colleagues, neighbors, references, professional
associates, and social acqualntances, were interviewed. They
provided favorable comments concerning Mr. Foster's character,
associates, reputation, and loyalty. They stated they are
unaware of any illegal drug use or alcohol abuse by Mr. Foster,
nor have they ever known him to exhibit any type of bias or
prejudice against any class of citizen or any type of religious,
racial or ethnic group. They also commented that they believe
Mr. Foster lives within his financial means. All persons
interviewed recommended him for a position of trust and
responsibility. :

Among those interviewed are the following:

. Thomas F. Mclarty, Chief of Staff, the White Bouse,
Washington, D.C.:

Bernard Nussbaum, Counsel to the President, the Whito
House, Washington, D. c.. .

 meimas o . WEeDSter Hubbell, Assistant to the Attorney Ge
**Departnent‘of Justice;“Washington Ma.csfﬁfvunfw*vhq A
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" A search of the computerized records of TRW Information
Services, Dallas, Texas, conducted at FBI Headquarters in
February, 1993, disclosed no pertinent information concerning
Mr. Foster. .

w ceme

Information has been received from appropriate law
enforcement agencies indicating their files contain no record
concerning Mr. Foster, except the following:

A review of the records of the Charlotte~
Mecklenburg County Police Department,
Charlotte, North Carolina, failed to reveal
any arrest record for Mr. Foster. However,
the records of the Mecklenburg County
Superior Court, Charlotte, North Carolina,
revealed that Mr. Foster entered a gquilty
plea on January 28, 1965, for speeding, but
no disposition was indicated. The recorcs
also revealed that Mr. Foster paid a $50 fine
plus costs on March 18, 1965, for reckless
driving and operating an automobile while
intoxicated. On September 29, 1966,

Mr. Foster was found not guilty of allowing
an unlicensed person to drive. The court
records contained no additional information.

Bar Affiliation
Mr. Foster is eligible to practice law in the State of

Arkansas. According to information available, no grievances have
been filed against hinm. :

o Seec Swsmmemn e 0 T




Vincent Walker Foster, Jr.

) During a routine interview, Mr. Foster advised‘that he
used marijuana on no more than one occasion in 1982. He stated.

- - that the incident took place at a social function when a Iit

marijuana cigarette was handed to him by a friend. Mr. Foster

. Little Rock, advi

advised that he has not used any illegal drugs since that time.

ol Mr. Foster also stated that he was arrested and spent
one night in jail in 1964 after being stopped for a traffic
violation. He stated that he was found to have more than an
allowed amount of alcohol in the trunk of his car, according to
North Carolina law. Mr. Foster also advised that in 1966, he was
given a "ticket™ for being intoxicated at a college party.

Mr. Foster stated that he is a member of the Country
Club of Little Rock, which formerly did not have any minority
members. He stated that he now believes that the club has at
least one minority member. Mr. Foster stated that the reason why
the club did not have any minority members was "economic® in that
the dues were beyond what most people could afford. He stated
that he does not believe that the club has any policy of
exclusion. Mr. Foster commented that he is not biased or
prejudiced toward any group or individual, and has always tried
to be objective and fair in his decision making.

A review of the by-laws of the Country Club of Little
Rock, Arkansas, on February 5, 1993, revealed that, for admission
to the club, a person must be of good moral character, at least
twenty-one years of age, and reside within a 50-mile radius of
Little Rock. 1In addition, the by-laws state that the membership
of the club shall not exceed 500 members. According to an
official of the club, these rules have been in effect since the
club began in 1902. -

Country Club of
as a walting list due to its
stated that it has never been the
written or unwritten, to discriminate

full membership.
policy of the club,

against any person on the basis of race, sex, color, religion,
national origin, age, or handicap. ﬁstated that the
membership of the club includes female, an American, and

Jewish members.
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i ' A saarch of KEXIS. a computerized news retrieval
;qdpcrvice, disclosed no pertinent information ccncerning
;ﬁlr Foster. ‘ -

N \.rS' - o

. I ] (‘] T
During the course of this investigation, the records of
77777 the following entities were checked and found to contain either —

no record or no pertinent information concerning Mr. Foster,
unless otherwise noted in this summary memorandum:

-

Central Intelligence Agency:
Office of Personnel Management; .
Arkansas State Attorney General's Office;
Pulaski County Elections Commission,
Little Rock, Arkansas;
Federal Election Commission;
Defense Clearance and Investigations Index;
Federal Records Center, St. Louis, Missouri;
Public Integrity Section and appropriate
United States Attorneys,
Department of Justice;
United States Secret Service:
and the White House Office.

Searches of the various indices of the FBI, including’
but not limited to the central index maintained at FBI
Headquarters, the index of the Identification Division, the
indices of appropriate field offices and other appropriate
computer data bases, did not identify any documents that contain
pertinent information identifiable with Mr. Foster or his close
relattves.

It should be noted that results of the above indices

- searches reveal only data entered into those indices as of the

date each was searched. However, it should be noted that some
delays may occur as to the entry of such data.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of lnmefiptionz ‘": ‘2 £93

2B 31 EORWATION COMTANED
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VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., Deputy Counsel to the
- president, the White House, was advised of the official identity

of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview, that
being to ensure that complete, current and accurate information
is avajilable and obtained concerning the appointee to assist the
FBI in conducting a thorough background investigation of
appointee for the position with the Federal government for which
he is being considered. Appointee provided the following
information:

Appointee was shown a copy of a Standard Form (SF)-86
and any supplements ‘thereto, which he previously completed,
signed and dated. Each of appointee’s answers to the questions
therein were reviewed with appointee to ensure their accuracy and
completeness. Appointee advised that his written responses to ‘
each of the questions in the SF-86 (and supplement) were accurate
and ‘correct to the best of his knowledge and recollection.

: Appointee advised that he has never sold or purchased
any illegal drugs, including marijuana. Appointee also advised
that he has never abused prescription drugs or alcohol. He has
experimented with marijuana on no more than one occasion, in
1982. This incident took place at a social funct he 1itbb
marijuana was handed to him by a friend named who &A1C
has since married. He does not knhow her marri me. She was a
resident of Little Rock at the time. He could not think of

anyone else who could verify this use. He has not used any
illegal drug since that time.

. Appointee advised that he has never had any financial
problems which resulted in, but not limited to, property being -
repossessed, debts placed for collection, made him the subject of :
a tax lien or legal judgement rendered concerning a debt, or
filed for bankruptcy, or had any delinquent student loans.
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- FD-302 (REV.11/35/83) . .. ____ .
16181044727 :

Continuation of FD-302 of VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.

- Appointee adviggg“hguhag_nevex;hsgn_inygéged;%ﬁ_agx i
’ “t¥?p,of civil matter as a plaintiff or defendant.s his
offic capacity.

Appointee advised he has never been denied employment,
dismissed from any employment or left any employment under —
unfavorable circumstance, or denied a security Clearance by any
agency within the Federal government.

Appointee advised he has never had any personal or
continuing contact with representatives of any foreign
government. : ’ ‘

Appointee advised his oral responses to the above
questions are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and
recollection. Appointeé advised that he is unaware of anything
that could, would, or should prevent him from receiving a
position with the United States Government or be used to coerce
or compromise him if he were to receive such a position.

o Appointee advised he has never received any type of
psychological or psychiatric treatment or counseling, or any
counseling related to substance use, or abuse. ,

Appointee advised that he was arrested, and did spend
. the night in jail in April of 1964, when he was stopped for a
traffic violation, and was found to have more than an allowed
amount of alcohol in the trunk of his car. In North Carolina it
was against the law to possess a certain amount of alcohol in
1964. 1In 1966 he advised he received a "ticket" for being
intoxicated at a college party. ‘

Appointee advised that the exchange student that he had
s?aying with he and his family has departed, and no longer lives
with him. 4 .

Appointee advised that while he does belong to several
organizations, he was a member and not an officer or director.
—He was a member of a country club that did not have any minority
“members at the time, but did have an application pending for one
“'man who was a minority. He believes the club now has a ainority —
menber. He advised that the reason why the club did not have a
. 2o Winority member was "economic® in that the dues were beyond most® s5:
'f;”*““”péfﬁbhs‘ibilitf?““néTHBEE*ﬁEf’béiTévé”tﬂi“clﬁb'had”iﬁi‘ﬁéllé?ﬁﬁtg”
exclusion. He advised that he is not bias or predjudiced toward o
any individual or group, or any reason, and has a ways tried to T
be objective and fair in his decision making. :

vy

.,’lr'ﬂ e

Appointee advised he is currently staying with his
sister, at 3900 Macomb St. NW, WDC, and has phone number 202-686~
6768. He has been there since 1/15/93. . .

. . a
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Federal Bureau of Investigation

| Wachingsen, D.C. 20535

| - FEB 25 1993y mroreman contasan -
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OAT 12241 25y SSA£ Sy .
VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR. (%#24,13%) (cA®91-2107)

THE INVESTIGATION OF MR. FOSTER COVERED INQUIRIES IN

THE UNITED STATES AS TO HIS CHARACTER, LOYALTY, AND GENERAL
STANDING, BUT NO INQUIRIES WERE MADE AS TO THE SOURCES OF HIS
. INCOME. : :

. This summary memorandum contains the results of a lLevel
II background investigation concerning Mr. Foster.

Birth ‘

Arkansas.

Education

Mr. Foster was born on January 15, 1945, in Hope,

Mr. Foster attended the University of Arkansas School
of Law, Fayetteville, Arkansas, from February, 1969, to January,
1970, receiving a J.D. degree. :

Military Service

LT vef?
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Mr. Foster enlisted in the United Sta
Guard of the State of Arkansas, with membership in the Army
National Guard of the United States, on May 20, 1968. On July 8,
1968, he entered on active duty for training in the U.S. Army and
served until November 5, 1968, at which time he was honorably
released as a private and was transferred back to the Army
National Guard of Arkansas.

He served in a reserve status until -
he was honorably discharged on May 19, 1974,

as a staff sergeant.
His service record is clear.
Enplovment
= ‘From February, 1978, to January, 1993, Mr. Foster .

"' continued to be employed by the Rose Law Firm, Little Rock,
~ Arkansas, as an attorney and partner. _ _ S

tes Army National

fium hile.
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T g hce “January s 19935 M . Foster has-been eiiployed by:
the White House, Washington, D.C., as Deputy Counsel to the
President. - — SRR IR .
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vincent Walker Foster, Jr.

Family Status

Mr. Foster is married to the former Elizabeth Braden,
:vhon he has indicated is a United States citizen. They and their
..«children, John B., Laura B., and Vincent W. Foster III, reside at
““*““fT—Sttt~stanewaii~Road—~ﬁittierkcck~—arkansas—"~urr—¥estez~4s
tenporarily residing with his sister, Sheila F. Anthony, at 3900
Hacomb Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.

‘Mr. Foster's father, Vincent W. Foster, is deceased.
In addition to his wife and children, Mr. Foster has listed the
fol'owing living close relatives:

Mother Alice Mae Foster
. : . Hope, Arkansas

Sister Sheila F. Anthony
T Washington, D.C.

sister ~_ Sharon F. Bowman
Little Rock, Arkansas

Interviews

Twenty-two persons, consisting of current and former
superiors and colleagues, neighbors, references, professional
associates, and social acquaintances, were interviewed. They
provided favorable comments concerning Mr. Foster's character,
associates, reputation, and loyalty. They stated they are
unaware of any illegal drug use or alcohol abuse by Mr. Foster,
nor have they ever known him to exhibit any type of bias or
prejudice against any class of citizen or any type of religious,
racial or ethnic group. They also commented that they believe
Mr. Foster lives within his financial means. All persons
interviewed recommended him for a position of trust and
responsibility.

Among those interviewed are the foliowing:

Thomas F. Mclarty, Chief of staff, the White House,
Washington, D.C.:

- ' Bernard Nussbaum, Counsel to the President,.the White -
.nouse, washington, D.C.:

.,’Webster Hubbell Assistant to the Attorney GeneralJ
ntoof - nstice,hﬁhshington, D.C.iz 3 2 2
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Einancial Responsibility

. A search of the computerized records of TRW Information
Services, Dallas, Texas, conducted at FBI Headquarters in

February, 1993, disclosed no pertinent information concerning

Mr. Foster.

Law_Enforcement “gqency Checks -

Information has been received from appropriate iaw
enforcement agencies indicating their files contain no record
concerning Mr. Foster, except the following:

A review of the records of the Charlotte-~
Mecklenburg County Police Department,
Charlotte, North Carolina, failed to reveal
any arrest record for Mr. Foster. However,
the records of the Mecklenburg County
Superior Court, Charlotte, North Carolina,
revealed that Mr. Foster entered a gquilty
plea on January 28, 1965, for speeding, but
no disposition was indicated. The records
also revealed that Mr. Foster paid a $50 fine
plus costs on March 18, 1965, for reckless
driving and operating an automobile while
intoxicated. On September 29, 1966,

Mr. Foster was found not guilty of allowing
an unlicensed person to drive. The court
records contained no additional information.

‘Bar Affiliatjon

Mr. Foster is eligible to practice law in the State of
Arkansas. According to information available, no grievances have
been filed against him.

- — o
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--=smeubership of the club includes female¢, Airican American,-and
~“Fewish members. - : X =

Vincent Walker foster, Jr. o T T oo B

:f;fv During a routine interview, Mr. Foster advised that he
~used marijuana on no more than one occasion in 1982. He stated -

——%hat _the incident took place at a social function when a 14t -~ -~

marijuana cigarette was handed to him by a friend. Mr. Foster

advised that he has not used any illegal drugs since that time.

T - Mr. Foster also stated that he was arrested and spent
one night in jail in 1964 after being stopped for a traffic

violation. He stated that he was found to have more than an

allowed amount of alcohol In the trunk of his’ car, according to

North Carolina iaw. Mr. Foster also advised that in 1966, he was

given a "ticket" for beir~ intoxicated at a college party.

Mr. Foster stated that he is a member of the Country
Club of Little Rock, which formerly did not have any minority
members. He stated that he now believes that the club has at
least one minority member. Mr. Foster stated that the reason why
the club did not have any minority members was "economic" in that
‘the dues were beyond what most people could afford. He stated
that he does not believe that the club has any policy of
exclusion. Mr. Foster commented that he is not biased or
prejudiced toward any group or individual, and has always tried
to be objective and fair in his decision making.

A review of the by-laws of the Country Club of Little
Rock, Arkansar. on February S5, 1993, revealed that, for admission
to the club, a person must be of good moral character, at least
twenty-one years of age, and reside within a 50-mile radius of
Little Rock. In addition, the by-laws state that the membership
of the club shall not exceed 500 members. According to an
official of the club, these rules have been in effect since the
club began in 1902.

o I - 2 -
Little Rock, 1se at the ¢ aiting list due to its

full membership.? stated that it has never been the
policy of the club, either written or unwritten, to discriminate

against any person on the basis of racel sexl color, religion,

national origin, age, or handicap. stated that the

- -
Y

—— el
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vtncent walker Foster, Jr.

A search of NEXIS, a computerized news retrieval
. service, disclosed no pertinent information concerning L
- &o Fo’t‘:o .- . e

.‘-1*

During the course of this investigation, the records of
the following entities were checked and found to contain either =
no record or no pertinent information concerning Mr. Foster, B
unless otherwise noted in this summary memorandum: -

Central Intelligence Agel.cy:
Office of Personnel Management:;
Arkansas State Attorney %eneral's Office;
Pulaski County Elections COmmission,
Little Rock, Arkansas;
Federal Election Commission;
Defense,Clearance and Investigations Index;
Federal Records Center, St. Louis, Missouri:
Public Integrity Section and appropriate
United States Attorneys,
Department of Justice:;
United States Secret Service;
and the White House Office.

Searches of the various'indices of the FBI, including
but not limited to the central index maintained at FBI
Headquarters, the inde': of the Identification Division, the
indices of appropriate field offices and other appropriate
computer data bases, did not identify any documents that contain
pertinent information identifiable with Mr. Foster or his close
relatives. ) :

It should be noted that results of the above indices
searches reveal only data entered into those indices as of the
date each was searched. However, it should be noted that some
delays may occur as to the entry of such data.




s e e e e L . .
o e e e T e S N R N — e -

RORRILRRR

T
2, B S 2l 5 . TR NS L R AP R SIS S PN RN
. o A alsd e i, "
- .- e - e [P . - c e L T
} ;

3

FEDERAL BUREAU OF "_‘VESTICWAT[ON e

, ﬂlmmw cﬂﬁb \ Date of transeriptions :

. . 2
»_,{Quﬁa‘}@“" Ak L

VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR., Deputy Counsel to the
- President, the White House, was advised of the official identity

of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interview, that
being to ensure that complete, current and accurate information
ijg available and obtained concerning the appointee to assist the
FBI in conducting a thorough background investigation of
appointee for the position with the Federal government for which
he is being considered. Appointee provided ‘e following

information: .
Appointee was shown a copy of a Standard Form (SF)-86 -
and -any supplements. thereto, which he previously completed, Y-

signed and dated. Each of appointee’s answers to the questions
therein were reviewed with appointee to ensure their accuracy and
completeness. Appointee advised that his written responses to
each of the questions in the SF-86 (and supplement) were accurate
and correct to the best of his knowledge and recollection.

Appointee advised that he has never sold or purchased
any illegal drugs, including marijuana. Appointee also advised
that he has never abused prescription drugs or alcohol. He has .
experimented with marijuana on nc more than one occasijon, in
1982. This incident took place at a social function,6 a he 1lit j},
marijuana was handed to him by a friend namedﬂ who p1
has since marrjied. He does not know her marri . e was a
resident of Little Rock at the time. He could not think of

anyone else who could verify this use. He has not used any
illegal drug since that time.

Appointee advised that he has never had any financial
problems which resulted in, but not limited to, property being
repossessed, debts placed for collection, made him the subject of
a tax lien or legal judgement rendered concerning a debt, or
filed for bankruptcy, or had any delinquent student loans.

S [V |
°'——SHW°W U Y277 B —

- This document contains neither recommendati

(s

] nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB|
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your sgency. Bl and is loaned
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FD-302 (REV.11/15/83)
~161B1044727 T

Continuation of FD-302 of VINCENT WALKER FOSTER, JR.
'-;fgg*-  ' ibpbihtée advised he has never béen involved a ";
W A e vﬁt*;matter' as a plaintiff or defendant/ ﬁm&“% hi':—"

Appointee advised he has never been denied employment,
. disnissed from any employment or left any employment under . .. _
unfavorable circumstance, or denied a security clearance by any.
agency within the Federal government.

Appointee advised he has never had ihy péreonal or
continuing contact with representatives of any foreign o
government. s

. Appointee advised his oral responses to the above
questions are true and correct to the best of his knovledge and
recollection. Appointee advised that he is unaware of anything
that could, would, or should prevent him from receiving a
position with the United States Government or be used to coerce
‘or compromise him if he were to receive such a position.

Appointee advised he has never received any type of
psychological or psychiatric treatment or counseling, or any
counseling related to substance use, or abuse.

Appointee advised that he was arrested, and did spend
the night in jail in April of 1964, when he was stopped for a
traffic violation, and was found to have more than an allowed
‘amount of alcohol in the trunk of his car. In North Carolina it
was against the law to possess a certain amount of alcohol in
1964. 1In 1966 he advised he received a "ticket" for being
intoxicated at a college party. A _

Appointee advised that the exchange student that he had
staying with he and his family has departed, and no longer lives
With hiﬂo ° . .

Appointee advised that while he does belong to several
organizations, he was a member and not an officer or director.
-He was a member of a country club that did not have any minority
_Zi#pembers at the time, but did have an application pending for one:
. "a8n vho was a minority. He believes the club now has a minoritysi -

menber. He advised that the reason why the club did not have a
minority member was “economic®.in that the dues were beyond most ...
persons. ability.= Hé does hot belleve the club had any policy of =
exclusion. He advised that he is not bias or predjudiced toward
any individual or group, or any reason, and has always tried to. .
be objective and fair -in his decision making. :

v

, Appointee advised he is currently staying with his
sister, at 3900 Macomb St. NW, WDC, and has phone number 202-686- .
: 6768. He has been there since 1/15/93.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - - .
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMA'HON SHEET
Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, — — —
explain this deletion.

O Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
. release to you.
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O Information pertained only to a third party thh no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only.

0O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you. '

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be adviséd by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

/ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of /OO# e 17

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

N The followinf number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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X  for this page X
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FOIPA
DELETED PAGE lNFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entuely at this locatlon in the file. Onc -or more of the following statements where indicated,
explain this deletion. ‘

O Deletions were made pursuant to the excmpuons mdlcated below with no segregable material available for
release to you.
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O3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only. ‘

0O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of W 3 ¢

Page(s) withheld for the followmg reason(s):

p The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: _
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- . * DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC . N : :
| L YED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI

————"———— — -~ Recorded 8/2/93 ———- -— aa’f ook S o ;!e;:ived 7/3gf§3i T N:“" T

To: SAC, WMFO

FBI Fils No. 72-WF-187908 a

: | - LbNo. 30730011 D/S UD ’
> Refereace: . LETTER dated July 30, 1993 & TELEPHONE CALL 7/30/93
' 500 o

’...-.) "““. :“ AN q.p S
Yeur No. 72-WF-187908 LC# 1-5024 im arene e coran
) Examiner: HUPPZ.W@litelii): .f; e ;

Re: UNSUB; Noted by: ’ > -

POSSIBLE OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE OF k £ 4 4-—,&

U.S. PARK POLICE INVESTIGATION OF DEATH OF
VINCENT FOSTER, COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT,

00J
00: WMFO

Specimens received: Hand delivered by SA— July 30, 1993 Lrl(_

— ‘ ) b7A
- .

United States Capitol Police Laboratory Report dated
7-29-93
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Memorahdum

-7 Te .:- Assistant,httornej General Dae  7/13/94
- Criminal Division :
}Attention: Ms. Mary Harkenrider) »
. Frem nspector-in-Charge

office of Public and Congressional Affairs

swjet:  REQUEST BY SENATE COMMITTEE ON BANKING, HOUSING, AND
, URBAN AEFAIRS FOR DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE DEATH OF
- — - VINCENT/FOSTER AND RELATED MATTERS

R By letter to the Attorney General dated June 22, 1994,
Senators Donald W. Riegle, Jr. (Chairman), and Alfonse M. D’Amato
(Ranking Minority Member) advised that the ccnate Committee on
Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs (-enate Banking Committee)
will conduct hearings on an unspecified date, put no later than
7/29/94 into matters covered by Senate Resolutic. 229 pertaining

to what is commonly referred to as "whitewater.®

The letter to the Attorney General requests all
pepartment of Justice records, including FBI records, pertaining
“tos

(a) communications between officials of the White House
and the Department of the Treasury or the Resolution
Trust Corporation relating to the Whitewater
Developnment Corporation and - the Madison Guaranty
savings and Loan Association; ’

(b) the Park Service Police Investigation into the
death of Vincent Foster: and .

(c) the way in which White House officials‘handled
documents in the office of Vincent Foster at the tinme

.Of his death. ,7‘9 wF-— !879”8"‘(0

Mr. Meachun (Encl. 1)
Mr. Shapiro
Ms. Simonton
- Mr. Kelley
- Mr. Binney Mr. McFarland
« Mr. R. Bucknanm Mr. Collingwood
1 - Mr. Mandigo
ne 1._? Mr. Kaul

Hr;'illiiiiEFm | -

Miss -

Ms § rs.— o CAO File
/.},‘-- Mr. Potts — JD/o+- - . : :

' JHK:arg (21) }
e 5§g;;;;;§\Note;ﬁ“Sheila Anthony, Assistant Attorney General, Office of
) i - "qislativeﬁAffairs;~ha5§recused;per§e1:;f:gq;g}}jggggggsigertg’

to Whitewater.

("
'

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
office of Legislative Affairs
Department of Justice

Director

-
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Assistant Attorney General, criminal Division

i s A a

e e ot o s “

—-" -~ Enclosed are four redacted copiles of FBI records responsive
.- to the request. Also enclosed are three “pleed through" copies which
) rmit. review of the redactions taken in-the excised copies. These

records only encompass the period of time prior to the appointment of

the Independent Counsel. '

oo s please direct any questions concerning this release to me at -
324-2727 or John H. Kaul ot‘ﬁy‘:ta£f~at~sz4-5354+_tncsig;;e number
324~-2367. : '

ST gnclosutes-(7) —_— e
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Report of the - S f-éi
Independent Counsel

| '. - “InRe '
Vmcent W. Foster Ir.

Washington, D.C.
~ June 30, 1994

Robert B. Fiske, Jr.
Independent Counsel

e T ) Rodeﬁekc.hnkler"4
: - ‘ Depmylndependancomsel

Mark J. Stein
. L Carl J. Stich, Jr. .
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' STATEMENT ON WASHINGTON, D.C. INVESTIGATIONS e

The Washington, D.C. Office of the Independent Counsel

hae completed two separate investigations:

s 43} Mmstigatmn_to_dctemme whether the cause of

the death of Vincent W. Foster, Jr. was a suicide or a homicide,

T and if Tit  was ‘a suicide,” whether any matter .related to the

Clintons"' i:nvolvement in the Whitewater Development -Company

(*Whitewater®*), Madison Guaranty Ssavings and Loan ("Madison

Guaranty") or Capital Management Services ("CMS®) played any role
in his death, and

(2).> An :mvestxgat;on to detemxne whether a criminal
prosecution should be brought against anyone for obstruction of
justice or a violation of 'any other federal statute for conduct
arising out of a series of meetings and other contacts between
White House and Treasury Department officials from September 1993
through March 1994. :

A third investigation, to determine whether a criminal
prosecution should be brought against anyone for obstruction of
justice or a violat;.on of any other federal statute 'for conduct
involving the handling of Mr. Foster's documents in the White House
immediately following his death, is in its final stages and should
be completed shortly. ) |

We announce today the results of the two completed
investigations. We are satisfied that all-of the issues involved
in these investigations have been fuily and thoroughly .

BT i S
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the Federal Bureau of Investigation (*FB1I") questioned 188 persons

" “and reviewed and “analyzed thousands of --documents.._.Other ...
investigative stéps were also undeftaken. | |

_ : I am extremely grateful fdr the commitment and gffort of

— ,ﬁhg—}amwmmwgtnm_godegg;c. Lankler, Mark J.

Stein and Carl J. Stich, Jr., and the FBI agents who l;§e worked

“with us, which has enabled us to conduct and complete these two__

investigations in a period of less than four months.

The_Fost peath I tigati
At this time, we are issuing a complete report on the

death of Vincent Foster. This report concludes that on July 20,
1993, Mr. Foster committed suicide in Fort Marcy Park, Fairfax
County, Virginia. The repldrt li‘sts a number of factors that may
have contributed to his suicide, and finds no evidence that matters
relating to Whitewéter, Madison Guaranty or CMS played any role in
 his death. The investigation. into Mr. Fbster's ‘death was not &
grand jury investigation. It consisted of interviews by attorneys
and FBI agents working wi;h this Office, and of extensive forensic
and pathological labér.atory analyses.. Accordingly, there are no
grand jury secrecy restrictions on the public issuance! of a full

report, and we are making public such a report at this time." We

~* Rule 6(e) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
provides, in relevant part, "(2) A grand juror, an interpreter, a
stenographer, an operator of a recording device, a typist who
transcribes recorded testimony, an attorney for the government, or
any person to whom disclosure is made [pursuant to a specified
' exception] shall not disclose matters occurring before the grand
j . A

356

| emmmemsee mwe s e an hrw - .. . e et
. —— ——



ot O

| L}- .
G

will submit a copy of this report to the division of the Court of
"Appeals for~ the District of Columbia referred to-in Title_ 28, B
United States Code, Section 49, as part of the report required by

Title 28, Code of Pederal Regulations, Section 600.2(b) (1).

White House/Treasurv Coptacts Investigation
~on February 24, 1994 Deputy Treasury. Secretary_)gqggg_ L

‘Altman disc]_.osed in testimony before the Senate Banking Committee
'that he _and Treasury General Counsel Jean Hanson had met with
members of the White House staff on the subject of the Resclution
Trust Corporation's ("RTC's") investigation of Madison Guaranty
savings & Loan ("Madison Guaranty®). In the days and weeks that
followed that testimony, d;sclosures were made about additional
tdeetings and contacts that occurred from September 1993 ‘through
February 1994 between Treasury repr_esentatives and White House
staff on the subject of Madison ‘Guaranty. Followiné these
disclosures, Members of Congress, the press and other individuals
raised questions about what occurred at these meetings ahd.whether
theré was any . attempt by wmembers of the Administration to
improperly influence the RTC investigation. ‘

As a result of these diaclosures and the iaauea that
arose' from them, this Office conducted a grand jury investigation
to determine whether any Government official did an'yth:".ng d;iring or

following these contaci:s that amou.n.ted to obstruction of justice

knowmg violation of ‘Rule 6 may be punished as a contempt of
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under the federal criminal laws. ..

The purpose of " this investigation was to--determine
_whether the evidence established that a.ny of those contacts, viewed

-dndividually or collectively, amounied to a violation of law by

: -f~~—~—~—-~a‘mne—m°1veé.——a.—:oﬁal_o£_mor&_than_tyeﬁty diffefs,&ﬁ—cmt“”f '

either face-to-face meetings or telephone conversations, were

_ investigated. The investigation focused on whether in the course
of any of these contacts, any individual obstructed justice,
attempted to obstruct justice, or conspired with others to obstruct
justice, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1505.
That section provides, in pertinent part:

Whoever corruptly . . . influences, obstructs, or

impedes or endeavors to influence, obstruct, or

impede the due and proper administration of the law
under which any pending proceeding is being had
before any department Or agency of the United
states . . . [slhall be fined not wore than $5,000

or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.

After a review of all the evidence, we have concluded
that the evidence is insufficient to establish that anyone within
the White House or the Department of the Treasury acted with the
intent to corruptly influence an RTC investigation. Therefore, the
evidence of the events surrounding the contacts between the White
House and the Treasury Department does not justify: the prosecution
of anyone for a violation of 'Section' 1505. We have also cqncluded

“ that the evidence does not justify a criminal prosecution for

" violation of any other federal statute.

‘Because this investigation was conducﬁed almost entirely

.through the use of a fed .' jury si
SO e e o e T e s o
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Columb;a, we are precluded by Rule 6(e) of the Federal Rules of ..

Criminal Procedure from pubhcly'disclosmg anything more ‘than the™
results of the investzgation. We will submit a full report of this

investigation to the Division of the Court of Appeals for the

-pistrict of Columbia refétf‘e‘d“t*o“tn‘*rrtte—zaj—vnited—sc_ates.(:ode,__-.m

Section 49, pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulationms,

" Section 600.2(b) (1).
_In reaching this conclusion, this Office is mot
determining anything other than that the evidence does not justify
a criminal prosecution. We express no opinion on the propriety. of
these meetings or whether anything that occurred at these meetings
constitutes a breach of ethical rules or standards. Prior to the
igsuance of our grand jury sobpoenas, Secretary of the Treasury
Lloyd M. Bentsen, Jr. had asked the Office of Government Ethics
("OGE") to conduct an investigation into these meetings. That
investigation was suspended, at our request, when we began our
investigation. We have advised Secretary Bentsen that we have
completed our investigation, and .we understand that the OGE

investigation will now go forward.

June 30, 1994
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In the early evening of July 20, 1993, the body of Deputy .

-

Wwhite House Counsel Vincent W. Fostex, Jr. was found in Fort Marcy

Park in Fairfax County, virginia. The United States Park Police

(*Park Police®) investigated the death and concluded that it was a

suicide.

Since that time, questions have been raised.coﬁcerning the
circumstances of Foster's death, spécifically:

1) Were the Park Police correct that Foster committed
suicide, q; was he murdered?;

2) If the death_was a suicide, did it occur in'Fort Marcy
park or had the body been moved?; and

23) 1f Péster committed suicide, was it motivated in any
way by concerns Foster may ‘have had about legal issues related to
the Clintons' involvement with the Whitewater Development Company,
Inc. (*"Whitewater®), Madison Guaranty Savings & Loan ("Madison
Guaranty"),'or Capital Management services, Inc. ("CMs")?

As a result of speculation about a possible link between
éoster s death and issues related to Whitewater, Madison Guaranty,
and OMS, the Office of the Independent Counéél (*this Office")

conducted a thorough investigation into each of the qﬁestions

listed above.’

i # m e e
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e : ____ .oderick C. Lankler directed the ~;_x_'xclepenclem'. Counsel's

.= 7 investigation into Foster's death.- For eight of his thirteen years
.:Ln the'Manhattax'i bisttict Attorney's 0£fi¢':e.A Mr. Lankler served in

the Homc;de Bureau, investigating and prosecuting murder cases. -

—= — = He--wWas- aasisted in this investigation by Associate Counsels ‘Mark

Stein and Carl Stich. Russell Hardin, Jr., alao an Associate

éounsel.‘ reviewed and analyzed the evidence compiled _Qggj,;xﬂg_ﬁt!zis
2 E investigatipn. Mr. Hardin is a former Assistant pistrict Attorney
in Houston, Texas who has also investigated and tried numerous
homicide cases.

The Federal Bureau of 1Investigation (-'FBI") provided
substaﬁtial and invaluab}e support in this investigation. The FBI
assigned seven experienced agents to the Independent Counsel'‘'s
Washington Office, all of whom have worked exclusively with this
office for approximately the iast four months. Assistance was also
provided by representatives of the FBI's National Center for the
Analysie of Violent Crime. In addition, experts in the FBl
.Laboratory performed a thorough analysis of the available evidence.

In | the course of the investigation, this Office
interviewed approximately 125 people. Those interviewed included

numerous close friends and relatives of Foster, who prov:.ded

‘insight into Foster's activities and state of mmd during the weeks

g i en e e
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prior to his death. -’ This bf;ice also interviewea I;ﬁmérous people

" who worked with and for Foster in the White House, including _

- Pres:.dent W:Llliam Jefferson ‘Clinton; First Lady Hillary Rodham——
Clinton, Chief of Staff Thomas Mclarty; Assiatants to the President
Bruce Lindsey, John podesta, Ricki Seidman and George

. Stephanopoulos; Deputy aAssistants-to-the- PMCML)-"_

Burton, and Marsha Scott; former Deputy Chief of staff Roy Neel,

Mrs. c1int:on'a Chief of Staff Margaret Williams; former General -——
4 - Counsel Bernard Nussbau.; Associate Counsels William Kennegdy,
- . Stephen Neuwirth, Beth Nolan and Clifford Sloan; Foster's Executive
. Assistant Deborah Gorham, and other staff who 'w_orked in the White
House Counsel's offices. In addition, we contacted and interviewed
everyone whom our inve'stigation revealed may have spoken or
att:emptedv to speak with Foster in the days prior to his death,
including Foster's close friend,. former Associate Attorney General
Webster Hubbell. |
Everyone known to have been in Fort Marcy Park on the
afternoon or evening of July 20, 1993, also was questioned. This
includes: a confidential witneas who first found the body; the
members of t,he Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department who
responded to the Park; the park Police invest:.gators, offxcers and
technicians who. conducted the investigation ; in the Park; the

Fairfax County Medical Examiner; and others who mere in or near the

* gt should be noted that Mr. Foster's. wife, Elizabeth *Lisa"
Foster, his three children, and other close family wmembers were
extremely helpful and cooperative with this Office under obviously
difficult circumstances.

e rge wm e oo g,
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Park on that day for reasons unconnecte. with Foster's death. The

Medxcal Exammer who conducted the autopsy was also interviewed. -
« In addzt:.on to conducting interviews, this Office examined —

documentary and photograph:.c evidence, including documents obtained

by the Park Police at the time of Foster's death from his wallet

«-and his car; documents remo_vmmoster*rofﬁce—at—ehe—m;ae——f

House and turned over to either the Clintons' private attorney or

the Fost‘er' family attorney. photographs of Foster's body taken by —
the Park Police in Fort Marcy Park; the Northern Virginia District
Medical Examiner's autopsy report; and photographs taken during the
~ autopsy. This Office also reviewed White House documents that were
worked on by'Foster,. found in his office, or which otherwise
related to Foster.
Experienced FBI 'Laboratbry Technicians in Washington D.C.
(*the FBI Lab") performed gxten;ive' analyses of the physical
evidence identified during the investigation. Among - the tests
conducted by the FBI Lab were: an examination of the gun that the
Park Police found in Fos_er's hand; a chemical and physical
compar'ison of gunpowder and lead residue on Foster's clothing with
that found in 'the gun; an analysis of photographs takeg by the Park
Policé for patterns of bloodstaining, gunpowder residt;e and the
presence or .absence of physical marks on Foster's clothiﬁg and
body; a toxicological analysis of a blood sample obtained during
the autopsy and a comparison of that blood sample with blood on
Foster's clothing; a DNA comparison of Foster's blood with DNA

found near the muzzle of the gun; an analysis of mineral deposits

B S



on the clothing; a fingerprint analysis; and‘ ﬁaﬁdﬁit_iﬂé analysis

of a torn-up note discovered in Fost¢.'s briefcase.”

A four-member _ﬁanél of ‘experienced and respected forensic —
i:oathologista ('Pathoiogist ParieJ:') reviewed the results of the -

investigation. The members of this panel are:

Dr. ~C"ﬁi?le_s_‘.?.—)ﬁrsch—--—Clx:’ref~Meériea1—-Examiner.jor the
city of New York and Chairman of the Department of

Forensic Medicine at New York University Medical School;

Dr. James L. Luke - Forenmsic pathology Consultant, FBI—— —--——
Investigative Support Unit, FBI Academy; Project

Director, Department of Environmental and Toxicologic

pathology, Armed Forces Institute oi Pethology,

Washington D.C.; Clinical profes.or of Pathology at
Georgetown and George Washington Universities:"

Dr. Donald T. Reay - Chief Medical Examiner for King
County, -Seattle, Washington since 1975; Professor -of
Pathology at the University of Washington; .

Dr. Charles J. Stahl - Distinguished Scientist and. Armed
Forces Medical Examiner, _Armed Forces Institute of
pathology, Washington, D.C.

Following their review of the evidence, the Pathologist Panel

jesued a report summarizing their analysis and conclusions

(*Pathologist Report®).™

* attached as Exhibit 1 are reports issued by the FBI Lab.

These include two general reports dated May 9, 1994 ("Lab Report")
and June 13, 19594 (*Supplemental Lab Report") (the Supplemental Lab
Report was issued as a result of questions posed by this Office to
the Lab following receipt of the Lab's first Report); two reports

on

the FRI Lab's fingerprint analyses dated May 9, 1994 and June 9,

1994; and a report on the FBI Lab's handwriting anadlysis dated June
17, 199%4. ‘

* pr. Luke assisted this Office throughout ‘the investigation.

*= she curriculum vitae for each pathologist is attached as

Exhibit 2. The Pathologist Report is attached as Exhibit 3.
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This Office was also assxsted by Dr. oel E. Klei~man,

M D., Ph D., a respected psychiat.net Dr. Kleinnan is the Deputy

Chief of the Cl:uucal Brain ‘pisorders Branch and Chief of the ———

,Neuropathology Sect:cn at the Intramural Research Program, Na;ional’

institute of Mental Health, Saint Elizabeth's Hospital, Washington

D.C. He is also a Clinical professor—in—the- -Department of

_VPsych:.atry and Behavioral Sciences and Department of Neurology,

' George Washmgton Unxversity “school of Medicipe.” T

SUMMARY OF CORCLUSIONS
on the afternoon of July 20, 1993, in Fort Marcy PArk,
Fairfax County, Virginia, Vincent W. Foster, Jr. committed suicide
by firing a bullet from a .38 cahber revelver into his mouth. As
discussed below, the evidence overwhelmingly supports this

conclusion, and there is no evidence to the contrary. This

. conclusion is endorsed by all part:.c:.pants in the investigation,

jncluding each member of ‘the Pathologist pPanel.

We found no evidence that jssues inv-lving Whitewater,
Madison Guaranty, CMS or other personal legal matters of the
President or Mrs. Clinton were a factor in Foster's suicide. While
Foster did confide to family and friends in the weeks prior to his
death that certain matters were troubling him, we have learned of
no instance in which Whitewater, Madison Guaranty, 'OMS, or other

possible legal matters of the Clintons were mentioned. Moreover,

-

* The curriculum vitae for Dr. Kleinman is attached as Exhibit
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in the spring and summer of 1593, Whitewater and Madison Guaranty

related matters were ‘not issues of concern_either within tl. White

House or in-the press. o : ' e —

FACTS

A‘. B l i —-

Vincent W. Foster, Jr. was born on January 15, 1945, in

’ Hope, Arkansas, where he attended the same kindergarten class as ————

y ﬁ president Clinton and White House Chief of Staff Thomas McLarty.
After graduating from Hope High School in 1963, Foster ; tended
Davidson College in Davidson, North Carol;na, where he earned a
bachelor's degree in31967. In 1968, Foster married Elizabeth
("Lisa") Braden, with whom he had three children: Vincent, age 22;
Laura, age 21; and John, age is. In 1971, he received his_law
degree from the University of Arkansas School of "Law_ in
Fayetteville, Arkansas, where he ranked first in his class. He
subsequently received the highest,score on the Arkansas Bar exam.
In 1971, Foster joined the Rose Law Firm and, in 1973, he was made
a partner. Among his partners at the firm were Hillary Rodham
Clinton, Webster Hubbell and William Kennedy.

Foster remained at the firm until January 1993. when he

moved to Washington, D.C., to assume the position of Deputy White

. House Counsel. At about the same time, Kennedy joined the
Counsel's Office and Hubbell became Associate Attorney General.

‘Foster's office A: the White House was located on the second floor

of the West Wing where he shared a suite Qith White House General
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Counsel Bernard Nussbaum. A few weeks after arriving he lured

- Deborah Gorham as his Executzve Assistant. U S

.= o When Foater first arrived in w;shington he lived with his

szster. Sheila, and her husband, Beryl Anthony. Foster's wife and

ch:.ldren remained in Arkansas so that his son John could complete

“his school year. ‘In March 1993, Foster rented a house. and.inearly

June he was jozned in Washington by his wife and children.

Friends and alsociates ‘who knew Foster well, uniformly ——

-

descrzbed him as a man of honesty and integrity, respected for his
intelligence and judgment. His professional reputation was of
paramount importance to him, particularly among colleagues in
Arkansas. Foster was characterized as quiét, reserved, and. one who
‘rarely showed anger or emotion. Althoixgh difficult to get close
to, he couid be relied upoxi-as a trusted confidante. COlleagueé
within the White House described him as a calming influence during
stressful periods. |

Foster's family and frighds said that Foster did not
experience any extended period of depression prior tc; the spripg of
1983. Although he experienced some brief episodes of depression
and anxiety, these appeared to be resolved without treatment. From
time to time Foster experienced what his wife described ;s anxiety
or panic attacks, marked by heavy sweating and h.,.strained voice.
In late 1892, he told his physician in Little ‘Rock, Dr. Larry
Watkins, that he was feeling depreséed and anxious. At least two

of Foster's close relatives have suffgred from periods of

depression.
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Fosteriévppgi_t_io_p _?ii At.he, White House generally demanded —~
T that he work from between 7:30-8:30 in the morning until 9:30 or
-~ later at night, either six or seven days per week. He took mo

vacation of weekends off until the weekend immediately pz:ior to his

death. The demands of the. Counsel's office were se.v‘e‘fﬁ, and—————

Bemgté*_}iussbaum heavily relied upon Foster to assist him in

accomplishing a wide range of tasks. Friends and associates recall
that in the last two to three months prior to his death, he showed
signs of stress and had virtually no time to relax in the ways that

he had in Arkansas.

In the last six to eight weeks of his life those close to
Foster obser’ved that he appeared exhausted much of the time, his
face drawn ‘and grey. Hé confided to some that he was having
difficulty sleeping, and on certain mornings commented that he had
not slept at all.® Although no one noticed a loss of appetite, it
was obvious to many that he had lost weight. 1In the last few weeks
of his life Foster seemed uncharac;eristically fretful, and more
quiet and subdued than usual. Family inembers noted that he had
lost his sense of hu.mor and appeared distracted. Lisa Foster
described him as constantly worried and under stress. -

Bernard Nussbaum noted a marked decrease in Foster's

productivity in the weeks prior to his death. During his first few

“months in Washington, Foster actively invoived himself in most of

—
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the important matters within the Counsel's office. Nussbaum came

' to rely on him to accomplish matters quickly and with sound --.----

T judgment. Du:ring the particularly busy period of late June and
Jul.y, however, Foster was virtually uninvolved. For example,

Nussbaum noted that Foster uncharacteristically provided little

ass:.stance in the seIection of a“rrew—FBI—-btrector—a—task—%hat———-——

Nuasbaum considered one of the most important he faced during his

- tlme in Washington Nussbaum repeatedly suggested to Foster during
t ; this period that he should take some time off, but Foster was
reluctant. Deborah Gorham, his Executive Assistant, confirmed that
If‘oster's productivity dropped significat_utly in the last few weeks
of his life. lLisa Foster said that Foster received no joy from his
work during that time. '

Some family members havé otated that Foster appeared
depressed in the weeks prior to his death. Although it is
impossible to determine precisely what triggered this depression,
certain matters were cited repeatediy by those interviewed during

this investigation.

1. The Travel Office matter
<Those close to Foster have stated that the single greatest
source of his distress was the criticism he and others within the
Counsel's Office roceived following the firing of: seven er.nployees,
from the White House 'rravel Office. . -‘ |
The Travel Office controversy began in mid-May 1953, when
allegations surfaced that the White House 'rravel Office was being

m:.smanaged and that employees within that Office may have either
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embezzled funds or rece:.ved kickbacks. Foster gave 'is_e'&:iete

COunsel w;lliam Kennedy responsibility for handling the matter. In

- consultation wzth Foster and others within the White House, Kennedy ———
-took two Bteps: he h;red an outside accounting firm to audit the

books of the Travel Office, and he com:acted the FBI‘to discuss the

possibility of “initiating T—cnmnai—-mveseigation.__m.nw 19,

1993, following a prelimnary report by the accounting firm, the

- White House decided to fire seven employees in the Travel Office. ————

! : 'In the days that followed, the White House was ‘harshly
criticized for its handling of the matter. Some reports charged
that the White House pressured the FBI to open an investigation in
order to justify the firings. 1In late May 1993, the FBI conducted
an internal review of the ‘meetings between FBI agents and White
House personnel, and on June 1, submitted a report on ;he matter to
the Attorney General. Included in the report were statements
attributed to William Kennedy, some of wl}ich Kennedy denied making.
The White House announced in late May that it would conduct an
internal review of the Travel Office matter. In connection with
that review, the white House reguested and received a copy of the
FBI's report to the Attorney General. On July 2, 1993, the White
House released an internal report that repnmanded Kennedy and
others for their handling of the matter. There was some discussion
within the White House about reprimanding Foster. but this did not
occur. '

By many accounts, Foster wae deeply disturbed by the

yeprimand. of Kennedy and what he viewed as a distortion of the
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facts by the press. Lisa Foster believed that the Travel Office

___matter was the greatest cause of Foster's stress and anxiety in the

weeks prior to his death. She recalled thaf.m f‘oster; had a bout of

. sanxiety" at around the time that the White House reprimand was

. issued. Foster was angry and distressed that, in his view, Kennedy

had been unjustly criticized. He told co-workers thit"tié‘béli'e\iet——~—

~ that the FBI's report to the Attorney General had mischaracterized

" what had occurred in.mee‘t..’i.ngs»\;tith Kennedy. He told family members
' j thct the FBI had lied about the meetings, and that the Counsel's
Office had been set up by the FBI in this matter.’

Foster was concerned that the White House report would
lead to unwarranted investigations of well-intentioned actions. He
felt respons'ible for Kennedy's situation because he had assigned
Kennedy to the matter. - He was heard to raise his voice
uncharacteristically in insisting that Nussbaum allow Foster to-
take the blame instead of Kennedy.

. It is clear from Foster's conversations with others in the
White House that the reaction to the Travel Ofvfice firings had a
profound effect upon him. ‘He told Webster Hubbell, a close friend
who at that time was 'serving as the Associate Attorney General,

that no laws or rules had been broken but that in wWashington you

* at the time of the appointment of the Independent Counsel
on January 20, 1994, the Office of Professional Responsibility
(*OPR") in the Department of Justice had already begun an inquiry
into the conduct of the FBI in connection with the Travel Office
matter. As a result, this Office agreed with OPR that this Office -
would not investigate whether the FBI had in fact made false
statements in its report to the Attorney General, but only whether
Fogte;'s belief that the FBI had "lied" played any role in his
suicide. e S : -
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are assume. to have done something wrong even if you have not. He

further told Hubbell that he thought the matter would never enc.

e e e e = v m———

-7 Foster told Kennedy in connection’ with the Travel Office matter '
_ that there were \;ery few people one could trust in Washington.

Foster's sister, Sheila aAnthony, cbserved that immediately

after the muse-—issueé~iw_nuu_pifice repor?.‘ ,téster'a ——

distress became gevere. He told his gister, as well as his wife,

Lisa, and friend, Kennedy, that he was considering resigning,,from__;_ﬁ
his p“ei‘tion. Both st;eila Anthony and Lisa Foster beliéved that
the personal humiliation he would have felt had he returned to
Arkansas uncer those circumstances» prevented him from resigning.
According to Nussbaum, Foster became increasingly obsessed

with the Travel Office matter in the weeks before his death.
Foster repeatedly urged ‘Nussbaum to hire outside counsel to
represent the General Counsel's 0_£fice in connection with the
issues related to the Travel Office firings.” Nussbaum felt that
Foster was overreacting and tr;ed unsuccessfully to allay his
concerns. '

~ The extent to which Foster was disturbed by Travel Office
issues is ref‘lected ‘4n a torn note found in his briefcase by
Stephen Neuwirth on July 26, 1993, six days afte"r Fost;n:'s death.

Lisa Foster has identified the handwriting in the note as Foster's,

* yn fact, in early July 1993, Foster consulted James Lyons,
an attorney located in Denver, Colorado, about the likelihood of
Congressional hearings into the Travel Office firings and Foster's

- concern that his role in the Travel Office matter might affect his
objectivity in advising the Clintons. Lyons advised Foster, after
:i:eviewing the White House report,- that he saw no conflict of

nterest.
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and a handwriting analysis performed by the FBI Lab confirms that

' jdentification. Lisa Foster believes that the note was written by ——

-7 Foster on or about July 11, 1993. On that day, she had encouraged
‘him to write down everything that was disturbing him. She also

_encouraged him to go-on the offensive and not take responsibility e

for every mis;iié: Later that day, Foster tbld‘hiS”wigé“that he ———
, @gqiyritten thé opening argument for his defense - an apparent '
" reference ;;.AE;%;¥;;;;éd4£eéggﬁan§-shoﬁid Congress hold hearings
' ; on the Trével Oi{iice watter. |

There are ten separate entries in the torn up note found

. in Foster's briefcase. Five of them appear to relate to the Travel

Office matter::

I made mistakes from ignorance, inexperience
and overwork; ‘

I did not knowingly violate any law or
standard of conduct.

No one in the White House, to my knowledge,
violated any law or standard of conduct,

including any action in the travel office.
There was no intent to benefit any individual

or specific group.
The FBI lied in their report to the AG.

The press is covering up the illegal.benefits
they received from the travel staff. '

According to people close to Foster, he was also

distressed. by editorials written about him in the Wall Street
Journal (*the Jourpal®). Of particular cbnéern was a June 17,

* The full text of the note is attachedlas-ﬁxhibit 5.
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1993, editorial entitled "Wh~ 1Is Vinéént Foster?® The editorial

P‘ .

criticized the - C.inton White House for *carelessness about

.27 following the law," using as an example the Journal's efforts to-—

:obiain a photograph of Foster. According to the editorial, sbmeone
within the White House Counsel's Office responded that, *Mr. Foster
= sees-no-reason-why-he should supply the Jourpal with a p‘fx—dto.' The
Journal thereafter filed a request for the photograph under’the

" Freedom of Information Act but, according to the editorial, did mot .
. : receive a'response within the ten-day period set forth in the Act.

. . The editorial status:

No doubt Mr. Foster and company consider us
mischievous (at best). . . . Does the law mean
one thing for critics and another for friends?
Will we in the end have to go to court to get
a reply, or will even that work? Does it take
a $50,000-a day fine to get this mule's

attention? . . . Who ensures that this
administration follows the law, or explains
why not? A good dquestion. While

Constitutional law may not have been the big

part of the Rose firm's practice, it seems to

us that a good man for the job would be deputy

counsel Foster. ,

One weel later, on June 24, 1993, the iggxngl ran another
editorial entitled "Vincent Foster's Victory", which focused on a
decision by the United States Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia that Hillary Rodham Clinton was the functional équivalent
of a federal employee and, therefore, the Health:Care Task Force
she headed need not meet in public pursuant to the Federal Advisory

Committee Act ("FACA®). The editorial states:

As for Iran-Contra, we suspect that Vincent
Foster and Ollie North might hit it off.
After all, we're supposed to believe that the
health task force "officially" disbanded on
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May 30, and so FACA's requirsments are moot .

That is, we're sur->sed to believe that Mrs.

Clinton and her associates will never ever
T hold off-the-books meetings . with = “non-
. government” advxsers to get the reform plan
. finished.

Foster was unaccustomed to such criticism., He was

~ distraught over these 'editorials', and told others that they were

mean-spirited and factually baseless. He believed the Journal

would continue attackmg him and others within the Administration

until someone from Arkansas was forced out of the White House. He
noted to his sister Sheila and to Kennedy that his friends and
colleagues in Arkaﬁsas read the Journ:., and voiced his concern
that the editorials would damage his reputation. Fostex told
Sheila's hus};en'd, Beryl Anthony, that he had spent a lifetime
building his reputation and that it \éas now being tarnished.
Sheila Anthony tried without success to make Foster understand that
this was "par for the course” in Washington politics. Colleagues
at the White House made similar comments and attempted to joke with
Foster about the editorials, pbut Foster found no humor in them.
On July 19, 1993, the Jourpal ran another ed;tor:.al that
mentioned Foster. That editorial was critical of the speed at
whicﬁ the Administration was moving to replace FBI Director William
Sessions, and compared it to the Administration‘'s handling of the

Travel Office matter. The editorial noted that Foster was involved

from the Rose alumni are far from conf;dence-buxldmg .t

* qhe June 17, June 24 and July 19 J_Qumgl editorials are

attached as Exhibit 6,

e ———e

.in the Travel Office matter, and stated that, *The mores on dzsplay '



" Foster's views about the importance +i reputation are

reflected in;pi‘smcommence-ment address to The University of Arkansas -—-———

Law. School at F};ye'ttev;lle, Arkahsas, on May 8, 1993. Many of

_those interviewed referred to the speech as a source of insight

into Foster's attitudes. On the topic of reputation Foster told L

——

his audience:

The reputation Yyou develop for intellectual

" and ethical integrity will be your greatest
asset or your worst enemy. . . - Treat every
pleading, every brief, every contract, every
letter, every daily task as if rour career
will be judged on it. . . . T cannot make this
point to you too strongly. There is mno
victory, no advantage, no fee, no fav. .. which
js worth even a blemish on your reputation for
intellect and integrity. Nothing travels
faster than an accusation that another
lawyer's word is no good. . . . Dents to the
reputation . in . the legal profession are
jrreparable. . . .° ‘

Sheila Anthony recalls that during his address Foster's voice was
unnaturally strained and tense, reminiscent of their father's voice
when he was distraught during r.he‘ period before his death in 1991.

Foster's distress aboui: adverse publicity is plainly
reflected in the torn note found in his briefcase. In reference to
the mm_al editorials, he wrote that "The WSJ editors lie without
consequence.” He concluded the note by stating, "1 was not meant
for the job or the spotlight of public life in Washington. Here

ruining people is considered sport.""

* ohe full text of the address is attached as Exhibit 7.

* poster also exhibited distress over criticism received by
the Administration regarding matters in which he was involved. For
example, he was actively involved in the selection of a nominee for
Attorney General. On the night that Zoe Baird




During his time as White House Deputy Counsel, Foster

~—.——-- - -- continued to handle some personal 1egal matters for the Preszdent‘ T

and Mrs. Cl:mton. as he had while a member of the Rose Law Firm.
Among those matters was Foster's role in arranging for the

CIintona' accounting firm to prepare Whitewater tax returns for the

years 1990-92. We have reviewed all of the Whitewater-related

e e documents from Mr. Foster's files that were delivered to the
Clinton's personal attorney after h:.s death. However, Rule 6 (e) of_m

the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure precluuss ur from

disclosing the content of these documents aiqce they were obtained

by grand jury subpoena.

'rho'ée ‘who worked in the White House during the first half

" of 1993 all stated that Whitewater was not ‘an issue of any

significance wif.hin the Whif.e House during that period. The issue

had gece:‘.yed yirtually no-attention -in the press since the spring

of 1982, during the Presidential campaign. As one person put it,

Whitewater issues were *not on the screen® at that time. It was

. ' not until October 1993, three months after Foster's death, when it

. was disclosed that the Resolution Trust Corporation had issued

withdrew from consideration, Foster had what was descr:.bed as an
anxiety attack. He went to bed at about 2:30 a.m., sweating
profusely, and became sick. He told family members that he felt
that everyone was criticizing him. Beryl Anthony said that Foster
blamed himself for the failed nomination and was concerned that he
.had let down the President.
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criminal referrals involving Madison Guaranty and Whitewater, thar_

the mat:ter again received promment publie attention. — T

- . . Each of Foster 8 co-workers, friends and family whom we
questioned was explicit:ly asked whether Foster had ever mentioned

Whitewater or Madison Guaranty related matters &a8- a cause of

———

concern Or distress.’ According to eacb of these “peap*leﬂoeter-w»————w

had never expressed any concern about these matters.

Questions have also been raised regarding whether a
warrant authorizing the FBI to search the premises of CMS playe" a
role in Foster's suicide. The search warrant was issued by the
Federal District Court in 1ittle Rock, Arkansas, On the afternoon
of July 20, 1993, the date of Foster's death. However, the search
warrant was .not made public until it was executed, on July 21,
after Foster's ‘death. We have investigated to determine whether
Foster learned of the search warrant prior to his death end have
found no evidence that he did. In fact, only a limited number of
individuals in the Little Rock U.S. Attorney's Office, the Little
Rock FBI Office and the Court had any knowledge of tue warrant
prior to its executzon.

Obv:Lously. the fact that Foster never expressed a concern
about Whitewater or Madison to anyone does not mean that he did
not, in fact, have such a concern. Thus, we cannot conclusively
rule out such a concern as a possible contributing factor to his

depression. What we can conclude is that there is no evidence that

These questions were asked under . circumstances where a
false statement would be prosecutable under Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1001.

| . o P G G APy Y i b af e w s e . . -
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he did have such a concern against a background in which

whitewater/Madison issues were neither a matter-of expressec .

concern in the White House, nor the subject of media attention.®

.D. ' i -

Early in the week of July 12, Foster expressed concern to .

Beryl Anthony about the possibility of COngréssional hearings on

" the Travel .Office matter and asked Anthony to recommend an

attorney. Mr. Anthony delivered a list of attorneys to him later
that week. At about the same time, Foster spoke to James Lyons by
telephone and "told Lyons that the Travel Office matter was
escalating and asked him to come to Washington as séon as pqssible.
They arrangeh to meet‘the.following week, on July 21, when Lyons
was planning to be in Wasﬁington on other business. On July 13,
Foster again expressed his concern about upcoming Congressional
hearings regarding the Travel Office and told his wife that he was
thinking about resigning. - | .

Deborah Gorham, Foster's Executive Assistant, stated that
Foster did little work during the week of July 12, and instead
concentrated on ‘cleaﬁing-up' matters that he had not bgen able to

get to for some time, such as dictating thank-you and

congratulatory notes. Gorham rarely had peréogal conversations

with Foster, but on Thursday, July 15, he told her that he was.

* In addition to completing tax returns on Whitewater, Foster
also participated in creating a blind trust for the Clintons,
completing their personal 1992 income tax returns, and fulfilling
their financial disclosure requirements. There is no evidence that .

these matters were a contributing cause of Foster's distress.
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_ frustrated because well- intentioned people were trying to build

something and others just kept knocking it down Gorham asked

- Foster if he ever felt ‘that he was in wgpiritual default * He said -

, ~that he did, and Gorham recommended a church located near the White

. House.

old her that his heart had been *pounding”. Records reflect that

“on Friday, ‘July 16, he went to the White House medical unit to have - -

4 " his blood pressure taken, which was recorded as 132/84. On the
’ same day, Foster called his sister, Sheila, and told her that he
was battling depression for the first time in his life and did not
know what to do about it. Sheila Anthony described Foster's voice
as tight and strained. She asked him to let her _contact a
psychiatrist and set up an appointment for him. Foster told her
that ‘he was hesitant to see a psychiatrist because it could
jeopardize his White House secuiity clearance. Sheila Anthony said
that she would discuss this concern with the psychiatrist before
making any appeintment. |
Sheila Anthony contacted a psychiatrist in the Washington
area who was recommended by a friend. That doctor agreed to see
Foster one time on an "off-the-record" basis. Sheila Anthony then
called Foster and provided him with the names and t_:elephone nuthbers
of three psychiatrists, includiné the one she had spoken -to, and

encouraged him to call right away. He said that he wanted to think

‘about. it over the weekend.

. Lisa Foster rm‘mﬁdufwww
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Telephone records reflect that in the early afternoon of
July 16, Foster made two calls to one of the psyohzatrists
recommended by h:.s s;ste? At 12:41 p.m. and again at 1:24 p.m.,
Foster called the psychiatrist from the telephone in his office,

and charged the calls to his home telephone. Each call lasted cne

minute or less.” The psychzatnst CMWW

answering machme during the lunch hour when no one is in the

office. It is posszble that Foster reached the ‘answering machine

and did not leave a message. Neither the psychiatnst that Foster
attempted to reach nor the other psychiatrists recommended by
Sheila Anthony ever spoke with Foster. The list of psychiatr:.sts
was found on.a piece of paper in Foster's wallet following his
death. ' |

During the same"telephone call in which Foster told

sheila Anthony that he was depressed, he asked her to recommend a

: place he and his wife could go to relax for the weekend. She

called Lisa Foster with two or three'possibilities, and Lisa Foster
made arrangements for them to go to an inn on Maryland's Eastern
Shore. Before they left, Foster told his wife that 'he was
depressed, and she could tell that he was still under great stress
while they were driving through Maryland. :

Coincidentally, Webster Hubbell and his wife were also on

the Eastern Shore of Maryland for the weekend staying with friends,

Michael and Harolyn Cardoza, \.vho- also knew the ?ostets. On

Calls of less than one minute are reflected on a telephone
b:.ll as one minute in length.

UL T
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.- descnbed it as a relaxing weekeud dunng ‘which Foster ‘Jogged, went

boat;ng, hit some golf balls, read. the newspaper, and ate fresh
crab for the first time. Fost:er and Hubbell spoke about the need

-

tb change their lifestyles and “spend more time away—from—weﬂe——————— .....

Foster mentioned that he missed spending time during June and July

; at h;s house in Mzcha.gan. as he had while at the ‘Rose Law Firm.

i . Somewhat in contrast to Hubbell's perception of the
weekend, Lisa Foster stated that the weekend did not go
particularly well for Foster. When VFoster returned on Sunday
evening, July:-18, he sboke to Lyons by telephone. They discussed
the Travel Office matter for approximately thirty minutes and
confirmed that they would meet in Washington to further discuss it

on July 21.

E. PFoster's Activities On July 19

Gorham observed ﬁhat Foster spent much of the day on
Monday, July 19, going through paperwork on his desk and in his
desk dréwers, dictating letters and taking care of unfinished
business. She described Foster's day as one of "straightening and
cleaning.® Gorham recalled that he spent much of Afthe éay with his
door closed. | ! |

Gorham recalls that at one point Foster came out of his
office and placéd three envglopeé in the out-box 6n her de‘sk.‘ The

envélopes had already been addressed, stampéd and se'aled by Foster,

which was unusual. She locked at. ;he envelopes to make sure they
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had postage and recalls that one was addressed to Foster s mother

. in Hope, Arkensas, _and another was addressed to an insurance =

company. She cannot recall how the third envelope was addreeeed

- Sheile Anthony was with their mother when she rece:.ved

B ‘correspondence from Foster a day or two after his death. The

letter contained oil leases which had been left to FB?E;t'e mother —

,after his father dzed :.n 1991. Foster wrote a very brief

typewritten cover letter prov:.ding inetructions to his mother
segarding the leaaes Lisa Foster believes that the correspondence
gent to the insurance company and the third envelope mailed by
Foster were bill payments that she had asked Foster to make.
Hubbell stopped by Foster's office on July 19, and Foster
told him that the weekend had been good for him and that he and
Lisa were planning to go away the following weekend. Lisa Foster
recalls that she and Foster had spoken about going away the
following weekend but that no plans had been made. Foster also
told Sheila Anthony during a telephone conversation on July 19 that

the weekend had gone well, and he contemplated getting away more

‘often. He also said that he was not Yyet ready to contact a

peych:.atrist.

On the same date, Foster contacted Dr. Larry Watkins, his
physician in Arkansas. He told Watkins that he was under a great
deal of stress and was depressed, that he had a ‘loes of appetite
and was losing weight Watkins prescribed an anti-depressant drug

called Desyrel, which has the generic name trazadone. ‘Watkins

stated that he had'never before prescribed an anti-depressant for.




Foster. A pharmacy in washington ﬁlled the prescript:.on for 30

» tablets, in a dosage of 50 milhgrams per tablet, and had the.

tablets delivered to Foster s home in the late afternoon on July
19." Lisa Foster saw Foster take one tablet dur:.ng that evening.

Foster left work earlier than usual that day and arrived

home around 7:45 p.m. Puring the evening Foster received-a call =

from President Clinton. The President had heard that Foster was

feeling down about the Travel oOffice matter and called to invite
Fos..r to watch a movie with him and others at the White House.
Foster declined the invitation. After chatting about Foster's
weekend in Maryland, the President told him that he wanted Foster's

advice on possible White House organizational changes. They agreed
to meet on Wednesday, July 21. The President did not perceive

during this conversation that Foster was downcast Or depressed.

F. )

Lisa Foster recalls. that Foster left for work at about
8:00 a.m. She saw him for' the last time standing wgtiffly" in the
kitchen before he left for work. As usual, Foster drove to work in
their 1989 light grey Honda Accord which still bore Arkansa_s-
license plates. On the way to the Nh;te House, he dropped his son,
Vincent, at a Metro station and his daughter, Laura, at work. Soon

after Foster arrived at the white House, he attended the regular

* The pharmacy had no record of having ‘£i1led any prior
prescriptions for Foater. _
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9:00 a.m. Counsel 3 office staff meeting Following the meeting,

Foster went to the White House Rose Garden to attend the ceremony

announcing the selection of Louis Freeh as Director of the-FBI.

J Foster then returned to his office.

Later that morning, Foster walked into Nussbaum's office, oo

where Nussbaum was watching television coverage of two “events: the

l‘-‘reeh nomination and Ruth Bader Ginsburg's Supreme Court

confimation ‘hearings.  Nussbaum was exuberant about both
nominations. He said to Foster, "We hit two home runs today.*
Foster seemed distracted and his response was markedly understated.

At approximately 12:00 noon, Foster asked Linda Tripp, an
Executive Assistant to Nussbaum, to ‘get him lunch £rom the
cafeteria. A short time after Tripp went to the cafeteria, Thomas
Castleton, an employee in the Counsel's Office, arrived at the
cafeteria and told Tripp that Foster had sent him to £ind out what
was taking so long. Tripp delivered Foster's lunch and added some
M & M's to the tray. Foster sat on the couch in his office and ate
his .unch while reading the newspaper. At about 1:60 p.m., he came
out of his office holding his suit jacket, without a briefcese. He
told Tripp thet there were still some M & M's on the tray if she
wanted them. He said, "I'll be back,* and then left. .

Foster did not return to the White Hoj,xse. A number of
people tried unsuccessfully to reach him by telephone. C Brantley

'B.uck, Foster's former partner at’ the Rose Law Firm, called to

* Nothing of significmce to the issues of this Report.
occurred during t.hat meeting B ~
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discuss finalizing work tha- Buck had been doing to set up a blind

trust for the Cl.ntons. Foster, who was acting as Buck'.s'com:act B

.- point at the White House, was supposed to have the Clintons sign -
oome documents to complete the process. Buck stated that there was

nothxng about the blind trust that would have provided a source of

concern to FostéeY, nor did-Foster-ever-expre y_concern.

James Lyons called to finalize plans for his meeting with

. Foster, scheduled for the following day.  Gordon Rather,—an-—-——
i attorney-from Little Rock, called to discuss 2 rootine matter

* regarding the American Board of Trial Advocates. A number of

people within the White House also tried to reach Foster to.discuss
ongoing White House projects with which Foster was involved.

We ‘have been unable to determine where Foster went
following his»departure from the Counsel's Office at about 1:00
p.m. - We haveialso been unable to determine with certainty when
Foster entered Fort Marcy Park. 'Ooe motorist.traveling on the
George Washington Memorial Parkway saw a Japanese-made car driven
by a white mall. swerve from the left lane of the ?arkway into Fort
Marcy Park some time between 2:45 and 3:00 p.m. on the afternoon of
July 20. Wheo interviewed shortly after Foster's death, the
motorist told the Park Police that he recalled rhat tﬁe license
plate on the car was from either Arkansas or Ohio. when he was

recently shown pictures of Foster s car, the motorist stated that

he did not believe that it was the car he saw on July 20 because
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the license plate he saw identified . he State in the lower right

hand corner of the plate.

.- . Another man stated that he dzove into Fort ‘Marcy Park
‘between 4:15 and 4:30 p.m. He obaerved two cars in the parking lot

_of the Park at that time. He described one as a b:ownlJapanese-

made car with an Arkansas license plate. Wﬁéﬁ‘ﬁhUWprhotographa+of——————«

Foster 8 oar. he stated that the car he saw appeared darker in

color and more compact. He stated that nobody was in the car, but
_there was a- man's suit jacket fo’4ed over the passenger seat of the
car. He recalls that the car was parked in one of the first spaces
on.the left side of the 1-t, which is where the Park Police found
Foster's carvfo}lowing his death. The Park Police also found

Foster's suit jacket draped over the front passenger seat of his

car.

Fort Marcy Park is located adjacent to the northbound
lanes of the George Washington Memorial Parkway in Fairfax County,
Virginia. The only .vehicular entrance is from the Parkway,
although there is a small opening in the fence on the Chain Bridge
Road side of the park for use by pedestrians. A short drive from

the Parkway entrance, there is a parking lot. Seééral foot trails

- lead from the lot. The original Fort Marcy was one of a.ring of

foraifications constructed during the Civil War to defend

¢ In recent years, only the State of Montana has a license
plate that identifies the State in the lower right corner.
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waéhingtqn against Confederate attack. It is ~ow a National Park.

One path from the parking lot lead. up to two cannons dating from __

.

- the Civil War. _ T : -

No one interviewed durinq this investigation had ever

" heard Foster mention the Park, or knew of Foster ever visiting the

-
—

Park priSf“to‘tﬁé“datc“of~hi9fdea%h.

_Foster's body'Awas discovered in Fort Marcy Park at

approximately 5:45 p.m. on July 20 by a man who has requested that
his identity remain confidential. As a result, this individual
will be referred to only as a confidential witness (*cw®).*

On Fhe afterﬂoon of July 20, at approximately 5:30-5:45
p.m., CW was driving-nor;h on the George Washington Memorial
Parkway in heavy traffic when he turned into Fort Marcy Park to
urinate. When he arrived, he observed two cars in the parking lot.
He described the first as a compact Japanese-made car of.a light
color (he is not sure of the exact’ color) parkqd in the second or
third space on the left as one enters the lot.”™ The other he
described as a white Honaa Accord parked near the rear of the lot.
CW had wvisited the park many times and was familiar-with its

layout.

* oW initially provided this information to G. Gordon Liddy,
who hosts a radio call-in program broadcast from the washington,
D.C. area. Mr. Liddy subsequently contacted this Office and
arranged for this Office to meet and interview CW, after receiving
assurances that we would respect CW's desire for confidentiality.

* This is approximately the spot where the i?ark Police located
Foster's car. : : .
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oW followed a path off the parking lot for ‘PF:'OXimately S

200 yards until he reached the second cannon, which faces a raised

- berm that runs along the ori;ihai Fort's perimeter. W walked just"-*%.-*
'_:ovér the berm, stopping at a point about 15-20 feet to the right of

._the cannon.®” He noticed to his .left what he £1rs£ thdughr. was a

File of trash located on the El“opeﬁustwr—tehe%em?n_tmn:,bf__;__

the cannon. He went over to 1ook, and realized that it was 2 body.

" He stood at the top of the berm, just above the head of the body.—— —

3 The body appeared to be a man dressed in a white dress shizrt,
“expensive" trousers, and black dress shoes. CW stated that the
man's head was either straight up or slightly tilted to the right,
hi_s arms were straight down at his sides. CW further stated that
he believed the man's palms' were facing upward. He did not see a
gun in the man's hands but said :’.ﬁ was difficult to see his hands
because of the dense foliage in the area where the body was lying.
CW acknowledges that, because of his position at the top of the
berm and the heavy foliage, there could have been a gun in the
man's hand that he did not see.

CW saw wk.xat appeéred to be dried blood on the man's lips
and nostrils. He also noticed a purpile stain, which he believed to
be a ugixturé of wine stains and vomit on the rigﬁt uppe;r shoulder

and chest of his shirt. CW stated that he never touched the body.

After briefly viewing the body, W returi:ed' to his vehicle

and drove to Parkway ‘Headquarters yabout two miles north of Fort

* oW stated that he walked to this spot because he saw two
cars in the lot and wanted to be assured that he would have.
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Marcy Park, where he hoped to find a telephoné; " When he ﬁﬁﬁ;e

into the parking lot he saw two uniformed park ~aintenance o

.- empl;b;:éis. CW provided the employees with the location of the body —

and drove off. He did not leave his name and the maintenance

_workers did not observe his license plate.’

3. Observations of the U.S. Park Police

Computer records and audio recordings establish that-at-
4 © 5:59 p.m.’. using a public telephone, one of the Park maintenance
‘ workers dialed "911" to report the information providecd by CW. He
was advised by the Fairfax County Police aispatcher that because
the body was found in the Park, the Park Police was the appropriate
authority to respond. At 6:02 p.m., the maintenance worker reached
‘the Park Police dispatcher”gnd reported the information received
from CW. .

. Following receipt of .theée calls, the Fairfax County Fire
and Rescue Department dispatched Emergency Medical Services ("EMS")
personnel to the Park, and the Park Police dispatched officers.and
investigators. At €:09 p.m., a medical unit and an engine unit -

from Fairfax County EMS arrived at the Park. At approximately the

* In order to test the veracity of the information provided by
cw, this Office performed a detailed analysis of that information.
 CW provided details that have never become public, and that could
only have been known by the person who discovered Foster's body.
These details include specific information about the appearance and
jocation of the body, the description and location of the.cars in
the parking lot, the physical description of the park maintenance
workers, and the short conversation held with them.
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game time Officer Kevin Fornshill of the Park Police arrived. They

split up to look for the body. — s I

.= . .. Fornshill was first to arrive at the body. His
description of its location is identical to that reported by CW.
Fornsh111 observed the body from the top of the berm as had CW and L

reported that Foster's head was near the top of the: berm directly - .

in front of the second cannon.

Repreaentatives “from this Office and the FBI have gone to—

¢ é this site numerous times. The berm on which Foster was found is
. located approximately ten feet in front of the cannon. There is a
short incline on the inside of the berm facing the cannon. Frpﬁ
the top of the berm, the ground falls away to form the outside
embankment of the Fort. Foster was found on the outside of the
berm, toward the top of the embankment. The embankment is about.
twenty to twenty-five feet in length, sloping at about a 45 degree
angle.

Fornshill described Fostér's bodyias lying straight up
with his head slightly tilted to the right. From his positior at
thé top of the berm, Fornshill could not see a gun, but noted that
the natural foiiage around Foster's body blocked his view of
Foster's hands. Even after the EMS personnel arrived and stated
that Foster had a gun in his right hand, Fornshill still could not
gee it from the top of the berm.

The first EMS peraonnel to arrive at the body were Todd

Stacey Hall and George Gonzalez. Each of them moved next to the

body and saw a gun in’ Foster's right hand, partially concealed
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beneath the hand and right leg. Hall checked for a pulse against

the left -sic‘ie' cf _Efé_sgg_:_':;_qeék and idund none. Hall states that he — ——

.= did ‘vnot move Foster's head during this time.
] Shortly there_after an additional group of EMS personnel

_and Park Police officers arrived at the body. Polaroid and 35 mm

photographs were taken of the body and the aumun&ingW

35 mm photographs were underexposed and of little value, despite

) " the FBI lab's effort to eMce their qt;ality. The Polaroid
¢ o photographs, however, clearly depict the condition of Foster's body
shortly after the arrival of the Park Police. The pho:ographs show
blood stains on Foéter's face and on the right shoulder of his
shirt. The staining on his shirt cover_ed the top of his shoulder
from his neck' to his upper arm. The photographs of his face show
two lines of 'blood, one runﬁing from the right corner of his mouth
- to b.e]..ow the right ear, and the other from the right nostril toward
the temple above the right ear. The photographs also show a larger
. area of blood staining Foster's right cheek and jaw, forming what

is described in the FBI Lab Report as a *contact stain.® Lab

Report at 9.°

* Two members of Fairfax County EMS, George Gonzalez and
Richard Arthur, have expressed doubts about whether Foster's death
was the result of a suicide. In large measure, these doubts were
caused by observations of what they believed to be bullet wounds on
Foster's face. Gonzalez pelieved he saw a bullet hole in the upper

. right portion of Foster's forehead. Arthur believed he saw a
bullet wound in the right side of Foster's neck. These wounds did
not exist. The autopsy results, the photographs taken at the
scene, and the observations made by Park Police investigators

" conclusively show that there were no such wounds.

“.
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At approximately 6:35 p.m., Park Police Ihéestigators

arrived at the body Park Police Investigator John Rolla observed -

.- that some of the blood on Foster's face ‘was still wet when he’

'arrived, but was starting to dry ‘He touched Foster's body and

-noted that it was still relatively warm (which could have been a

~résult, in part, of thﬂtmy—ugm—mm&y}—aé%h%

no signs of rigor mortis.® Foster's clothes were neat and there

i L paging device, which had been turned off. A pair of eyeglasses,
‘ identified by Lisa Foster as belonging to her husband, were found
apout thirteen feet below Foster's body at the bottom of the berm.
Park.Police Technician Peter Simonello was responsible for

removing the gun still held in Foster's right hand. He noted that

the knuckle of Foster's right thumb was trapped between the.front

surface of the trigger and the inside of the trigger guard oé the

gun. Simonello stated that Foster's hand was flexible, but that he

had to half cock the'weapon in order to remove his thumb. After

removing the gun, Simonello observed a deep impression on Foster's

thumb where the trigger had been located. He further saw powder

residue on Foster's thumb and along the edge ofAFoste;fs right

index finger. Photographs taken at the scene and at the autopsy

~ ghow this powder residue, and a photograph taken at the autopsy

' ghows the mark on Foster's thumb. The gun, a .38 caliber Colt

* as stated in the Pathologist Report. the available
jnformation is insufficient to determine the precise time of death
during that afternoon.. Pathologist Report, at 1 4.

‘was no sign of any struggle. Foster was wearing his White House

ey . s i e
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revolver, was found to contain one unexpended cartridge and one

_ . cartridge case from which a bullet had been fired. = =

-7 x While one group of Parﬁ Police officials continued to
‘examine Foster's body, others conducted an inspection of the cars

.in or near the parking lot. When the Park Police and EMg_pereonnel

first arrived, they obse;ved three cars within the Park. The first

_was a blue Mercedes flashing its hazard lights, located just inside

“the entrance to the Park. This car belonged to a woman who had
! | pulled into the Park late in the afternoon when her car had begun
to malfunction. She immediately left the Park on foot and a tow
truck arrived to pick up the car at approximately 7:00 p.m.

The second ;af, a white Nissan Stanza parked.néax'the rear
of the parkiné lot, belonged to another woman who drove to the Park
with a friend at approximagély 5:00 p.m.” They were still in the
Park when located by the Park Police a éhort way down a path
leading south from the parking lot. Neither individual heard a
gunshot while in the Park or observed anything unusual.

. The third car, a grey 1989 Honda Accord with Arkansas
license plates, was parked in one of the first spaces on the left
neaxr the entrance of tﬁe parking lot. The_;ar was registered to
Vincent Foster. Park Police Investigators obs;rved a suit jacket
that nmtched the pants worn by Foster, neatly folded over the

- 'péééenger seat of the car. In the jacket was Foster's White House

idgntificaﬁibn. The keys to the car were located in Foster;a’pants

u-\-’v/‘r-—v‘“— e e ey
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pocket. - The car was impounded and gearched, but mnothing -

| ”‘j_sigh_i_f_'r}g:ant to the investigation was found.® Foster's wallet was — —

.- in his suit jacket and contained §292, credit cards, and
miscellaneous papers, including the list of three psychiatrists

‘ 'providéd by Sheila Anthony four days earlier. . ‘

. At approximately 7:40 p.m., DI .“‘Dt:wxai'cl'1-lant~r¥%;xe—i=aéaaﬁa;ne——---n_~

County Medical Examiner, arrived at the scene to examine the body.

At that point Foster's body. was rxolled over and those present
3 J observedA a large pool of blood located on the groupd where Foster's
head had been. Haut observed a large exit wound in the back of the
skull.
Following this examination, additional personnel from
Fairfax Cou;nty Fire & Rescue were dispatched to the scene to
transport Foster's body to the morgue. At approximatelyiazcs p.m.,
Corey Ashford and Roger Harrison 1ifted Foster's body under the
arms and placed him into a body bag. The body was wheeled out of
the Park on a stretcher and transported to Fairfax Hospital where
it was briefly examined by pr. Julian Orenstein, the physician on
‘duty in the hospital's emergency room, who officially pronounced.
Foster dead. The body was taken to the morgue, where it was later
ideﬁtified by William Kennedy and Craig livingstone, a Special

Assistant to the White House Counsel.

* The presence in the car of beer cans, an empty pack of
cigarettes, and a cork screw was the result of a trip to the beach
taken by Foster's sons during the prior weekend. .
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H. Z.2 Autopgsy

o~ At 10:00 a.m. on July 21, 1983, Dr. James C. Beyer, the

.- ' —mbebuty Chief Medzcal Examiner for the Northern-Virginia-District,
. conducted the autopsy on Foster. The autopsy £odnd a‘coatact

_bullet wound entering the soft palate inside the mouth. A

T —mycrostopic—examination- noted_extensive gunpowder residue on the

soft palate. According to the autopsy report and information
" subsequently provided by Dr. Beyer, the bullet entered the cranial
cwvity, s;gnzf;cantly damaged the left side of the brainstem and
the left cerebral hemisphere of the brain, and exited from the
center of the back of the head. The autopsy found no.other trauma
to Foster's body and found his teeth unbroken. Dr. Beyer found
gunoowder-like residue on the lateral portion of both index
fihgers, with a greater concentration on the right index finger.
No alcohol or drugs were found in Foater's blood, although a later
analysis by the FBI Lab revealed trace amounts of trazadone,
attributable to the anti- depiessant prescribed by Dr. Watkins.
Photographs taken during the autopsy, as well as microscopic slides
of Foster's soft palate and other tissues, were obtained from Dr.

Beyer by this Office and reviewed by the Pathologlat Panel.” Dr.

Beyer certified the death as a suicide.™

* qhe office X-ray machine was inoperable at the time of
Foster's autopsy, and as a result no X- rays vere taken.

“* The complete autopsy report ie attached as Exhibit 8.
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1. The _Gun -

 The Park Police submitted the gun found in Foster's hand —————

to the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and F;rearms (‘A&F') for testing.

' AmF identified the gun as a .38 caliber Colt revolver. The gun

contained two different serial numbers, indicating that it was

*

" purchased in 1913.

issembled-;iihﬂpifte from two different guﬁs.“eThe*oni;Tavailab}e———umuu

Lrecords indicate that guns bear;ng those serial numbers were

wi..n shown the gun, Foster's sister, .Sharon Bowman,
identified it as appear;ng very similar to the one their father had
kept in his bedside table, spec1f1ca11y recalling the pattern on
the grip. When her father fell ill with cancer in 1991, Bowman
moved this gﬁn and others in her faﬁhef!s collection into a closet
within her father's house. In 1991, shortly after her father's
death, Bowman showed Foster where she had put the ‘guns and Foster
removed them from the house.

Lisa Foster stated that the gun looked similar to one that
she had seen in their home in Arkansas and that she had brought to
Washington. Foster had packed a trunk prior to going to Washington
but did not take the trunk with him. When Lisa Eoster"repacked*
the trunk for her own move to Washington in June, she saw the gun
and brought it with the rest of her belongings.‘_;Lisa Sester felt
uncomfortable having a gun in their house, and twice asked Foster

to xemoveeit. On the night of Foster's death, she found a gun,

* poster's children did not recognize the gun as one they had -

eeen in their home.
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different in appearance trom the gun that she had brought with her

from Little Rock, in the closet of her house in Washington. She - --—

- did not recall seeing any ammunition in their house in Washington.

- In Tecent weeks, she found some ammunition at her home in Arkansas,

"but none of it was .38 caliber.

——

-Because Foster'ls. death occurred in a National Park, the
Park Police, s part of the Department of the interior, had
jurisdiction to conduct che investigation. Park Police Chief
Robert E. Langston stated that the Park Police have historically
had primary investigative jurisdiction for crimes or possible
crimes committed within federal parks. |
The FBI would have had pfimary investigative juriédiction
if the circumstances fell within the Presidential and Presidential
Staff Assassination statute, Title 18, United States Code, Section
'~ 1751. That statute makes- it a federal crime to, among other
things, kill the President, Vice-President, or a specified number
of persons appointed by the President or Vice-Presidenﬁ. The
statute further provides that violations shall be investigated by

the FBI.® Based on a preliminary inquiry by the FBI which failed

* 18 U.S5.C. Section 1751 covers "“any person ‘appointed under
 section 105(a) {2) (A) of title 3 employed in the Executive Office of
the President. . . .* Title 3, United States Code, Section
105 (a) (2) (A} provides that the President may appoint twenty-five
employees at a specified rate of pay. Because the preliminary
investigation by the FBI provided no indication of criminal
activity, the FBI did not determine whether Foster was covered by
‘this statute.’
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t,o ind;cate any criminal activity, the FBI'S inquiry into this

,mtter was closed At t.he request of this Office, the FBI --———

.= reentered this investxgatzon in February 1994.

2. Summary of Park Police investigation
3n-the weeks folloving Foster's death, the Park Police

conducted a number of interviews'with family members, White House
" gtaff, and others; reviewed documents obtained from the White House
and from Foster's personal belongings; and took other investigative

steps including fingerp-int analyses and an unsuccessful search in

Fort Marcy Park f.or’ the bullet fir_.J from the gun. The Park Police
concluded that i’-‘osterf s death was a suicide from a self-inflicted

gunshot woundh to the mouth.

TRSTS CONDUCTED BY FBI LABORATORY

In March 1994, this Office obtained from the Pazjic Police
and the Medical Examiner's Office all available physical evidence
collected in connection with the i'.nvestigation of Foster's death,
and provided it to the FBI Lab for analysis. ‘Thié evidence
included the gun and the ammuhition it contained, Foster's clothing
and eyeglasses, jtems found in Foster's car, photographs taken at
the scene of the death and during the autopsy, Foster 8 hair and
blood samples obtained during the autopsy, the autopsy report, and

relevant portions of the Park Police Report on Foster's death. The

FBI Lab performed extensive analyses, as summarized below.




L-. FPirearm Analveis = -

o The FBI Lab test- -fired tae revolver found .’m l'-‘oster's ‘hand =

(*Foster's gun®) and found that it was operable. This kind of
: firearm can be fired by either cocking the hammer and then pulling L

zhe:_trigger_. (single action) or by simply pulling the trigger
{double action).” The cartridge case, a .38 caliber speci—a_l__“h -

_ cartridge case manufactured by Remmgton was analyzed and found to

have been fired inside Foster's gun. The unexpended cartridge wasmww—__
also .38 caliber manufactured by Remington, and bore the same stamp

as the expended cartridge.

The FBI Lab found that when Foster's gun is flred it
releases gunshot residue from the muzzle of the gun and from the
cylinder gap. As a result,. powder and jead residue can be found on
objects in close proximicy.'to the ‘gun when fired. An enalysis of
the photographs taken at the autopsy reveal gunshot residue on the A
side of Foster's right foref:mger and the web area of Foster's
right hand. The FBI Lab found this consistent with that vented by
Foster's gun when ammunition o. the type found in its cylinder is
fired with the palm of the right hand pos;t:.oned near the front of
the cylinder or near- ‘the muzzle. .

The tngger of Foster's gun will automatically rebound
when released after firing. On one of the autopsy photographs,
there is a visible mark on the inside of Foster's right thumb. The

FBI Lab found that this mark is oonsistent with a mark produced by

* The latter method requires a much firmer pull on the
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Foster's gun when *this portion of the right thu-b is wedged

~ . -

betqeen the front of the trigger and the ineide of the front of the . -

.- trigger guard of [Foster's gun] ‘when the trigger ‘rebounds (moves

torward).' This ‘'mark is also consistent with the position of

Foster 8 thumb in the trigger guard as depicted in the Park Police

—

photographs. Lab Report, at 7.

= - B.~ Chemical Mpalygis ———— - - )
. Ball shaped gunpoﬁder was found in scrapings £from

Foster's shirt and undershirt} The FBI Lab found tnis gunpowder to
be physically and chemically similar to the powder found in the
empty cartridge case in the gun. In addition, chemical testing of
Foster's shzxt resulted in a positive reaction for the presence of
lead residue. The presence of the residues found on Foster's
shirt is consistent with the blast from the cylinder of Foster's
gun when fired using ammunition of the kind found within that gun.

The FBI Lab further found one piece of ball powder on the
eyeglasses recovered from the bottom of the berm, approximately
th;rteen feet below where Foster was found. This powder is
physxcally and chemzcally similar to the gunpowder found in the
cartridge case removed from Foster's gun. These facts are
consistent with the eyeglasses bezng positioned near the gun when
fired (such as on Foster's face or in his sh;rt pocket). - One
. obvious scenario is that the eyeglasses were dielodged by the

. sudden backward movement of Foster's head when the gun was fired

after which the glasses bounced down the hzll.'
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The FQIALab_detected one flattened ball-shaped gunpowder

particle in scrapings from Foster's shoes iqg_socké} and one disk-

.= . shaped particle on the paper that Foster's clothes were placed on
at the Park Police Laboratory. The FBI Lab found tbat'these

'ﬁarticles did not originate from the fired cartridge in Foster's

gun. These partiéles are believed to be the “result of

. contamination some_time after the clothing was removed £rom

Foster's body.” The FBI lab concluded that these particles vare
: not likely'aasociatéd with this investigation." Supplemer.cl Lab

Report, at 3.

c. Blood Analvsis |
The'%BI Lab conducted tests on the blood sample obtained
during Foster's autopsy. The tests fevealed small concentrations
‘of trazadoné, diazepam and nordiazepam. _Trazadone is the anti-
depressant prescribed by Dr. Watkins and taken by Foster on the
evening of July 19. Diazepam is commonly known as valium, and
nordiazepam is a metabolite of valium.™ The concentrationé of

these drugs were below generally recognized therapeutic levels.

* Although the Park Police laboratory does take precautions to
avoid contamination of evidence, it is a small facility which was
conducting a number of unrelated examinations in July 1993.

_ Foster's clothes were Jaid out to dry for four days on the flooxr of -
- a *"photo lab room" adjacent to the laboratory examination area.
- This room is- regularly-used by Park Police officers working on
investigations and is equipped with an exhaust fan. It is possible
that the clothes were contaminated while in this room. .

Washi
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: Fos-ter's blood type was found to be consistent with the

- ~— ..~ blood found on his shirt and undershirt. A visual examination and

.- limited che mical testing of the gun by the FBI Lab did not :eveal
_-the presence of any blood.. Addz.tional chemical testing was avoided

so_that the gun could be preserved for subsequent fingerprint and

DNA testing. Subsequent testing did detect DNA near thé muzzle of

- -- the gun which could have be_eg_wc}e_r:“_\_rgc_i“_from blood or saliva.

D. Analysis of Bloodstaining Patteins

The FBI Lab conducted an analysis of the bloodstaining on
Foster's face and clothing as depicted in the photographs .taken at
the scene. The photographs show Foster's face pointing straight up
- his head'ynot tipﬁed to either side. This position is
inconsistent with the blood patterns on Foster's face and shirt.
The blood on the right shoulder of Foster's shirt *consists of
saturating stains typical of having been caused by a flow of blood
onto or soaking into the fabric.® 'Lab Report, at 9. The blood on
Foster's right cheek and jaw is a “contact stain . . . typical of
having been caused by a blotting action, such as wogld happen if a
blood-soaked object was brought in contact with the side of his
face and taken away, leaving the observed pattern'bdhind.’ Lab
Report, at 9.

The FBI Lab concluded that the pattern’ "of the blood on
Foster's face and on Foster's ahoulder is consistent with Foster 8
face having come into contact with the shoulder of his shirt at

aome-point. Because Foster's head is not in contact with his

_vshonlder in the photographs, the FBI Lab chort concludes that =




Foster's head "moved or was moved after being in contact with the

e shoulder." Lab Report, at 9 _ The Pathologzst Panel endorsed this

.- conclusion, stating that "a nghtward tilt of his face was changed
. to a forward orientation by one of the early observers before the

ecene photographs were taken.® Pathologist Report,. § 7.

* The FBI Lab also found extensive bloodstalning on Foster 8

- +ee...  shirt and undershirt, »covenng a vastly greater amount of his shirt

| than that depicted in the photographs taken at the scen‘e' This
staining is attributable to the movement of the body from the
scene, which typically results in additional staining of the
deceased's clothing.

E. DNA Analveis

The FBI Lab perfo;}med a DNA analysis on material obtained
from an area within 5 cm from the muzzle portion of the gun barrel.
This DNA was compared to the DNA inv Foster's blood, and the FBI Lab
found it to be the same type. Thie DNA type is shared among
approximately 6 percent of Caucasians. This material i-s‘ derived

from a cellular material, likely blood or saliva.

F. FPingerprint Analysis
V'rhe FBI Lab removed the grips from the handle of Foster's

guo for testing. There were no fingerprints found on the outside

of the grips or any other expoaed portion of the gun. One print

~
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was located on the inner surface of one of the gun's grips. The

—— - FBI Lab determined that th_ié was not Foster's print.’ A

‘Lisa Foster provided a document that she knew to have been
'Qpndéritten by her hﬁEﬁéﬁdT“andfpersona%—ehecks—that_sbg_knggﬂhgg__ﬂam_~

been signed by him. The FBI Lab compared.the handwriting to that

- on the torn ﬁote found in Foster's briefcase on July 26, 1993, and———

determined -that the torn note was written by Foster.

H. Other Analvses

1. The FBI Llab examined the pair of prescription
eyeglasses fpungl at the bottom of the berm and compared them to
Foster's optical prescript;ions provided to this Office by Lisa
Foster. The FBI Lab found that the prescriptioné were consistent
with the determined prescription of_ the eyeglasses found on the
perm. Marks on the earpieces of the eyeglasses were found to be
consistent with biting. Lisa Foster stated that Foster had a habit
of biting the earpieces of his glasses. .

2. The FBI Lab determined that Foster's élothing
contained head hairs dissimilar from his own, and carpet type
fibers of various colors.

© 3. wheﬁ Fbéter's clothing was examined by the FBI Lab,

it *did not contain -any coherent soil." Lab- Report, " at 12.

* cThe ability to recover prints varies due to a number of
factors including the texture of the tested object and
characteristics of the person who came in contact with that object.
Latent prints can be destroyed by exposure to certain elements,

. . such as heat.
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However, the FBI Lab found small particles of mica on much of

. Foster's ,_clothing,;*ipglﬁ_dégg;jb_i»_s_ ‘shoes. This mica is consistent

.= with the soil found in the area where Foster's body was found.

. - --On- April 4, 1994, sixteen individuals .ftci!‘.l,Shﬁ_.fm}“IéP__

went to Fort Marcy Park to conduct a search in the area where
" Posteris body was found.® The purpose of the search was to attempt.
to £ind a bullet, bone fragments from Foster's skull, the presence
of blood in the soil beneath the location of Foster's body when
found, and any other evidence felevant to Foster's death.’

In an attempt to locate a bullet, FBI Lab personnel -
surveyed and -t;arke& out a grid in what the FEI Lab detémiued,was
the most likely area for the bullet to have landed after passing
through Foster's skull. This area was syétematically searched
using metal detectors. Twelve modern-day bullets were collected

. during the search and returned to the FBI Lab for analysis. The
FBI Lab has determined that none of the bullets found were fired
from Foster's gun.”

| The area immediately beneath where Foster's body was found

was searched by digging and hand sifting the soil and other debris.

* Also present were representatives from the National . Park
Service and a representative from the Smithsonian Institution.

* 1n addition to the bullets, a number of cartridges and shell
 casings were found. The Lab determined that none of these items
" was fired in Foster's gun. Numerous Civil War artifacts were also

found during the search, including ammunition, nails, horseshoes,

a military button and other metal objects. These items were turned

over to the National Park Service. An index of these items is
d as Exhibit 9. ‘
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FBI Lab personnel excavated to a depth of approxzmately eighteen

e inches, searching the soil t.hrough various screening methods No

-

- bone fragments or bullets were found.

Four experts ix'i.’”th"é“field of forensic pathology reviewed —— ——
and analyzed the evidence obtained during the course of this
inyest:.gatzon. Each member of the Patholog;st Panel was prov:.ded
unrestricted access to the FBI Lab Reports; the reports of all
interviews conducted during the course of the investigation; the
i‘eport issued~.by the Park Police followin§ its investigation; the
autopsy report; all photog'_raphs, taken at the scene of Fosﬁer's
death and during the autopsy; and microscopic slides containing
portions of Foster's soft palate obtained during the autopsy In
addition, the Pathologist Panel discussed the ev;dence with members
of this Office, the FBI investigating agents, and FBI Lab
personnel. Two members of the Panel met with the Medical Examiner,
Dr. Beyer.

After reviewing and analyzing the’ evidence, the
pathologist Panel .issued a report gtating its conclusions and

summarizing the bases for its conclusions. The panel concluded the

following:

1) The bullet wound to Foster B8 head and
brain caused his death;

£
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2) The bullet traveled through the soft
palate, entered the cranial cavity, - S
significantly damaged the left side of the .
~ prainstem and the left cerebral hemisphere of 7 . —
- = . the brain and exited from the center of the
’ - _pack of the head;

3) The wound caused instantaneous complete
incapacitation, followed by clinical death -
within a matter of minutes; — == : .

o 4) The wound was self-inflicted, resulting
o from Foster placing the barrel of the gun into
his mouth and firing it; and T

5) Foster shot himself where he was found in
Fort Marcy Park.

The Pathologist Report states that these conclusions were arrived

at separately and independently by each member of the Panel.

The Pathologistfpanel found the evidence in this case
«typical and characteristic of such.findings'in deaths due to
intentional self-inflicted intraoral gunshot wounds." pathologist
Report, § 1. Physicai evidence examined by the Pathologist ?anel
establishes that the gun was fired. while in Foster's mouth:
Microscopic slides taken during Foster's autopsy reveal a large
quantity of gunpowder. residue on the soft palate, indicating *that
Mr. Foster placed the barrel of the weapon into his mouth with the
muzzle essentially in contact with the soft palate when he pulled
the trigger.* Pathologist Report, 11. i '

The Panel also :elied'on.the FBI Lab's finding that the
DNA in Foster's blood sample was the same typg as DNA found near

the muzzle of the gun. This indicates that cellular material from

he gun.
et e
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L~"ically, _this :pat_erial is either blood or saliva from Foster's

“== - mouth.-

The coixdition of Foster's body .1ndicates that Foster
: voluntarily placed the ‘gun in his wmouth. The evidence is

— . inconsistent with someone having forced the gun into. his mouth. No

broken teeth or other trauma to Foster's body were ~discovered

f'—~-—¥~*f—-during the autopsy, and there was no sign of a struggle. It is

highly ux_11 ikely that someone could have forced a gun into the mouth
of a man of Fuster's size (six feet, four and one-half inches in
height and 177 pounds in weight)' without a struggle that would have
resulted in Foster sustaining some othgr detectable injury. Nor
was there any evidence that he was incapacitated by drug or
alcohol.

The physical evidence also demonstrates that Foster
himself pulled the trigger. An autopsy photograph depicts a mark
on Foster's right thumb consistent with the recoil of the trigger
after firing. Based on the existence of this mark a_md park Police.
scene photographs showing the position of the gun, the pathologist
Panel concluded that after Foster fired the gun, his 'rigfxt thumb
was trapped and compréssed between the trigger and the front of the
trigger guard.* Pathologist Report, Y B. |

Moreover; the photographs reveal and the autopsy confirms
that there was gunpowder on .the portion of Foster's right index
finger facing his tbumb and in the web area between the index

finger and the thumb. Dr. Beyer, the Medical Examiner, also noted

a lesser amount of gunpowder on Foster's left index finger. The .




gap betweer “he cylinder and the frame of the gun is the 1oglca1

e Bo“rce for this gunpowder because the muzzle of the gun was ln

Foster's mouth when jt. was fired.” As a result, the Pathologist

Panel concluded 'that Mr. Foster's index fingers were in the

i Vicinity of the cylinder gap when the weapon was fired."

Pathologist Report § 8.

—-  -~-Finally, the Panel was prov1ded with summaries of
interviews with Foster's family and friends during which they
described Foster's depressed state prior to his death. The
Pathologist Report mot: . that information that Foster took an anti-
depressant prior to his death is corroborated by the finding of a
trace amount. of trazadone, an anti-depressant, identified in
Foster's blood.

2. stis for.conclzsion that death

The Panel concluded that the condition of Foster's body
and clothing at the time he was found precludes his havxng been
moved to Fort Marcy Park from another location follow;ng his death.

The photographs taken of the body in Fort Matcy Park show modest
amounts of blood on his face and clothing. The blood visible on
his clothing was limited to a small area on the right shoulder of
his shirt, which is consistent with Foster having committed suicide

where the body was found. = The Panel -determined that

-» [g]ubstantially greater contamination of skin surfaces and

olothing by spilled and/or smeared bloodf would have been

: unavoidable, had the body been transported postmortem to the place




